
 
                  

        

 
 

 
 

 

 

                   
                 

 

 

 
  

  

 

                   
                       

                      
               

              
 

 

              
 

 

 

Santa Cru] County Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cru], CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ www.santacru]coe.org 

Ms. Jane Royer Barr ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti   ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols ⚈ Ms. Sue Roth   ⚈ Mr. Dana Sales 
Mr. Abel Sanche]   ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen 

Santa Cru] County Board of Education 
Special Board Meeting 

Thursday December 10, 2020 
Open Session 3:00 P.M. 

Held by Videoconference Only 

NOTICE: 

In order to meet the most recent guidelines from the Santa Cru] County Health Services Agency in regard to 
COVID-19, this meeting will be limited to virtual participation only and made available online via a live 
video-conference at the following web address: 

https://santacru]coe-org.]oom.us/j/85742594433 

Or join by phone: 
US: +1(669) 900-6833 

Meeting ID: 857 4259 4433 # 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Any person wishing to make a public comment will have the opportunity to do so via videoconference during the 
virtual meeting for up to three minutes each for any item not listed on the agenda, or for up to two minutes for 
any item listed on the agenda. To submit a comment about to be read aloud on your behalf either listed or not 
listed on the meeting agenda, please send a comment no longer than 300 words to 
sleibenson@santacru]coe.org no later than 2pm on December 10th. Each individual may only make one 
comment per topic. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Sue Roth (President), Jane Royer Barr, Rose Filicetti, Sandra Nichols, Dana Sales, Abel Sanche], 
Bruce Van Allen 
Faris Sabbah, Secretary 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Superintendent Sabbah (Secretary) will lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 

1

https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/85742594433
mailto:sleibenson@santacruzcoe.org
www.santacru]coe.org


 
 

 
 

   
 

                
  

 
  

 
                  

                
                 

                 
                   

                 
                

         
 

 
 

         
 

     
 

     
 

              
               

 
      

     
 

       
 

           
 

             
             

             
                

          
 

        
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Santa Cru] County Board of Education 
Agenda, Special Meeting 
December 10, 2020 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Agenda deletions and/or changes of sequence will be approved or the agenda will be approved as 
submitted. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda. The 
Board President will recogni]e any member of the audience not previously placed on the agenda who 
wishes to speak on a matter directly related to school business. Each speaker, on any specific topic, 
may speak up three (3) minutes unless otherwise limited or extended by the President. The President 
may allot time to those wishing to speak but no action will be taken on matters presented (EDC � 
35145.5). If appropriate, the President, or any Member of the Board, may direct that a matter be 
referred to the Superintendent¶s Office for placement on a future agenda. Please refer to item, PleaVe 
NoWe, on the last item of this agenda. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

Official correspondence received by the Board is included herein. 

6. REPORTS, PRESENTATIONS, AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

6.1 First Interim Financial Report 

In accordance with Education Code � 1240(L), the Superintendent is required to certify the 
first interim financial report and present it for the Board to review in open session. 

Presenter: Liann Reyes, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services 
Melissa Lope], Director, Fiscal Services 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS, NEW BUSINESS, AND ACTION ITEMS 

7.1 Santa Cru] County Office of Education Budget Overview for Parents 

California Education Code (EC) Section 52064.1 requires each school district, county office of 
education (COE), and charter school (LEA) to develop the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF) Budget Overview for Parents. For 2020±21, local governing boards or governing bodies 
are required to adopt and submit the Budget Overview for Parents on or before December 15, 
2020, in conjunction with the LEA¶s first interim budget report. 

Presenters: Jennifer I]ant Gon]ales, Project Director, Alternative Education 

Call for Motion: Sue Roth (President) 

2



 
 

 

 

             
             

             
                

 

  

 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 

                 
                     

                    
                     

                
                

               
 

 

                  
                   

 

 

              
                 
                 

 

Santa Cru] County Board of Education 
Agenda, Special Meeting 
December 10, 2020 

7.2 Career Advancement Charter Budget Overview for Parents 

California Education Code (EC) Section 52064.1 requires each school district, county office of 
education (COE), and charter school (LEA) to develop the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF) Budget Overview for Parents. For 2020±21, local governing boards or governing bodies 
are required to adopt and submit the Budget Overview for Parents on or before December 15, 
2020, in conjunction with the LEA¶s first interim budget report. 

Presenters: Denise Sanson, Senior Director, Student Programs 

Call for Motion: Sue Roth (President) 

8. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND COMING EVENTS 

Santa Cru] County Board of Education 
Regular Meeting (Virtual) 
December 17, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

The Board President will adjourn the meeting. 

PLEA6E NO7E: 

Public Participation: 

All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cru] 
County Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning 
of the meeting as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda. Persons wishing to 
address the Board are asked to state their name for the record. The president of the Board will establish a time 
limit of three (3) minutes, unless otherwise stated by the president, for comments from the public. 
Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and 
employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in closed session. Expulsion appeal hearings are 
heard in closed session unless a request for hearing in open session is made by the appellant. 

Backup Documentation: 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board 
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the County Office 
of Education, located 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cru], CA 95060, during normal business hours. 

Translation Requests: 

Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. Please make advance arrangements with 
Sage Leibenson by telephone at (831) 466-5900 Traducciones del inglps al espaxol y del espaxol al inglps 
estin disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva. Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Sage 
Leibenson por telpfono al numero (831) 466-5900. 

3



 
 

 

 

                 
                

                    
               

               
               

Santa Cru] County Board of Education 
Agenda, Special Meeting 
December 10, 2020 

ADA Compliance: 

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2 (a), The Santa Cru] County Office of Education will, on 
request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec 12132), and the federal rules and 
regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or 
who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should 
contact Sage Leibenson, Administrative Aide to the Superintendent, 400 Encinal St., Santa Cru], CA 95060, 
(831) 466-5900. 

4



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
 

   
 

  
 

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

      
 

  
 

  
 

    

          

  

         BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: DHc. 10, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SanWa CUX] CRXnW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWiRn 

FROM: Liann Re\eV, DeSXW\ SXSeUinWendenW, BXVineVV SeUYiceV 

SUBJECT: FiUVW InWeUim Financial ReSRUW 

BACKGROUND 

In accRUdance ZiWh EdXcaWiRn CRde � 1240(L), Whe SXSeUinWendenW iV UeTXiUed WR ceUWif\ 
Whe fiUVW inWeUim financial UeSRUW and SUeVenW iW fRU Whe BRaUd WR UeYieZ in RSen VeVViRn. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ReceiYe UeSRUW. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

InclXded ZiWhin UeSRUW. 

BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: DecembeU 10, 2020 AJHQda IWHP: #6.1 
5



 
  

 
 

 
 

 

     

 

   
   

      
    

 
         

             
      

       
        

       
       

 

 
   

    
         

     
 

       

  

 
      

     
     

  
       

  
    

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Ms. Jane Royer Barr 
Ms. Rose Filicetti 
Ms. Sandra Nichols 
Ms. Sue Roth 
Mr. Dana M. Sales 
Mr. Abel Sanchez 
Mr. Bruce Van Allen 

Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent ⬩ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⬩ Tel (831) 466-5600 ⬩ Fax (831) 466-5607 ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

MEMO 

DATE: December 6, 2020 
TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Trustees 
FROM: Liann Reyes, Deputy Superintendent - Business Services 
RE: 2020-21 1st Interim Budget 

Financial Certification Status: 
The 2020-21 1st Interim budget is certified as positive with respect to its financial condition; meaning, the 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education will be able to meet current year obligations as well as the next two 
fiscal years (2021-22 and 2022-23). Projections for these years are based upon recommended economic 
assumptions provided by School Services of California (SSC), the Department of Finance (DOF), and the 
Common Message (a statewide guiding document authored by key educational professionals that summarizes 
assumptions for use in preparing budget reports). These assumptions are applied to the current budget and 
then refined for specific known future events unique to the COE. The SACS Multiyear Projections document, 
MYPI, contains descriptions of some of the assumptions used in preparation of these projections.  

High Level Summary 
Highlights of the County School Service Fund 01 budget for this interim report include: 

� The COE¶s Adopted Budget contained a 10% proration factor that erased the declared 2.31% COLA 
and resulted in a net decrease of 7.69% to LCFF funding. When the State adopted its final budget, 
the reduced revenue was replaced with steep cash deferrals. The restoration of those revenue cuts are 
now reflected in the unrestricted 1st Interim budget. 

� Future LCFF funding projections have been adjusted for increased ADA for fiscal year 2021-22 and 
remained flat for 2022-23. 

� The SCCOE continues to be in a Hold Harmless state with the LCFF funding. As a result, no increased 
revenue as a result of COLA has been experienced since the implementation of LCFF.  Further, core 
and Alternative Education program budgets have been adjusted accordingly using funds available. 

� Funded COLA for fiscal years 2020-21, 2021-22, and 2022-23 is 0.00%. 
� Negotiations are settled for 2020-21 with all units, and any costs associated with those settlements 

are reflected in the budget. 
� Step and Column adjustments for Certificated and Classified employees are incorporated into each of 

the out years at a rate 1.3% and 1.2%, respectively. Health and Welfare increases are estimated to 
increase by 5% in both years. 

� One-time revenues and expenditures were eliminated from the out year budgets, such as CARES Act 
funding. 

� Cash flow projections take in to consideration the aforementioned deferrals, and indicate that the COE 
has adequate cash reserves on hand to enable status quo operations without the need to borrow money 
from other funds or sources. 

6

www.santacruzcoe.org


         
 

        
    
    

   

 

  

     
      
    
         

 

    

     
       
      

        

 

  
 

  

    

    
            

    

Overall, the 1st Interim budget, incorporating highlighted items above for the County School Service Fund 01 
is as follows: 

Total Fund 01: 

2020-21  Combined 
(Unr/Rest) Adopted 

Budget         1st Interim      Difference 
Total Revenues  $     48,242.478 $  51,572,118  $  3,329,640 
Total Expenses  $  52,320,241 $  54,190,246  $  (1,870,005) 
(Deficit)/Surplus  $     (4,077,763) $  (2,618,128)  $  1,459,635  

Unrestricted Programs Summary 

The unrestricted subset of the County School Service Fund 01 results are as follows: 

Unrestricted Fund 01:

 2020-21  
Unrestricted 

Adopted Budget 1st Interim      Difference 
Total Revenues  $  26,211,011  $  27,501,099  $  1,290,088 
Total Expenses  $  30,006,878  $  29,907,974    $           (98,904) 

(Deficit)/Surplus $  ( 3,795,866)       $  (  2,406,875)  $  1,388,991  

Restricted Programs Summary 

The restricted subset of the County School Service Fund 01 results are as follows: 

Restricted Fund 01: 
2020-21  Restricted 

Adopted Budget 1st Interim     Differences 
Total Revenues  $ 22,031,466  $  24,071,019  $  2,039,553 
Total Expenses  $ 22,313,365  $  24,282,272  $  1,968,907 
(Deficit)/Surplus  $    (281,897)  $  (211,253)  $  (70,644) 

Multiyear Projections (MYP) 

The MYP validates the SCCOE positive certification, discussed earlier. Specific projection assumptions are 
contained within the Multiyear Projection document. 

Budget deficit/surplus forecasts for the COE for current and future years are projected as follows: 

Fiscal Year 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 
(deficit) surplus 
Unrestricted  $  (2,406,876)  $  (2,502,311)  $  (3,043,987) 
Restricted  $  (    211,252)  $  ( 68,470)  $  ( 122,733) 
Total General Fund  $  (2,618,128)  $  (2,570,782)  $  (3,166,720) 

7



 
       

          
  

 
        

 
 
 

 
    

    
    

    
     

 
 

 
 

              
          

            
        

  
 

           
       
        

 
 

  
 

 
  

   
 

           
        
        

 
 
 
 

 
        
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Any unrestricted deficit spending in the future years is expected to be planned one-time deficit spending and 
the absorption of increasing Step and Column, STRS/PERS and other operating costs which will be monitored 
and adjusted over the next three years.  

Listed below are the estimated ending balances for Unrestricted and Restricted funds for the current and 
subsequent two years. 

County School Service 
Fund Balances: 
Fiscal Year 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 
Unrestricted  $  23,824,497  $  21,322,186  $  18,278,199 
Restricted  $  1,811,802  $  1,743,332  $     1,620,599 
Total General Fund  $  25,636,299  $  23,065,518  $  19,898,798 

Change in Fund Balance 

The fund balance is projected to decrease each year under the current funding model. Contributing to the 
deficit spending is the Hold Harmless designation of the COE which results in not receiving COLA, even 
when COLA is funded at the State level. An important reminder is that the COE will not receive COLA for 
many years but yet will need to continue to pay increases in Salary, Benefits (STRS, PERS, HW) and other 
ongoing expenses with its fund balance.  

Projected Fund Balance Increase (Decrease) 
Fiscal Year 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 
Percentage (9.26%) (10.0%) (13.7%) 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainty (REU) 

The Fund 17 for Special Reserves has a balance adequate to meet the State¶s required reserve of 3%. In 
addition, the Board has passed a resolution that requires the COE to maintain a minimum fund balance of 
5%. The balance of the reserve for economic uncertainty is in Fund 01. 

COE REU 
Fiscal Year 20-21 21-22 22-23 
Percentage 4.88% 5.05% 5.05% 

cc: Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent of Schools 
Rebecca Olker, Senior Director/Fiscal Services 
Melissa Lopez, Director/Fiscal Services 

8



2020/21 
First Interim 

)LQDQFLDO� 

Report 

December 10, 2020 

9



 
 

    

 
 

   

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

FiUVW InWeUim 
SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 44 10447 0000000 
SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ FoU Whe FiVcal YeaU 2020-21 FoUm CI 

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. ThiV inWeUim UepoUW ZaV baVed Xpon and UeYieZed XVing Whe 
VWaWe-adopWed CUiWeUia and SWandaUdV pXUVXanW Wo EdXcaWion Code VecWionV 33129 and 42130. 

Signed: DaWe: 
CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW oU DeVignee 

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All acWion Vhall be Waken on WhiV UepoUW dXUing a UegXlaU oU aXWhoUi]ed Vpecial 
meeWing of Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion. 

To Whe SWaWe SXpeUinWendenW of PXblic InVWUXcWion: 
ThiV inWeUim UepoUW and ceUWificaWion of financial condiWion aUe heUeb\ filed b\ Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd 
of EdXcaWion pXUVXanW Wo EdXcaWion Code VecWionV 1240 and 33127. 

MeeWing DaWe: Signed: 
CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV 

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION 
AV CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV, I ceUWif\ WhaW baVed Xpon cXUUenW pUojecWionV WhiV coXnW\ office Zill 
meeW iWV financial obligaWionV foU Whe cXUUenW fiVcal \eaU and VXbVeqXenW WZo fiVcal \eaUV. 

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION 
AV CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV, I ceUWif\ WhaW baVed Xpon cXUUenW pUojecWionV WhiV coXnW\ office ma\ 
noW meeW iWV financial obligaWionV foU Whe cXUUenW fiVcal \eaU oU WZo VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV. 

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION 
AV CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV, I ceUWif\ WhaW baVed Xpon cXUUenW pUojecWionV WhiV coXnW\ office Zill 
noW meeW iWV financial obligaWionV foU Whe UemaindeU of Whe cXUUenW fiVcal \eaU oU foU Whe VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaU. 

ConWacW peUVon foU addiWional infoUmaWion on Whe inWeUim UepoUW: 

Name: MeliVVa Lope] Telephone: (831) 466-5616 

TiWle: DiUecWoU, FiVcal SeUYiceV E-mail: mlope]@VanWacUX]coe.oUg 

Criteria and Standards ReYieZ Summar\ 

The folloZing VXmmaU\ iV aXWomaWicall\ compleWed baVed on daWa pUoYided in Whe CUiWeUia and SWandaUdV ReYieZ 
foUm (FoUm 01CSI). CUiWeUia and VWandaUdV WhaW aUe "NoW MeW," and VXpplemenWal infoUmaWion and addiWional fiVcal 
indicaWoUV WhaW aUe "YeV," ma\ indicaWe aUeaV of poWenWial conceUn, Zhich coXld affecW Whe inWeUim UepoUW ceUWificaWion, 
and VhoXld be caUefXll\ UeYieZed. 

Not 
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met 

1 AYeUage Dail\ AWWendance PUojecWed ADA foU CoXnW\ OpeUaWionV GUanW oU coXnW\ opeUaWed 
pUogUamV haV noW changed foU an\ of Whe cXUUenW oU WZo VXbVeqXenW 
fiVcal \eaUV b\ moUe Whan WZo peUcenW Vince bXdgeW adopWion. 

X 

CalifoUnia DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial RepoUWing SofWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: ci-c (ReY 04/03/2017) Page 1 of 3 PUinWed:  12/5/2020  1:06 PM 

10



 
 

    

 
 

   

 

  

  

 

 

   

 

 

FiUVW InWeUim 
SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 44 10447 0000000 
SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ FoU Whe FiVcal YeaU 2020-21 FoUm CI 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met 
Not 
Met 

2 Local ConWUol FXnding 
FoUmXla (LCFF) ReYenXe 

PUojecWed LCFF UeYenXe foU an\ of Whe cXUUenW oU WZo VXbVeqXenW 
fiVcal \eaUV haV noW changed b\ moUe Whan WZo peUcenW Vince bXdgeW 
adopWion. 

X 

3 SalaUieV and BenefiWV PUojecWed WoWal ValaUieV and benefiWV foU an\ of Whe cXUUenW oU WZo 
VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV haV noW changed b\ moUe Whan fiYe peUcenW 
Vince bXdgeW adopWion. 

X 

4a OWheU ReYenXeV PUojecWed opeUaWing UeYenXeV (fedeUal, oWheU VWaWe, oWheU local) foU Whe 
cXUUenW and WZo VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV haYe noW changed b\ moUe 
Whan fiYe peUcenW Vince bXdgeW adopWion. 

X 

4b OWheU E[pendiWXUeV PUojecWed opeUaWing e[pendiWXUeV (bookV and VXpplieV, VeUYiceV and 
oWheU e[pendiWXUeV) foU Whe cXUUenW and WZo VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV 
haYe noW changed b\ moUe Whan fiYe peUcenW Vince bXdgeW adopWion. X 

5 Ongoing and MajoU 
MainWenance AccoXnW 

If applicable, changeV occXUUing Vince bXdgeW adopWion meeW Whe 
UeqXiUed conWUibXWion Wo Whe ongoing and majoU mainWenance accoXnW 
(i.e., UeVWUicWed mainWenance accoXnW). 

X 

6 DeficiW Spending UnUeVWUicWed deficiW Vpending, if an\, haV noW e[ceeded Whe VWandaUd 
in an\ of Whe cXUUenW oU WZo VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV. X 

7a FXnd Balance PUojecWed coXnW\ Vchool VeUYice fXnd balance Zill be poViWiYe aW Whe 
end of Whe cXUUenW and WZo VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV. X 

7b CaVh Balance PUojecWed coXnW\ Vchool VeUYice fXnd caVh balance Zill be poViWiYe aW 
Whe end of Whe cXUUenW fiVcal \eaU. X 

8 ReVeUYeV AYailable UeVeUYeV (e.g., UeVeUYe foU economic XnceUWainWieV, 
XnaVVigned/XnappUopUiaWed amoXnWV) meeW minimXm UeqXiUemenWV 
foU Whe cXUUenW and WZo VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV. 

X 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes 
S1 ConWingenW LiabiliWieV HaYe an\ knoZn oU conWingenW liabiliWieV (e.g., financial oU pUogUam 

aXdiWV, liWigaWion, VWaWe compliance UeYieZV) occXUUed Vince bXdgeW 
adopWion WhaW ma\ impacW Whe bXdgeW? 

X 

S2 UVing One-Wime ReYenXeV 
Wo FXnd Ongoing 
E[pendiWXUeV 

AUe WheUe ongoing coXnW\ Vchool VeUYice fXnd e[pendiWXUeV fXnded 
ZiWh one-Wime UeYenXeV WhaW haYe changed Vince bXdgeW adopWion b\ 
moUe Whan fiYe peUcenW? 

X 

S3 TempoUaU\ InWeUfXnd 
BoUUoZingV 

AUe WheUe pUojecWed WempoUaU\ boUUoZingV beWZeen fXndV? 
X 

S4 ConWingenW ReYenXeV AUe an\ pUojecWed UeYenXeV foU an\ of Whe cXUUenW oU WZo VXbVeqXenW 
fiVcal \eaUV conWingenW on UeaXWhoUi]aWion b\ Whe local goYeUnmenW, 
Vpecial legiVlaWion, oU oWheU definiWiYe acW (e.g., paUcel Wa[eV, foUeVW 
UeVeUYeV)? 

X 

S5 ConWUibXWionV HaYe conWUibXWionV fUom XnUeVWUicWed Wo UeVWUicWed UeVoXUceV, oU 
WUanVfeUV Wo oU fUom Whe coXnW\ Vchool VeUYice fXnd Wo coYeU opeUaWing 
deficiWV, changed Vince bXdgeW adopWion b\ moUe Whan $20,000 and 
moUe Whan 5% foU an\ of Whe cXUUenW oU WZo VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV? 

X 

CalifoUnia DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial RepoUWing SofWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: ci-c (ReY 04/03/2017) Page 2 of 3 PUinWed:  12/5/2020  1:06 PM 

11



 
 

    

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

FiUVW InWeUim 
SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 44 10447 0000000 
SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ FoU Whe FiVcal YeaU 2020-21 FoUm CI 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes 
S6 Long-WeUm CommiWmenWV DoeV Whe coXnW\ office haYe long-WeUm (mXlWi\eaU) commiWmenWV oU 

debW agUeemenWV? X 

� If \eV, haYe annXal pa\menWV foU Whe cXUUenW oU WZo VXbVeqXenW 
fiVcal \eaUV incUeaVed oYeU pUioU \eaU'V (2019-20) annXal 
pa\menW? 

X 

� If \eV, Zill fXnding VoXUceV XVed Wo pa\ long-WeUm commiWmenWV 
decUeaVe oU e[piUe pUioU Wo Whe end of Whe commiWmenW peUiod, oU 
aUe Whe\ one-Wime VoXUceV? 

X 

S7a PoVWemplo\menW BenefiWV 
OWheU Whan PenVionV 

DoeV Whe coXnW\ office pUoYide poVWemplo\menW benefiWV oWheU Whan 
penVionV (OPEB)? X 

� If \eV, haYe WheUe been changeV Vince bXdgeW adopWion in OPEB 
liabiliWieV? X 

S7b OWheU Self-inVXUance 
BenefiWV 

DoeV Whe coXnW\ office opeUaWe an\ Velf-inVXUance pUogUamV (e.g., 
ZoUkeUV' compenVaWion)? X 

� If \eV, haYe WheUe been changeV Vince bXdgeW adopWion in Velf-
inVXUance liabiliWieV? X 

S8 SWaWXV of LaboU AgUeemenWV AV of fiUVW inWeUim pUojecWionV, aUe ValaU\ and benefiW negoWiaWionV VWill 
XnVeWWled foU: 
� CeUWificaWed? (SecWion S8A, Line 1b) X 
� ClaVVified? (SecWion S8B, Line 1b) X 
� ManagemenW/VXpeUYiVoU/confidenWial? (SecWion S8C, Line 1b) X 

S9 SWaWXV of OWheU FXndV AUe an\ fXndV oWheU Whan Whe coXnW\ Vchool VeUYice fXnd pUojecWed Wo 
haYe a negaWiYe fXnd balance aW Whe end of Whe cXUUenW fiVcal \eaU? X 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes 
A1 NegaWiYe CaVh FloZ Do caVh floZ pUojecWionV VhoZ WhaW Whe coXnW\ office Zill end Whe 

cXUUenW fiVcal \eaU ZiWh a negaWiYe caVh balance in Whe coXnW\ Vchool 
VeUYice fXnd? 

X 

A2 IndependenW PoViWion 
ConWUol 

IV peUVonnel poViWion conWUol independenW fUom Whe pa\Uoll V\VWem? 
X 

A3 CoXnW\ OpeUaWionV GUanW 
ADA 

IV CoXnW\ OpeUaWionV GUanW ADA decUeaVing in boWh Whe pUioU and 
cXUUenW fiVcal \eaU? X 

A4 NeZ ChaUWeU SchoolV 
ImpacWing CoXnW\ Office 
ADA 

AUe an\ neZ chaUWeU VchoolV opeUaWing in coXnW\ office boXndaUieV 
WhaW aUe impacWing Whe coXnW\ office'V ADA, eiWheU in Whe pUioU oU 
cXUUenW fiVcal \eaUV? 

X 

A5 SalaU\ IncUeaVeV E[ceed 
COLA 

HaV Whe coXnW\ office enWeUed inWo a baUgaining agUeemenW ZheUe an\ 
of Whe cXUUenW oU VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV of Whe agUeemenW ZoXld 
UeVXlW in ValaU\ incUeaVeV WhaW aUe e[pecWed Wo e[ceed Whe pUojecWed 
VWaWe fXnded coVW-of-liYing adjXVWmenW? 

X 

A6 Uncapped HealWh BenefiWV DoeV Whe coXnW\ office pUoYide Xncapped (100% emplo\eU paid) 
healWh benefiWV foU cXUUenW oU UeWiUed emplo\eeV? X 

A7 FiVcal DiVWUeVV RepoUWV DoeV Whe coXnW\ office haYe an\ UepoUWV WhaW indicaWe fiVcal diVWUeVV? 
If \eV, pUoYide copieV Wo Whe CDE. X 

A8 Change of CBO oU 
SXpeUinWendenW 

HaYe WheUe been peUVonnel changeV in Whe VXpeUinWendenW oU chief 
bXVineVV official (CBO) poViWionV ZiWhin Whe laVW 12 monWhV? X 

CalifoUnia DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial RepoUWing SofWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: ci-c (ReY 04/03/2017) Page 3 of 3 PUinWed:  12/5/2020  1:06 PM 

12



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

    
 

    

   

 

             
            

 

    

                
         

 

 
 

 
  

 
  

     
 

 
 

 
   

 
 
 

 
   

 
 
 

 

     
 

 
 

     

               
 

   

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

PURYide meWhRdRlRg\ aQd aVVXmSWiRQV XVed WR eVWimaWe ADA, eQURllmeQW, UeYeQXeV, e[SeQdiWXUeV, UeVeUYeV aQd fXQd balaQce, aQd mXlWi\eaU 
cRmmiWmeQWV (iQclXdiQg cRVW-Rf-liYiQg adjXVWmeQWV). 

DeYiaWiRQV fURm Whe VWaQdaUdV mXVW be e[SlaiQed aQd ma\ affecW Whe iQWeUim ceUWificaWiRQ. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: AYerage Dail\ AWWendance 

STANDARD: PURjecWed CRXQW\ OSeUaWiRQV GUaQW aYeUage dail\ aWWeQdaQce (ADA) haV QRW chaQged fRU aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV b\ mRUe WhaQ 
WZR SeUceQW ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ. PURjecWed ADA fRU cRXQW\ RSeUaWed SURgUamV haV QRW chaQged fRU aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV b\ mRUe WhaQ WZR 
SeUceQW ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ. 

CoXnW\ Office ADA SWandard PercenWage Range: -2.0% Wo +2.0% 

1A. CalcXlaWing Whe CoXnW\ Office'V ADA VarianceV 

DATA ENTRY: BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ daWa WhaW e[iVW Zill be e[WUacWed; RWheUZiVe eQWeU daWa iQWR Whe fiUVW cRlXmQ fRU all fiVcal \eaUV. If FRUm MYPI e[iVWV, CRXQW\ OSeUaWiRQV GUaQW ADA Zill be 
e[WUacWed fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV; RWheUZiVe eQWeU WhiV daWa. FiUVW IQWeUim PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV daWa fRU CXUUeQW YeaU aUe e[WUacWed; eQWeU daWa fRU Whe UemaiQiQg WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV 
iQWR Whe VecRQd cRlXmQ. 

EVWimaWed FXQded ADA 

BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ FiUVW IQWeUim 

BXdgeW PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV 

PURgUam / FiVcal YeaU (FRUm 01CS, IWem 1B-2) (FRUm AI) (FRUm MYPI) PeUceQW ChaQge SWaWXV 

CoXnW\ and CharWer School 
AlWernaWiYe EdXcaWion GranW ADA 
(Form A/AI, LineV B1d and C2d) 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

965.00 965.00 0.0% MeW 
MeW 
MeW 

965.00 965.00 0.0% 

965.00 965.00 0.0% 

DiVWricW FXnded CoXnW\ Program ADA 
(Form A/AI, Line B2g) 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

88.90 88.90 0.0% MeW 
MeW 
MeW 

88.90 88.90 0.0% 
88.90 88.90 0.0% 

CoXnW\ OperaWionV GranW ADA 
(Form A/AI, Line B5) 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

37,306.28 37,306.28 0.0% MeW 
MeW 
MeW 

37,306.28 37,306.28 0.0% 
37,306.28 37,306.28 0.0% 

CharWer School ADA and CharWer School 
FXnded CoXnW\ Program ADA 
(Form A/AI, LineV C1 and C3f) 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

0.00 0.00 0.0% MeW 
MeW 
MeW 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
0.00 0.00 0.0% 

1B. CompariVon of CoXnW\ Office ADA Wo Whe SWandard 

DATA ENTRY: EQWeU aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if Whe VWaQdaUd iV QRW meW. 

1a. STANDARD MET - PURjecWed ADA fRU CRXQW\ OSeUaWiRQV GUaQW aQd cRXQW\ RSeUaWed SURgUamV haV QRW chaQged ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ b\ mRUe WhaQ WZR SeUceQW iQ aQ\ Rf Whe 
cXUUeQW \eaU RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if NOT meW) 

13CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 1 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 



  
     

 
 

     

   

    

             

  
 

     
 

 
 

     

            
      

   
           

        
    

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

2. CRITERION: LCFF ReYenXe 

STANDARD:  PURjecWed LCFF UeYeQXe, fRU aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV, haV QRW chaQged b\ mRUe WhaQ WZR SeUceQW 
ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ. 

CoXnW\ Office LCFF ReYenXe SWandard PercenWage Range: -2.0% Wo +2.0% 

2A. CalcXlaWing Whe CoXnW\ Office'V ProjecWed Change in LCFF ReYenXe 

DATA ENTRY: BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ daWa WhaW e[iVW Zill be e[WUacWed; RWheUZiVe, eQWeU daWa iQWR Whe fiUVW cRlXmQ. IQ Whe FiUVW IQWeUim cRlXmQ, CXUUeQW YeaU daWa aUe e[WUacWed; eQWeU daWa fRU Whe 
WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV. 

LCFF ReYeQXe 

(FXQd 01, ObjecWV 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 
BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ FiUVW IQWeUim 

FiVcal YeaU (FRUm 01CS, IWem 2C) PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV PeUceQW ChaQge SWaWXV 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

27,537,112.00 28,827,106.00 4.7% NRW MeW 
27,537,112.00 29,678,440.00 7.8% NRW MeW 
27,537,112.00 29,678,440.00 7.8% NRW MeW 

2B. CompariVon of CoXnW\ Office LCFF ReYenXe Wo Whe SWandard 

DATA ENTRY: EQWeU aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if Whe VWaQdaUd iV QRW meW. 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - PURjecWed LCFF UeYeQXe haV chaQged ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ b\ mRUe WhaQ WZR SeUceQW iQ aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW \eaU RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. PURYide 
UeaVRQV Zh\ Whe chaQge(V) e[ceed Whe VWaQdaUd aQd a deVcUiSWiRQ Rf Whe meWhRdV aQd aVVXmSWiRQV XVed iQ SURjecWiQg LCFF UeYeQXe. 

LCFF ReYeQXe calcXlaWed aW 2020/21 AdRSWed BXdgeW iQclXded VWaWeZide UedXcWiRQV aV adYiVed dXUiQg Whe Ma\ ReYiVe. WheQ Whe VWaWe bXdgeW ZaV 
eQacWed, WhRVe UedXcWiRQV ZeUe "URlled back". IQcUeaVed LCFF ReYeQXe iQ SURjecWiRQ \eaUV aVVRciaWed ZiWh iQc AlWeUQaWiYe EdXcaWiRQ ADA fRU VWXdeQWV 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if NOT meW) WUaQViWiRQiQg fURm Whe SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ C\SUeVV ChaUWeU High SchRRl. 

14CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 2 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

 

         

   

            
       

 

  
  

   
 

 
 

     

         

   

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

3. CRITERION: SalarieV and BenefiWV 

STANDARD: PURjecWed WRWal ValaUieV aQd beQefiWV fRU aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV haV QRW chaQged b\ mRUe WhaQ fiYe 
SeUceQW ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ. 

CoXnW\ Office SalarieV and BenefiWV SWandard PercenWage Range: -5.0% Wo +5.0% 

3A. CalcXlaWing Whe CoXnW\ Office'V ProjecWed Change in SalarieV and BenefiWV 

DATA ENTRY: BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ daWa WhaW e[iVW Zill be e[WUacWed; RWheUZiVe, eQWeU daWa iQWR Whe fiUVW cRlXmQ. IQ Whe FiUVW IQWeUim cRlXmQ, CXUUeQW YeaU daWa aUe e[WUacWed. If FRUm MYPI 
e[iVWV, PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV daWa fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV Zill be e[WUacWed; RWheUZiVe, eQWeU WhiV daWa. 

SalaUieV aQd BeQefiWV 
FiUVW IQWeUim 

BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV 

(FRUm 01, ObjecWV 1000-3999) (FRUm 01I, ObjecWV 1000-3999) 
FiVcal YeaU (FRUm 01CS, IWem 3B) (FRUm MYPI, LiQeV B1-B3) PeUceQW ChaQge SWaWXV 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 37,820,324.54 37,534,880.19 -0.8% MeW 
MeW 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 38,748,164.32 38,387,399.90 -0.9% 

2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 39,752,836.80 39,138,835.00 -1.5% MeW 

3B. CompariVon of CoXnW\ Office SalarieV and BenefiWV Wo Whe SWandard 

DATA ENTRY: EQWeU aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if Whe VWaQdaUd iV QRW meW. 

1a. STANDARD MET - TRWal ValaUieV aQd beQefiWV haYe QRW chaQged ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ b\ mRUe WhaQ Whe VWaQdaUd fRU Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU aQd WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if NOT meW) 

15CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 3 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 



  
     

 
 

     

 

    
       

   

     

     

              
        

         

 
      

     
 

 
 

  
      

         
 

    
 

 
 

  
        

            
     

       
 

 
 

  

    
 

 
 

  
          

        
    

       
 

 
 

  
    

        
  

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

4. CRITERION: OWher ReYenXeV and E[pendiWXreV 

STANDARD: PURjecWed RSeUaWiQg UeYeQXeV (iQclXdiQg fedeUal, RWheU VWaWe, aQd RWheU lRcal) RU e[SeQdiWXUeV (iQclXdiQg bRRkV aQd VXSSlieV, aQd VeUYiceV 
aQd RWheU RSeUaWiQg) fRU aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV haYe QRW chaQged b\ mRUe WhaQ fiYe SeUceQW ViQce bXdgeW 
adRSWiRQ. 

ChaQgeV WhaW e[ceed fiYe SeUceQW iQ aQ\ majRU RbjecW caWegRU\ mXVW be e[SlaiQed. 

CoXnW\ Office'V OWher ReYenXeV and E[pendiWXreV SWandard PercenWage Range: 

CoXnW\ Office'V OWher ReYenXeV and E[pendiWXreV E[planaWion PercenWage Range: 

-5.0% Wo +5.0% 

-5.0% Wo +5.0% 

4A. CalcXlaWing Whe CoXnW\ Office'V Change b\ Major ObjecW CaWegor\ and CompariVon Wo Whe E[planaWion PercenWage Range 

DATA ENTRY: BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ daWa WhaW e[iVW Zill be e[WUacWed; RWheUZiVe, eQWeU daWa iQWR Whe fiUVW cRlXmQ. FiUVW IQWeUim daWa fRU CXUUeQW YeaU aUe e[WUacWed. If FiUVW IQWeUim FRUm MYPI 
e[iVWV, daWa fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV Zill be e[WUacWed; if QRW, eQWeU daWa fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV iQWR Whe VecRQd cRlXmQ. 

E[SlaQaWiRQV mXVW be eQWeUed fRU each caWegRU\ if Whe SeUceQW chaQge fRU aQ\ \eaU e[ceedV Whe cRXQW\ Rffice'V e[SlaQaWiRQ SeUceQWage UaQge. 

BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ FiUVW iQWeUim 

BXdgeW PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV ChaQge IV OXWVide 
ObjecW RaQge / FiVcal YeaU (FRUm 01CS, IWem 4B) (FXQd 01/FRUm MYPI) PeUceQW ChaQge E[SlaQaWiRQ RaQge 

Federal ReYenXe (FXnd 01, ObjecWV 8100-8299) (MYPI, Line A2) 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

5,816,517.00 7,076,016.60 21.7% YeV 

NR 

NR 

5,604,658.00 5,614,641.00 0.2% 

5,429,658.00 5,439,641.00 0.2% 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if YeV) 

CARES AcW fXQdiQg allRcaWiRQV ZeUe XQceUWaiQ aQd ZeUe QRW iQclXded aW 2020/21 AdRSWed BXdgeW. FedeUal CARES AcW fXQdV added ViQce AdRSWed 
BXdgeW amRXQW WR $1,249,517. Had Whe CARES AcW fXQdiQg beeQ iQclXded iQ Whe AdRSWed BXdgeW, Whe SeUceQW chaQge ZRXld be 0.1% Zhich iV ZiWhiQ 
Whe VWaQdaUd YaUiaQce leYel. 

OWher SWaWe ReYenXe (FXnd 01, ObjecWV 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3) 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

6,211,332.61 6,828,602.38 9.9% YeV 

YeV 

YeV 

5,971,615.61 6,398,262.00 7.1% 

6,284,552.69 6,748,013.00 7.4% 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if YeV) 

SWaWe LeaUQiQg LRVV MiWigaWiRQ (LLM) fXQdiQg allRcaWiRQV ZeUe XQceUWaiQ aQd ZeUe QRW iQclXded aW 2020/21 AdRSWed BXdgeW. LLM fXQdV added ViQce 
AdRSWed BXdgeW amRXQW WR $200,613. OWheU SWaWe ReYeQXe alVR iQcUeaVed iQ cXUUeQW aQd bRWh VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV dXe WR SURjecWed iQcUeaVe iQ SSecial 
EdXcaWiRQ cRVWV WR Whe diVWUicWV (8311) aVVRciaWed ZiWh Whe RSeQiQg Rf a QeZ LiceQVed ChildcaUe IQVWiWXWiRQ. 

OWher Local ReYenXe (FXnd 01, ObjecWV 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4) 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

8,677,516.36 8,840,393.41 1.9% NR 

NR 

NR 

8,677,516.38 8,628,175.00 -0.6% 

8,677,516.49 8,326,575.00 -4.0% 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if YeV) 

BookV and SXpplieV (FXnd 01, ObjecWV 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4) 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

1,750,573.28 2,674,665.41 52.8% YeV 

YeV 

YeV 

1,519,837.59 1,719,900.00 13.2% 

1,473,289.69 1,606,777.00 9.1% 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if YeV) 

PURgUamV ZiWh caUU\RYeU fURm 2019/20 ZeUe allRcaWed aV RQe-Wime fXQdV fRU XVe iQ 2020/21. SigQificaQW iQcUeaVeV iQ cXUUeQW \eaU bXdgeW aVVRciaWed 
ZiWh COVID-19 cleaQiQg VXSSlieV, WeacheU aQd VWXdeQW WechQRlRg\ deYiceV WR acceVV diVWaQce leaUQiQg. DecUeaVeV iQ VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV dXe WR eQd Rf 
fXQdiQg fRU CARES AcW, COVID-19 ReVSRQVe, SWURQg WRUkfRUce PURgUamV, TUPE aQd HRmeleVV YRXWh gUaQWV. 

SerYiceV and OWher OperaWing E[pendiWXreV (FXnd 01, ObjecWV 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5) 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

7,297,392.70 8,911,666.98 22.1% YeV 

YeV 

YeV 

6,591,162.50 7,713,966.00 17.0% 

6,507,077.40 7,545,787.00 16.0% 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if YeV) 

SigQificaQW iQcUeaVeV iQ cXUUeQW \eaU VeUYiceV iQclXde e[SeQVeV UelaWed WR COVID-19, VXUYeillaQce WeVWiQg, aQd faciliWaWiQg diVWaQce leaUQiQg VXch aV 
VRfWZaUe, RQliQe cXUUicXlXm, aQd iQWeUQeW cRQQecWiYiW\. IQcUeaVeV iQ cXUUeQW aQd bRWh VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV dXe WR SURjecWed iQcUeaVe iQ SSecial EdXcaWiRQ 
cRVWV aVVRciaWed ZiWh Whe RSeQiQg Rf a QeZ LiceQVed ChildcaUe IQVWiWXWiRQ. 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 4 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 

16



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

   

 
 

         
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

        

             
            

        

 
  

      
         

 

 
  

        
            

     

  
 

  

            
            

    

 
  

          
        

    

 
 

  

    
        

  

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

4B. CalcXlaWing Whe CoXnW\ Office'V Change in ToWal OperaWing ReYenXeV and E[pendiWXreV 

DATA ENTRY: All daWa aUe e[WUacWed RU calcXlaWed. 

BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ FiUVW IQWeUim 
ObjecW RaQge / FiVcal YeaU BXdgeW PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV PeUceQW ChaQge SWaWXV 

ToWal Federal, OWher SWaWe, and OWher Local ReYenXeV (SecWion 4A) 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

20,705,365.97 22,745,012.39 9.9% NRW MeW 
MeW 
MeW 

20,253,789.99 20,641,078.00 1.9% 
20,391,727.18 20,514,229.00 0.6% 

ToWal BookV and SXpplieV, and SerYiceV and OWher OperaWing E[pendiWXreV (SecWion 4A) 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

9,047,965.98 11,586,332.39 28.1% NRW MeW 
NRW MeW 
NRW MeW 

8,111,000.09 9,433,866.00 16.3% 
7,980,367.09 9,152,564.00 14.7% 

4C. CompariVon of CoXnW\ Office ToWal OperaWing ReYenXeV and E[pendiWXreV Wo Whe SWandard PercenWage Range 

DATA ENTRY: E[SlaQaWiRQV aUe liQked fURm SecWiRQ 4A if Whe VWaWXV iQ SecWiRQ 4B iV QRW meW; QR eQWU\ iV allRZed belRZ. 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - PURjecWed WRWal RSeUaWiQg UeYeQXeV haYe chaQged ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ b\ mRUe WhaQ Whe VWaQdaUd iQ RQe RU mRUe Rf Whe cXUUeQW RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal 
\eaUV. ReaVRQV fRU Whe SURjecWed chaQge, deVcUiSWiRQV Rf Whe meWhRdV aQd aVVXmSWiRQV XVed iQ Whe SURjecWiRQV, aQd ZhaW chaQgeV, if aQ\, Zill be made WR bUiQg Whe SURjecWed 
RSeUaWiQg UeYeQXeV ZiWhiQ Whe VWaQdaUd mXVW be eQWeUed iQ SecWiRQ 4A abRYe aQd Zill alVR diVSla\ iQ Whe e[SlaQaWiRQ bR[ belRZ. 

E[planaWion: 
FedeUal ReYeQXe 

(liQked fURm 4A 

if NOT meW) 

E[planaWion: 
OWheU SWaWe ReYeQXe 

(liQked fURm 4A 
if NOT meW) 

CARES AcW fXQdiQg allRcaWiRQV ZeUe XQceUWaiQ aQd ZeUe QRW iQclXded aW 2020/21 AdRSWed BXdgeW. FedeUal CARES AcW fXQdV added ViQce AdRSWed 
BXdgeW amRXQW WR $1,249,517. Had Whe CARES AcW fXQdiQg beeQ iQclXded iQ Whe AdRSWed BXdgeW, Whe SeUceQW chaQge ZRXld be 0.1% Zhich iV ZiWhiQ 
Whe VWaQdaUd YaUiaQce leYel. 

SWaWe LeaUQiQg LRVV MiWigaWiRQ (LLM) fXQdiQg allRcaWiRQV ZeUe XQceUWaiQ aQd ZeUe QRW iQclXded aW 2020/21 AdRSWed BXdgeW. LLM fXQdV added ViQce 
AdRSWed BXdgeW amRXQW WR $200,613. OWheU SWaWe ReYeQXe alVR iQcUeaVed iQ cXUUeQW aQd bRWh VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV dXe WR SURjecWed iQcUeaVe iQ SSecial 
EdXcaWiRQ cRVWV WR Whe diVWUicWV (8311) aVVRciaWed ZiWh Whe RSeQiQg Rf a QeZ LiceQVed ChildcaUe IQVWiWXWiRQ. 

E[planaWion: 
OWheU LRcal ReYeQXe 

(liQked fURm 4A 
if NOT meW) 

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - PURjecWed WRWal RSeUaWiQg e[SeQdiWXUeV haYe chaQged ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ b\ mRUe WhaQ Whe VWaQdaUd iQ RQe RU mRUe Rf Whe cXUUeQW RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW 
fiVcal \eaUV. ReaVRQV fRU Whe SURjecWed chaQge, deVcUiSWiRQV Rf Whe meWhRdV aQd aVVXmSWiRQV XVed iQ Whe SURjecWiRQV, aQd ZhaW chaQgeV, if aQ\, Zill be made WR bUiQg Whe SURjecWed 
RSeUaWiQg e[SeQdiWXUeV ZiWhiQ Whe VWaQdaUd mXVW be eQWeUed iQ SecWiRQ 4A abRYe aQd Zill alVR diVSla\ iQ Whe e[SlaQaWiRQ bR[ belRZ. 

E[planaWion: 
BRRkV aQd SXSSlieV 

(liQked fURm 4A 
if NOT meW) 

E[planaWion: 
SeUYiceV aQd OWheU E[SV 

(liQked fURm 4A 
if NOT meW) 

PURgUamV ZiWh caUU\RYeU fURm 2019/20 ZeUe allRcaWed aV RQe-Wime fXQdV fRU XVe iQ 2020/21. SigQificaQW iQcUeaVeV iQ cXUUeQW \eaU bXdgeW aVVRciaWed 
ZiWh COVID-19 cleaQiQg VXSSlieV, WeacheU aQd VWXdeQW WechQRlRg\ deYiceV WR acceVV diVWaQce leaUQiQg. DecUeaVeV iQ VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV dXe WR eQd Rf 
fXQdiQg fRU CARES AcW, COVID-19 ReVSRQVe, SWURQg WRUkfRUce PURgUamV, TUPE aQd HRmeleVV YRXWh gUaQWV. 

SigQificaQW iQcUeaVeV iQ cXUUeQW \eaU VeUYiceV iQclXde e[SeQVeV UelaWed WR COVID-19, VXUYeillaQce WeVWiQg, aQd faciliWaWiQg diVWaQce leaUQiQg VXch aV 
VRfWZaUe, RQliQe cXUUicXlXm, aQd iQWeUQeW cRQQecWiYiW\. IQcUeaVeV iQ cXUUeQW aQd bRWh VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV dXe WR SURjecWed iQcUeaVe iQ SSecial EdXcaWiRQ 
cRVWV aVVRciaWed ZiWh Whe RSeQiQg Rf a QeZ LiceQVed ChildcaUe IQVWiWXWiRQ. 

17CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 5 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

      
       

     

   

             
    

            
   

 
   

    
  

        

      
   

   
 

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

5. CRITERION: FaciliWieV MainWenance 

STANDARD: IdeQWif\ chaQgeV WhaW haYe RccXUUed ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ iQ Whe SURjecWed cRQWUibXWiRQV fRU faciliWieV maiQWeQaQce fXQdiQg aV UeTXiUed 
SXUVXaQW WR EdXcaWiRQ CRde SecWiRQ 17070.75, RU iQ hRZ Whe cRXQW\ Rffice iV SURYidiQg adeTXaWel\ WR SUeVeUYe Whe fXQcWiRQaliW\ Rf iWV faciliWieV fRU WheiU 
QRUmal life iQ accRUdaQce ZiWh EdXcaWiRQ CRde VecWiRQV 52066(d)(1) aQd 17002(d)(1). 

DeWermining Whe CoXnW\ Office'V Compliance ZiWh Whe ConWribXWion ReqXiremenW for EC SecWion 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major
MainWenance/ReVWricWed MainWenance AccoXnW (OMMA/RMA) 

NOTE: EC SecWiRQ 17070.75 UeTXiUeV Whe cRXQW\ Rffice WR deSRViW iQWR Whe accRXQW a miQimXm amRXQW eTXal WR RU gUeaWeU WhaQ WhUee SeUceQW Rf Whe WRWal XQUeVWUicWed geQeUal fXQd 
e[SeQdiWXUeV aQd RWheU fiQaQciQg XVeV fRU WhaW fiVcal \eaU. 

DATA ENTRY: EQWeU Whe ReTXiUed MiQimXm CRQWUibXWiRQ if BXdgeW daWa dReV QRW e[iVW. BXdgeW daWa WhaW e[iVW Zill be e[WUacWed; RWheUZiVe, eQWeU bXdgeW daWa iQWR liQeV 1, if aSSlicable, aQd 
2. All RWheU daWa aUe e[WUacWed. 

FiUVW IQWeUim CRQWUibXWiRQ 
PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV 

ReTXiUed MiQimXm (FXQd 01, ReVRXUce 8150, 
CRQWUibXWiRQ ObjecWV 8900-8999) SWaWXV 

1. OMMA/RMA CRQWUibXWiRQ 853,428.00 856,100.00 MeW 

2. BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ CRQWUibXWiRQ (iQfRUmaWiRQ RQl\) 856,100.00 
(FRUm 01CS, CUiWeUiRQ 5) 

If VWaWXV iV QRW meW, eQWeU aQ X iQ Whe bR[ WhaW beVW deVcUibeV Zh\ Whe miQimXm UeTXiUed cRQWUibXWiRQ ZaV QRW made:

 NRW aSSlicable (cRXQW\ Rffice dReV QRW SaUWiciSaWe iQ Whe LeUR\ F. GUeeQe SchRRl FaciliWieV AcW Rf 1998)
 OWheU (e[SlaQaWiRQ mXVW be SURYided) 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if NOT meW 
aQd OWheU iV maUked) 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 6 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 

18

https://856,100.00
https://17070.75
https://17070.75
https://17070.75


  
     

 
 

     

   
    

     

         
            

   

            

   

 

  
  

    

                    
          

       
  

 
      

   

 

 
 

            

 
 

 
    

        
 

 
 

     

       
         

 

   
      

       
        

      

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

6. CRITERION: DeficiW Spending 

STANDARD: UQUeVWUicWed deficiW VSeQdiQg (WRWal XQUeVWUicWed e[SeQdiWXUeV aQd RWheU fiQaQciQg XVeV iV gUeaWeU WhaQ WRWal XQUeVWUicWed UeYeQXeV aQd 
RWheU fiQaQciQg VRXUceV) aV a SeUceQWage Rf WRWal XQUeVWUicWed e[SeQdiWXUeV aQd RWheU fiQaQciQg XVeV, haV QRW e[ceeded RQe-WhiUd Rf Whe cRXQW\ Rffice'V 
aYailable UeVeUYeVï aV a SeUceQWage Rf WRWal e[SeQdiWXUeV aQd RWheU fiQaQciQg XVeVð iQ aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. 

ï AYailable UeVeUYeV aUe Whe XQUeVWUicWed amRXQWV iQ Whe SWabili]aWiRQ AUUaQgemeQWV, ReVeUYe fRU EcRQRmic UQceUWaiQWieV, aQd UQaVVigQed/UQaSSURSUiaWed accRXQWV iQ Whe CRXQW\ 
SchRRl SeUYice FXQd aQd Whe SSecial ReVeUYe FXQd fRU OWheU ThaQ CaSiWal OXWla\ PURjecWV. AYailable UeVeUYeV Zill be UedXced b\ aQ\ QegaWiYe eQdiQg balaQceV iQ UeVWUicWed 
UeVRXUceV iQ Whe CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd. 

ð A cRXQW\ Rffice Rf edXcaWiRQ WhaW iV Whe AdmiQiVWUaWiYe UQiW (AU) Rf a SSecial EdXcaWiRQ LRcal PlaQ AUea (SELPA) ma\ e[clXde fURm iWV e[SeQdiWXUeV Whe diVWUibXWiRQ Rf fXQdV WR iWV 
SaUWiciSaWiQg membeUV. 

6A. CalcXlaWing Whe CoXnW\ Office'V DeficiW Spending SWandard PercenWage LeYelV 

DATA ENTRY: All daWa aUe e[WUacWed RU calcXlaWed. 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

CRXQW\ Office'V AYailable ReVeUYeV PeUceQWage 
(CUiWeUiRQ 8B, LiQe 9) 4.9% 5.1% 5.1% 

CoXnW\ Office'V DeficiW SWandard PercenWage LeYelV 
(one-Whird of aYailable reVerYeV percenWage): 1.6% 1.7% 1.7% 

6B. CalcXlaWing Whe CoXnW\ Office'V Special EdXcaWion PaVV-WhroXgh E[clXVionV (onl\ for coXnW\ officeV WhaW VerYe aV Whe AU of a SELPA) 

DATA ENTRY: FRU SELPA AUV, if FRUm MYPI e[iVWV, all daWa Zill be e[WUacWed iQclXdiQg Whe YeV/NR bXWWRQ VelecWiRQ. If QRW, click Whe aSSURSUiaWe YeV RU NR bXWWRQ fRU iWem 1 aQd, if YeV, 
eQWeU daWa fRU iWem 2a aQd fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV iQ iWem 2b; CXUUeQW YeaU daWa aUe e[WUacWed. 

FRU cRXQW\ RfficeV WhaW VeUYe aV Whe AU Rf a SELPA (FRUm MYPI, LiQeV F1a, F1b1, aQd F1b2): 
1. DR \RX chRRVe WR e[clXde SaVV-WhURXgh fXQdV diVWUibXWed WR SELPA membeUV fURm Whe 

calcXlaWiRQV fRU deficiW VSeQdiQg aQd UeVeUYeV? YeV 
2. If \RX aUe Whe SELPA AU aQd aUe e[clXdiQg VSecial edXcaWiRQ SaVV-WhURXgh fXQdV: 

a. EQWeU Whe Qame(V) Rf Whe SELPA(V): 

CXUUeQW YeaU 
PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 

b. SSecial EdXcaWiRQ PaVV-WhURXgh FXQdV 
 (FXQd 10, UeVRXUceV 3300-3499 aQd 6500-6540,
 RbjecWV 7211-7213 aQd 7221-7223) 

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

6,654,266.00 

6C. CalcXlaWing Whe CoXnW\ Office'V DeficiW Spending PercenWageV 

DATA ENTRY: CXUUeQW YeaU daWa aUe e[WUacWed. If FRUm MYPI e[iVWV, daWa fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV Zill be e[WUacWed; if QRW, eQWeU daWa fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV iQWR Whe fiUVW aQd 
VecRQd cRlXmQV. 

PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV 

NeW ChaQge iQ TRWal UQUeVWUicWed E[SeQdiWXUeV 

UQUeVWUicWed FXQd BalaQce aQd OWheU FiQaQciQg UVeV DeficiW SSeQdiQg LeYel 
(FRUm 01I, SecWiRQ E) (FRUm 01I, ObjecWV 1000-7999) (If NeW ChaQge iQ UQUeVWUicWed FXQd 

FiVcal YeaU (FRUm MYPI, LiQe C) (FRUm MYPI, LiQe B11) BalaQce iV QegaWiYe, elVe N/A) SWaWXV 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 

29,729,511.02 

(2,406,875.66) 28,447,591.15 8.5% NRW MeW 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) (2,502,311.38) 29,266,718.80 8.6% NRW MeW 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) (3,043,987.02) 10.2% NRW MeW 

6D. CompariVon of CoXnW\ Office DeficiW Spending Wo Whe SWandard 

DATA ENTRY: EQWeU aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if Whe VWaQdaUd iV QRW meW. 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - UQUeVWUicWed deficiW VSeQdiQg haV e[ceeded Whe VWaQdaUd SeUceQWage leYel iQ aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW \eaU RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. PURYide UeaVRQV fRU 
Whe deficiW VSeQdiQg, a deVcUiSWiRQ Rf Whe meWhRdV aQd aVVXmSWiRQV XVed iQ balaQciQg Whe XQUeVWUicWed bXdgeW, aQd ZhaW chaQgeV Zill be made WR eQVXUe WhaW Whe bXdgeW deficiWV aUe 
elimiQaWed RU aUe balaQced ZiWhiQ Whe VWaQdaUd. 

PURjecWed deficiW VSeQdiQg WR cRYeU RQe-Wime SURjecWV iQclXdiQg WechQRlRg\ imSURYemeQWV, iQcUeaVed e[SeQdiWXUeV UelaWed WR COVID-19 (cleaQiQg 
VXSSlieV, diVWaQce leaUQiQg), cRQWUibXWiRQV WR Fd 09 WR VXSSRUW CaUeeU AdYaQcemeQW ChaUWeU SchRRl aQd cRQWUibXWiRQV WR SURYide VXSSRUW WR SURgUamV 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if NOT meW) imSacWed b\ COVID-19 (NeZ TeacheU PURjecW aQd OXWdRRU ScieQce SchRRl) aV Zell aV SURjecWed ValaU\ aQd beQefiW iQcUeaVeV. We cRQWiQXe WR e[SlRUe 

RWheU fXQdiQg RSSRUWXQiWieV aQd UedXcWiRQV WR fXUWheU limiW deficiW VSeQdiQg iQ Whe VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV. 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 7 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 

19

https://3,043,987.02
https://29,266,718.80
https://2,502,311.38
https://28,447,591.15
https://2,406,875.66
https://29,729,511.02


  
     

 
 

     

       

            

 
     

 
 
 

     

         

   

        

         

     
 

     

            

   

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

7. CRITERION: FXnd and CaVh BalanceV 

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: PURjecWed cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd balaQceV Zill be SRViWiYe aW Whe eQd Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU aQd WZR VXbVeTXeQW 
fiVcal \eaUV. 

7A-1. DeWermining if Whe CoXnW\ Office'V CoXnW\ School SerYice FXnd Ending Balance iV PoViWiYe 

DATA ENTRY: CXUUeQW YeaU daWa aUe e[WUacWed. If FRUm MYPI e[iVWV, daWa fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV Zill be e[WUacWed; if QRW, eQWeU daWa fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV. 

EQdiQg FXQd BalaQce 

CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 

PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV 

FiVcal YeaU (FRUm 01I, LiQe F2 )/(FRUm MYPI, LiQe D2) SWaWXV 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 25,636,299.14 MeW 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 23,065,517.64 MeW 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 19,898,797.62 MeW 

7A-2. CompariVon of Whe CoXnW\ Office'V Ending FXnd Balance Wo Whe SWandard 

DATA ENTRY: EQWeU aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if Whe VWaQdaUd iV QRW meW. 

1a. STANDARD MET - PURjecWed cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd eQdiQg balaQce iV SRViWiYe fRU Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU aQd WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if NOT meW) 

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: PURjecWed cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd caVh balaQce Zill be SRViWiYe aW Whe eQd Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU. 

7B-1. DeWermining if Whe CoXnW\ Office'V Ending CaVh Balance iV PoViWiYe 

DATA ENTRY: If FRUm CASH e[iVWV, daWa Zill be e[WUacWed; if QRW, daWa mXVW be eQWeUed belRZ. 

EQdiQg CaVh BalaQce 
CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 

FiVcal YeaU (FRUm CASH, LiQe F, JXQe CRlXmQ) SWaWXV 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 22,926,334.00 MeW 

7B-2. CompariVon of Whe CoXnW\ Office'V Ending CaVh Balance Wo Whe SWandard 

DATA ENTRY: EQWeU aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if Whe VWaQdaUd iV QRW meW. 

1a. STANDARD MET - PURjecWed cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd caVh balaQce Zill be SRViWiYe aW Whe eQd Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU. 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if NOT meW) 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 8 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 

20

https://19,898,797.62
https://23,065,517.64
https://25,636,299.14


  
     

 
 

     

   
    

 
  

           
         
         
     

     
     

         
      

          
  

     
    

 
  

  

   

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

8. CRITERION: ReVerYeV 

STANDARD: AYailable UeVeUYeVï fRU aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV aUe QRW leVV WhaQ Whe fRllRZiQg SeUceQWageV RU 
amRXQWV aV aSSlied WR WRWal e[SeQdiWXUeV aQd RWheU fiQaQciQg XVeVð: 

CRXQW\ Office TRWal E[SeQdiWXUeV 
PeUceQWage LeYelñ aQd OWheU FiQaQciQg UVeVñ 

5% RU $71,000 (gUeaWeU Rf)  0 WR $6,317,999 
4% RU $316,000 (gUeaWeU Rf)  $6,318,000 WR $15,794,999 
3% RU $632,000 (gUeaWeU Rf)  $15,795,000 WR $71,078,000 
2% RU $2,132,000 (gUeaWeU Rf)  $71,078,001 aQd RYeU 

ï AYailable UeVeUYeV aUe Whe XQUeVWUicWed amRXQWV iQ Whe SWabili]aWiRQ AUUaQgemeQWV, ReVeUYe fRU 
EcRQRmic UQceUWaiQWieV, aQd UQaVVigQed/UQaSSURSUiaWed accRXQWV iQ Whe CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 
aQd Whe SSecial ReVeUYe FXQd fRU OWheU ThaQ CaSiWal OXWla\ PURjecWV. AYailable UeVeUYeV Zill be UedXced 
b\ aQ\ QegaWiYe eQdiQg balaQceV iQ UeVWUicWed UeVRXUceV iQ Whe CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd. 

ð A cRXQW\ Rffice Rf edXcaWiRQ WhaW iV Whe AdmiQiVWUaWiYe UQiW (AU) Rf a SSecial EdXcaWiRQ LRcal PlaQ AUea 
(SELPA) ma\ e[clXde fURm iWV e[SeQdiWXUeV Whe diVWUibXWiRQ Rf fXQdV WR iWV SaUWiciSaWiQg membeUV. 

ñ DRllaU amRXQWV WR be adjXVWed aQQXall\ b\ Whe SUiRU \eaU VWaWXWRU\ cRVW-Rf-liYiQg adjXVWmeQW (EC SecWiRQ 
2574), URXQded WR Whe QeaUeVW WhRXVaQd. 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

CRXQW\ Office'V E[SeQdiWXUeV aQd OWheU FiQaQciQg 
UVeV (CUiWeUiRQ 8A1), SlXV SELPA PaVV-WhURXgh 

(CUiWeUiRQ 6B2b) if CUiWeUiRQ 6B, LiQe 1 iV NR: 54,190,246 52,890,300 53,359,389 

CoXnW\ Office'V ReVerYe SWandard PercenWage LeYel: 3% 3% 3% 

21CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 9 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 



2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

8A. CalcXlaWing Whe CoXnW\ Office'V ReVerYe SWandard 

DATA ENTRY: If FRUm MYPI e[iVWV, all daWa aUe e[WUacWed RU calcXlaWed. If QRW, eQWeU daWa fRU liQe 1 fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV; CXUUeQW YeaU daWa aUe e[WUacWed. 

CXUUeQW YeaU 
PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 
1. E[SeQdiWXUeV aQd OWheU FiQaQciQg UVeV 

(FRUm 01I, RbjecWV 1000-7999) (FRUm MYPI, LiQe B11) 
2. PlXV: SSecial EdXcaWiRQ PaVV-WhURXgh 

(CUiWeUiRQ 6B, LiQe 2b if CUiWeUiRQ 6B, LiQe 1 iV NR) 
3. TRWal E[SeQdiWXUeV aQd OWheU FiQaQciQg UVeV 

(LiQe A1 SlXV LiQe A2) 
4. ReVeUYe SWaQdaUd PeUceQWage LeYel 
5. ReVeUYe SWaQdaUd - b\ PeUceQW 

(LiQe A3 WimeV LiQe A4) 
6. ReVeUYe SWaQdaUd - b\ AmRXQW 

(FURm SeUceQWage leYel chaUW abRYe) 
7. CoXnW\ Office'V ReVerYe SWandard 

(GreaWer of Line A5 or Line A6) 

54,190,246.24 52,890,299.92 53,359,389.02 

54,190,246.24 52,890,299.92 53,359,389.02 

3% 3% 3% 

1,625,707.39 1,586,709.00 1,600,781.67 

632,000.00 632,000.00 632,000.00 

1,625,707.39 1,586,709.00 1,600,781.67 

  
     

 
 

     

               

 

 
    

 
  

 
 
 
 
 

  
 

               

  
 

    
  

   

    

 
    

    
    

    
    

   
    

 
 

 
    

 
 

     

       

   

8B. CalcXlaWing Whe CoXnW\ Office'V AYailable ReVerYe AmoXnW 

DATA ENTRY: All daWa aUe e[WUacWed fURm fXQd daWa aQd FRUm MYPI. If FRUm MYPI dReV QRW e[iVW, eQWeU daWa fRU Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV. 

CXUUeQW YeaU 
ReVeUYe AmRXQWV PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(UQUeVWUicWed UeVRXUceV 0000-1999 e[ceSW liQe 4) 

1. CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd - SWabili]aWiRQ AUUaQgemeQWV 

(FXQd 01, ObjecW 9750) (FRUm MYPI, LiQe E1a) 
2. CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd - ReVeUYe fRU EcRQRmic 

UQceUWaiQWieV (FXQd 01, ObjecW 9789) (FRUm MYPI, LiQe E1b) 
3. CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd - UQaVVigQed/UQaSSURSUiaWed AmRXQW 

(FXQd 01, ObjecW 9790) (FRUm MYPI, LiQe E1c) 
4. CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd - NegaWiYe EQdiQg BalaQceV iQ 

ReVWUicWed ReVRXUceV (FXQd 01, ObjecW 979Z, if QegaWiYe, 
fRU each Rf UeVRXUceV 2000-9999) (FRUm MYPI, LiQe E1d) 

5. SSecial ReVeUYe FXQd - SWabili]aWiRQ AUUaQgemeQWV 

(FXQd 17, ObjecW 9750) (FRUm MYPI, LiQe E2a) 
6. SSecial ReVeUYe FXQd - ReVeUYe fRU EcRQRmic UQceUWaiQWieV 

(FXQd 17, ObjecW 9789) (FRUm MYPI, LiQe E2b) 
7. SSecial ReVeUYe FXQd - UQaVVigQed/UQaSSURSUiaWed AmRXQW 

(FXQd 17, ObjecW 9790) (FRUm MYPI, LiQe E2c) 
8. CRXQW\ Office'V AYailable ReVeUYe AmRXQW 

(LiQeV B1 WhUX B7) 
9. CRXQW\ Office'V AYailable ReVeUYe PeUceQWage (IQfRUmaWiRQ RQl\) 

(LiQe 8 diYided b\ SecWiRQ 8A, LiQe 3) 
CoXnW\ Office'V ReVerYe SWandard 

(SecWion 8A, Line 7): 

SWaWXV: 

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

2,647,187.61 2,672,188.00 2,697,188.00 

0.00 

2,647,187.61 2,672,188.00 2,697,188.00 

4.88% 5.05% 5.05% 

1,625,707.39 1,586,709.00 1,600,781.67 

MeW MeW MeW 

8C. CompariVon of CoXnW\ Office ReVerYe AmoXnW Wo Whe SWandard 

DATA ENTRY: EQWeU aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if Whe VWaQdaUd iV QRW meW. 

1a. STANDARD MET - AYailable UeVeUYeV haYe meW Whe VWaQdaUd fRU Whe cXUUeQW \eaU aQd WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if NOT meW) 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 10 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 

22



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

          

           
     

     

  

      
       

           

      
  

 

     

           
         
  

          

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

DATA ENTRY: Click Whe aSSURSUiaWe YeV RU NR bXWWRQ fRU iWemV S1 WhURXgh S4. EQWeU aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ fRU each YeV aQVZeU. 

S1. ConWingenW LiabiliWieV 

1a. DReV \RXU cRXQW\ Rffice haYe aQ\ kQRZQ RU cRQWiQgeQW liabiliWieV (e.g., fiQaQcial RU SURgUam aXdiWV, liWigaWiRQ, 
VWaWe cRmSliaQce UeYieZV) WhaW haYe RccXUUed ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ WhaW ma\ imSacW Whe bXdgeW? 

1b. If YeV, ideQWif\ Whe liabiliWieV aQd hRZ Whe\ ma\ imSacW Whe bXdgeW: 

NR 

S2. UVe of One-Wime ReYenXeV for Ongoing E[pendiWXreV 

1a. DReV \RXU cRXQW\ Rffice haYe RQgRiQg cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd e[SeQdiWXUeV fXQded ZiWh RQe-Wime 
UeYeQXeV WhaW haYe chaQged ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ b\ mRUe WhaQ fiYe SeUceQW? NR 

1b. If YeV, ideQWif\ Whe e[SeQdiWXUeV aQd e[SlaiQ hRZ Whe RQe-Wime UeVRXUceV Zill be UeSlaced WR cRQWiQXe fXQdiQg Whe RQgRiQg e[SeQdiWXUeV iQ Whe fRllRZiQg fiVcal \eaUV: 

S3. Temporar\ InWerfXnd BorroZingV 

1a. DReV \RXU cRXQW\ Rffice haYe SURjecWed WemSRUaU\ bRUURZiQgV beWZeeQ fXQdV? 

(RefeU WR EdXcaWiRQ CRde SecWiRQ 42603) 

1b. If YeV, ideQWif\ Whe iQWeUfXQd bRUURZiQgV: 

YeV 

TemSRUaU\ iQWeUfXQd bRUURZiQg fURm FXQd 01 WR FXQd 09, FXQd 12, aQd FXQd 13 aV aXWhRUi]ed SeU BRaUd ReVRlXWiRQ #20-23 aSSURYed RQ 7/16/2020. 

S4. ConWingenW ReYenXeV 

1a. DReV \RXU cRXQW\ Rffice haYe SURjecWed UeYeQXeV fRU Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU RU eiWheU Rf Whe WZR VXbVeTXeQW 
fiVcal \eaUV cRQWiQgeQW RQ UeaXWhRUi]aWiRQ b\ Whe lRcal gRYeUQmeQW, VSecial legiVlaWiRQ, RU RWheU defiQiWiYe acW 
(e.g., SaUcel Wa[eV, fRUeVW UeVeUYeV)? NR 

1b. If YeV, ideQWif\ aQ\ Rf WheVe UeYeQXeV WhaW aUe dedicaWed fRU RQgRiQg e[SeQVeV aQd e[SlaiQ hRZ Whe UeYeQXeV Zill be UeSlaced RU e[SeQdiWXUeV UedXced: 

23CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 11 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 



  
     

 
 

     

           
       

                  
         

         

  

           
             

          
    

      

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   

         

        

            
                

      

   
    

         

   

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

S5. ConWribXWionV 

IdeQWif\ SURjecWed cRQWUibXWiRQV fURm XQUeVWUicWed UeVRXUceV iQ Whe cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd WR UeVWUicWed UeVRXUceV iQ Whe cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd fRU Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU aQd 
WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. PURYide aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if cRQWUibXWiRQV haYe chaQged b\ mRUe WhaQ $20,000 aQd mRUe WhaQ fiYe SeUceQW ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ. 

IdeQWif\ SURjecWed WUaQVfeUV WR RU fURm Whe cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd WR cRYeU RSeUaWiQg deficiWV iQ eiWheU Whe cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd RU aQ\ RWheU fXQd fRU Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU 
aQd WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. PURYide aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if WUaQVfeUV haYe chaQged b\ mRUe WhaQ $20,000 aQd mRUe WhaQ fiYe SeUceQW ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ. 

IdeQWif\ caSiWal SURjecW cRVW RYeUUXQV WhaW haYe RccXUUed ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ WhaW ma\ imSacW Whe cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd bXdgeW. 

-5.0% Wo +5.0% 
CoXnW\ Office'V ConWribXWionV and TranVferV SWandard: or -$20,000 Wo +$20,000 

S5A. IdenWificaWion of Whe CoXnW\ Office'V ProjecWed ConWribXWionV, TranVferV, and CapiWal ProjecWV WhaW ma\ ImpacW Whe CoXnW\ School SerYice FXnd 

DATA ENTRY: BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ daWa WhaW e[iVW Zill be e[WUacWed; RWheUZiVe, eQWeU daWa iQWR Whe fiUVW cRlXmQ. FRU CRQWUibXWiRQV, Whe FiUVW IQWeUim'V CXUUeQW YeaU daWa Zill be e[WUacWed. EQWeU 
FiUVW IQWeUim CRQWUibXWiRQV fRU Whe 1VW aQd 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaUV. FRU TUaQVfeUV IQ aQd TUaQVfeUV OXW, Whe FiUVW IQWeUim'V CXUUeQW YeaU daWa Zill be e[WUacWed. If FRUm MYPI e[iVWV, Whe daWa 
Zill be e[WUacWed iQWR Whe FiUVW IQWeUim cRlXmQ fRU Whe 1VW aQd 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaUV. If FRUm MYPI dReV QRW e[iVW, eQWeU daWa fRU 1VW aQd 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaUV. Click RQ Whe aSSURSUiaWe 
bXWWRQ fRU IWem 1d; all RWheU daWa Zill be calcXlaWed. 

BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ FiUVW IQWeUim PeUceQW 
DeVcUiSWiRQ / FiVcal YeaU (FRUm 01CS, IWem S5A) PURjecWed YeaU TRWalV ChaQge AmRXQW Rf ChaQge SWaWXV 

1a. ConWribXWionV, UnreVWricWed CoXnW\ School SerYice FXnd 
(FXnd 01, ReVoXrceV 0000-1999, ObjecW 8980) 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

(1,470,916.22) (1,460,383.36) -0.7% (10,532.86) 
(78,473.45) 
(92,388.31) 

MeW 
MeW 

NRW MeW 
(1,666,499.45) (1,588,026.00) -4.7% 
(1,759,297.31) (1,666,909.00) -5.3% 

1b. TranVferV In, CoXnW\ School SerYice FXnd * 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

MeW 
MeW 
MeW 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
0.00 0.00 0.0% 

1c. TranVferV OXW, CoXnW\ School SerYice FXnd * 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

466,051.31 136,639.02 -70.7% (329,412.29) 
(329,412.29) 
(329,412.29) 

NRW MeW 
NRW MeW 
NRW MeW 

466,051.31 136,639.02 -70.7% 
466,051.31 136,639.02 -70.7% 

1d. CapiWal ProjecW CoVW OYerrXnV 

HaYe caSiWal SURjecW cRVW RYeUUXQV RccXUUed ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ WhaW ma\ imSacW Whe 
cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd RSeUaWiRQal bXdgeW? 

* IQclXde WUaQVfeUV XVed WR cRYeU RSeUaWiQg deficiWV iQ eiWheU Whe cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd RU aQ\ RWheU fXQd. 

NR 

S5B. SWaWXV of Whe CoXnW\ Office'V ProjecWed ConWribXWionV, TranVferV, and CapiWal ProjecWV 

DATA ENTRY: EQWeU aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if NRW MeW fRU iWemV 1a-1c RU if YeV fRU iWem 1d. 

1a. NOT MET - The SURjecWed cRQWUibXWiRQV fURm Whe XQUeVWUicWed cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd WR UeVWUicWed cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd SURgUamV haYe chaQged ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ b\ 
mRUe WhaQ Whe VWaQdaUd fRU aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW \eaU RU VXbVeTXeQW WZR fiVcal \eaUV. IdeQWif\ UeVWUicWed SURgUamV aQd cRQWUibXWiRQ amRXQW fRU each SURgUam aQd ZheWheU cRQWUibXWiRQV 
aUe RQgRiQg RU RQe-Wime iQ QaWXUe. E[SlaiQ Whe cRXQW\ Rffice'V SlaQ, ZiWh WimefUameV, fRU UedXciQg RU elimiQaWiQg Whe cRQWUibXWiRQ. 

E[planaWion: DecUeaVed cRQWUibXWiRQ fRU Whe SWURQg WRUkfRUce gUaQW aQWiciSaWed iQ FY 2022/23. 
(UeTXiUed if NOT meW) 

1b. MET - PURjecWed WUaQVfeUV iQ haYe QRW chaQged ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ b\ mRUe WhaQ Whe VWaQdaUd fRU Whe cXUUeQW \eaU aQd WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. 

E[planaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if NOT meW) 

24CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 12 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:08 PM 



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

              
          
   

   
           

         

        

 
  

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

1c. NOT MET - The SURjecWed WUaQVfeUV RXW Rf Whe cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd haYe chaQged ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ b\ mRUe WhaQ Whe VWaQdaUd fRU aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW \eaU RU VXbVeTXeQW 
WZR fiVcal \eaUV. IdeQWif\ Whe amRXQWV WUaQVfeUUed, b\ fXQd, aQd ZheWheU WUaQVfeUV aUe RQgRiQg RU RQe-Wime iQ QaWXUe. If RQgRiQg, e[SlaiQ Whe cRXQW\ Rffice'V SlaQ, ZiWh WimefUameV, fRU 
UedXciQg RU elimiQaWiQg Whe WUaQVfeUV. 

E[planaWion: DecUeaVed cRQWUibXWiRQ WR Fd 09 fRU CaUeeU AdYaQcemeQW ChaUWeU SchRRl dXe WR iQcUeaVed LCFF UeYeQXeV fURm AdRSWed BXdgeW dXe WR VWaWeZide 

(UeTXiUed if NOT meW) LCFF UedXcWiRQV WhaW ZeUe SlaQQed fRU, bXW ZeUe QRW imSlemeQWed. 

1d. NO - TheUe haYe beeQ QR caSiWal SURjecW cRVW RYeUUXQV RccXUUiQg ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ WhaW ma\ imSacW Whe cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd RSeUaWiRQal bXdgeW. 

ProjecW InformaWion: 
(UeTXiUed if YES) 

25CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 13 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 



  
     

 
 

     

            

       

     

                 
          

  

     
  

       

         
   

   
   

 
         

 
  

 
 

  

 

        
 

 
 

  
 

  

 
   

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

S6. Long-Werm CommiWmenWV 

IdeQWif\ all e[iVWiQg aQd QeZ mXlWi\eaU cRmmiWmeQWVï aQd WheiU aQQXal UeTXiUed Sa\meQW fRU Whe cXUUeQW \eaU aQd WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. 

E[SlaiQ hRZ aQ\ iQcUeaVe iQ aQQXal Sa\meQWV Zill be fXQded. AlVR, e[SlaiQ hRZ aQ\ decUeaVe WR fXQdiQg VRXUceV XVed WR Sa\ lRQg-WeUm cRmmiWmeQWV Zill be UeSlaced. 

ïIQclXde mXlWi\eaU cRmmiWmeQWV, mXlWi\eaU debW agUeemeQWV, aQd QeZ SURgUamV RU cRQWUacWV WhaW UeVXlW iQ lRQg-WeUm RbligaWiRQV. 

S6A. IdenWificaWion of Whe CoXnW\ Office'V Long-Werm CommiWmenWV 

DATA ENTRY: If BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ (FRUm 01CS, IWem S6A) daWa e[iVW, lRQg-WeUm cRmmiWmeQW daWa Zill be e[WUacWed aQd iW Zill RQl\ be QeceVVaU\ WR click Whe aSSURSUiaWe bXWWRQ fRU IWem 1b. 
E[WUacWed daWa ma\ be RYeUZUiWWeQ WR XSdaWe lRQg-WeUm cRmmiWmeQW daWa iQ iWem 2, aV aSSlicable. If QR BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ daWa e[iVW, click Whe aSSURSUiaWe bXWWRQV fRU iWemV 1a aQd 1b, aQd 
eQWeU all RWheU daWa, aV aSSlicable. 

1. a.  DReV \RXU cRXQW\ Rffice haYe lRQg-WeUm (mXlWi\eaU) cRmmiWmeQWV? 
(If NR, VkiS iWemV 1b aQd 2 aQd VecWiRQV S6B aQd S6C) YeV 

b. If YeV WR IWem 1a, haYe QeZ lRQg-WeUm (mXlWi\eaU) cRmmiWmeQWV beeQ iQcXUUed
 ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ? NR 

2. If YeV WR IWem 1a, liVW (RU XSdaWe) all QeZ aQd e[iVWiQg mXlWi\eaU cRmmiWmeQWV aQd UeTXiUed aQQXal debW VeUYice amRXQWV. DR QRW iQclXde lRQg-WeUm cRmmiWmeQWV fRU SRVWemSlR\meQW 
beQefiWV RWheU WhaQ SeQViRQV (OPEB); OPEB iV diVclRVed iQ IWem S7A. 

# Rf YeaUV SACS FXQd aQd ObjecW CRdeV UVed FRU: PUiQciSal BalaQce 
T\Se Rf CRmmiWmeQW RemaiQiQg FXQdiQg SRXUceV (ReYeQXeV) DebW SeUYice (E[SeQdiWXUeV) aV Rf JXl\ 1, 2020 

CaSiWal LeaVeV 
CeUWificaWeV Rf PaUWiciSaWiRQ 17 Fd 01 Obj 8011 aQd Fd 01 Obj 8625 Fd 01 Obj 7438 aQd Fd 01 Obj 7439 8,158,808 
GeQeUal ObligaWiRQ BRQdV 
SXSS EaUl\ ReWiUemeQW PURgUam 
SWaWe SchRRl BXildiQg LRaQV 
CRmSeQVaWed AbVeQceV 1 GeQeUal FXQd SalaU\ aQd SWaWXWRU\ BeQefiWV (2[[[, 3[[[) 469,282 

OWheU LRQg-WeUm CRmmiWmeQWV (dR QRW iQclXde OPEB): 

TOTAL: 8,628,090 

PUiRU YeaU CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

AQQXal Pa\meQW AQQXal Pa\meQW AQQXal Pa\meQW AQQXal Pa\meQW 
T\Se Rf CRmmiWmeQW (cRQWiQXed): (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) 

CaSiWal LeaVeV 
CeUWificaWeV Rf PaUWiciSaWiRQ 624,755 624,756 624,756 624,756 
GeQeUal ObligaWiRQ BRQdV 
SXSS EaUl\ ReWiUemeQW PURgUam 
SWaWe SchRRl BXildiQg LRaQV 
CRmSeQVaWed AbVeQceV 

OWheU LRQg-WeUm CRmmiWmeQWV (cRQWiQXed): 

TRWal AQQXal Pa\meQWV: 624,755 624,756 624,756 624,756 
HaV WoWal annXal pa\menW increaVed oYer prior \ear (2019-20)? YeV YeV YeV 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 14 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 

26



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

   

          
 

  
 

         

        

         

           
        

 
        

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

S6B. CompariVon of Whe CoXnW\ Office'V AnnXal Pa\menWV Wo Prior Year AnnXal Pa\menW 

DATA ENTRY: EQWeU aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ if YeV. 

1a. YeV - AQQXal Sa\meQWV fRU lRQg-WeUm cRmmiWmeQWV haYe iQcUeaVed iQ RQe RU mRUe Rf Whe cXUUeQW RU WZR VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV. E[SlaiQ hRZ Whe iQcUeaVe iQ aQQXal Sa\meQWV Zill 
be fXQded. 

E[planaWion: IQcUeaVe Rf $1 Zill be Said XViQg Whe Vame Fd 01 Obj 8011 aQd Fd 01 Obj 8625 fXQdiQg VRXUceV. 
(UeTXiUed if YeV WR 
iQcUeaVe iQ WRWal 

aQQXal Sa\meQWV) 

S6C. IdenWificaWion of DecreaVeV Wo FXnding SoXrceV UVed Wo Pa\ Long-Werm CommiWmenWV 

DATA ENTRY: Click Whe aSSURSUiaWe YeV RU NR bXWWRQ iQ IWem 1; if YeV, aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ iV UeTXiUed iQ IWem 2. 

1. Will fXQdiQg VRXUceV XVed WR Sa\ lRQg-WeUm cRmmiWmeQWV decUeaVe RU e[SiUe SUiRU WR Whe eQd Rf Whe cRmmiWmeQW SeUiRd, RU aUe Whe\ RQe-Wime VRXUceV? 

YeV 

2. YeV - FXQdiQg VRXUceV Zill decUeaVe RU e[SiUe SUiRU WR Whe eQd Rf Whe cRmmiWmeQW SeUiRd, RU RQe-Wime fXQdiQg VRXUceV aUe beiQg XVed fRU lRQg-WeUm cRmmiWmeQW aQQXal Sa\meQWV. 
PURYide aQ e[SlaQaWiRQ fRU hRZ WhRVe fXQdV Zill be UeSlaced WR cRQWiQXe aQQXal debW VeUYice cRmmiWmeQWV. 

E[planaWion: DebW Zill be Said fURm Whe GeQeUal FXQd if RWheU fXQdV aUe QR lRQgeU aYailable. 
(ReTXiUed if YeV) 

27CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 15 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 



  
     

 
 

     

         

          
  

     
   

      
  

    
  

    
  
   

    
     

 
  

   

 
    

       
  
   
    

    
  

  
   
    

 
  
   
    

  
  
   
    

       

SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ 

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 

CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ 
44 10447 0000000 

FRUm 01CSI 

S7. UnfXnded LiabiliWieV 

IdeQWif\ aQ\ chaQgeV iQ eVWimaWeV fRU XQfXQded liabiliWieV ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ, aQd iQdicaWe ZheWheU Whe chaQgeV aUe Whe UeVXlW Rf a QeZ acWXaUial YalXaWiRQ. 

S7A. IdenWificaWion of Whe CoXnW\ Office'V EVWimaWed UnfXnded LiabiliW\ for PoVWemplo\menW BenefiWV OWher Than PenVionV (OPEB) 

DATA ENTRY: Click Whe aSSURSUiaWe bXWWRQ(V) fRU iWemV 1a-1c, aV aSSlicable. BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ daWa WhaW e[iVW (FRUm 01CS, IWem S7A) Zill be e[WUacWed; RWheUZiVe, eQWeU BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ 
aQd FiUVW IQWeUim daWa iQ iWemV 2-4. 

1. a.  DReV \RXU cRXQW\ Rffice SURYide SRVWemSlR\meQW beQefiWV 

RWheU WhaQ SeQViRQV (OPEB)? (If NR, VkiS iWemV 1b-4) YeV 

b. If YeV WR IWem 1a, haYe WheUe beeQ chaQgeV ViQce 
bXdgeW adRSWiRQ iQ OPEB liabiliWieV? 

NR 

c. If YeV WR IWem 1a, haYe WheUe beeQ chaQgeV ViQce 
bXdgeW adRSWiRQ iQ OPEB cRQWUibXWiRQV? 

NR 

BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ 
2. OPEB LiabiliWieV (FRUm 01CS, IWem S7A) FiUVW IQWeUim 

a. TRWal OPEB liabiliW\ 
b. OPEB SlaQ(V) fidXciaU\ QeW SRViWiRQ (if aSSlicable) 
c. TRWal/NeW OPEB liabiliW\ (LiQe 2a miQXV LiQe 2b) 
d. IV WRWal OPEB liabiliW\ baVed RQ Whe cRXQW\ Rffice'V 

eVWimaWe RU aQ acWXaUial YalXaWiRQ? 

e. If baVed RQ aQ acWXaUial YalXaWiRQ, iQdicaWe Whe meaVXUemeQW 
daWe Rf Whe OPEB YalXaWiRQ 

9,736,281.00 9,736,281.00 
9,059,660.00 9,059,660.00 

676,621.00 676,621.00 

AcWXaUial AcWXaUial 

JXQ 30, 2019 JXQ 30, 2019 

3. OPEB CRQWUibXWiRQV 
a. OPEB acWXaUiall\ deWeUmiQed cRQWUibXWiRQ (ADC) if aYailable, BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ 

SeU acWXaUial YalXaWiRQ RU AlWeUQaWiYe MeaVXUemeQW MeWhRd (FRUm 01CS, IWem S7A) FiUVW IQWeUim 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

b. OPEB amRXQW cRQWUibXWed (fRU WhiV SXUSRVe, iQclXde SUemiXmV Said WR a Velf-iQVXUaQce fXQd) 
(FXQdV 01-70, RbjecWV 3701-3752) 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

908,437.34 952,970.66 
867,701.00 910,959.00 

967,720.00 928,107.00 

c. CRVW Rf OPEB beQefiWV (eTXiYaleQW Rf "Sa\-aV-\RX-gR" amRXQW) 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

d. NXmbeU Rf UeWiUeeV UeceiYiQg OPEB beQefiWV 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

66 66 
66 66 
66 66 

4. CRmmeQWV: 

PURjecWed OPEB cRQWUibXWiRQ amRXQWV liVWed fRU VXbVeTXeQW \eaUV iV RQl\ fRU Fd 01. 

28CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 16 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 



  
     

 
 

     

          
  

     
   
    
    

      
  

    
  

    
 

 

 
     

 
   
    

  
  
   
    

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

S7B. IdenWificaWion of Whe CoXnW\ Office'V UnfXnded LiabiliW\ for Self-inVXrance ProgramV 

DATA ENTRY: Click Whe aSSURSUiaWe bXWWRQ(V) fRU iWemV 1a-1c, aV aSSlicable. BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ daWa WhaW e[iVW (FRUm 01CS, IWem S7B) Zill be e[WUacWed; RWheUZiVe, eQWeU BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ 
aQd FiUVW IQWeUim daWa iQ iWemV 2-4. 

1. a.  DReV \RXU cRXQW\ Rffice RSeUaWe aQ\ Velf-iQVXUaQce SURgUamV
 VXch aV ZRUkeUV' cRmSeQVaWiRQ, emSlR\ee healWh aQd
 ZelfaUe, RU SURSeUW\ aQd liabiliW\? (DR QRW iQclXde OPEB,
 Zhich iV cRYeUed iQ SecWiRQ S7A) (If NR, VkiS iWemV 1b-4) YeV 

b. If YeV WR iWem 1a, haYe WheUe beeQ chaQgeV ViQce 
bXdgeW adRSWiRQ iQ Velf-iQVXUaQce liabiliWieV? NR 

c. If YeV WR iWem 1a, haYe WheUe beeQ chaQgeV ViQce
 bXdgeW adRSWiRQ iQ Velf-iQVXUaQce cRQWUibXWiRQV? 

NR 

BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ 

2. Self-IQVXUaQce LiabiliWieV (FRUm 01CS, IWem S7B) FiUVW IQWeUim 

a. AccUXed liabiliW\ fRU Velf-iQVXUaQce SURgUamV 0 0 
b. UQfXQded liabiliW\ fRU Velf-iQVXUaQce SURgUamV 0 0 

3. Self-IQVXUaQce CRQWUibXWiRQV BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ 
a. ReTXiUed cRQWUibXWiRQ (fXQdiQg) fRU Velf-iQVXUaQce SURgUamV (FRUm 01CS, IWem S7B) FiUVW IQWeUim 

CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

0 0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

b. AmRXQW cRQWUibXWed (fXQded) fRU Velf-iQVXUaQce SURgUamV 
CXUUeQW YeaU (2020-21) 
1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2021-22) 
2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU (2022-23) 

0 0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

4. CRmmeQWV: 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 17 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 

29



2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

S8. SWaWXV of Labor AgreemenWV 

AQal\]e Whe VWaWXV Rf all emSlR\ee labRU agUeemeQWV. IdeQWif\ QeZ labRU agUeemeQWV WhaW haYe beeQ UaWified ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ, aV Zell aV QeZ cRmmiWmeQWV SURYided aV SaUW Rf 
SUeYiRXVl\ UaWified mXlWi\eaU agUeemeQWV; aQd iQclXde all cRQWUacWV, iQclXdiQg all admiQiVWUaWRU cRQWUacWV (aQd iQclXdiQg all cRmSeQVaWiRQ). FRU QeZ agUeemeQWV, iQdicaWe Whe daWe Rf 
Whe UeTXiUed bRaUd meeWiQg. CRmSaUe Whe iQcUeaVe iQ QeZ cRmmiWmeQWV WR Whe SURjecWed iQcUeaVe iQ RQgRiQg UeYeQXeV, aQd e[SlaiQ hRZ WheVe cRmmiWmeQWV Zill be fXQded iQ fXWXUe 
fiVcal \eaUV. 

If Valar\ and benefiW negoWiaWionV are noW finali]ed, Xpon VeWWlemenW ZiWh cerWificaWed or claVVified VWaff: 

The cRXQW\ Rffice Rf edXcaWiRQ mXVW deWeUmiQe Whe cRVW Rf Whe VeWWlemeQW, iQclXdiQg ValaUieV, beQefiWV, aQd aQ\ RWheU agUeemeQWV WhaW chaQge cRVWV, aQd SURYide Whe CalifRUQia 
DeSaUWmeQW Rf EdXcaWiRQ (CDE) ZiWh aQ aQal\ViV Rf Whe cRVW Rf Whe VeWWlemeQW aQd iWV imSacW RQ Whe RSeUaWiQg bXdgeW. 

The CDE Vhall UeYieZ Whe aQal\ViV UelaWiYe WR Whe cUiWeUia aQd VWaQdaUdV, aQd ma\ SURYide ZUiWWeQ cRmmeQWV WR Whe SUeVideQW Rf Whe gRYeUQiQg bRaUd aQd Whe cRXQW\ VXSeUiQWeQdeQW 
Rf VchRRlV. 

S8A. CoVW Anal\ViV of CoXnW\ Office'V Labor AgreemenWV - CerWificaWed (Non-managemenW) Emplo\eeV 

DATA ENTRY: Click Whe aSSURSUiaWe YeV RU NR bXWWRQ fRU "SWaWXV Rf CeUWificaWed LabRU AgUeemeQWV aV Rf Whe PUeYiRXV ReSRUWiQg PeUiRd." TheUe aUe QR e[WUacWiRQV iQ WhiV VecWiRQ. 

SWaWXV of CerWificaWed Labor AgreemenWV aV of Whe PreYioXV ReporWing Period 
WeUe all ceUWificaWed labRU QegRWiaWiRQV VeWWled aV Rf bXdgeW adRSWiRQ? 

If YeV, cRmSleWe QXmbeU Rf FTEV, WheQ VkiS WR VecWiRQ S8B. 
If NR, cRQWiQXe ZiWh VecWiRQ S8A. 

YeV 

CerWificaWed (Non-managemenW) Salar\ and BenefiW NegoWiaWionV 

PUiRU YeaU (2Qd IQWeUim) 
(2019-20) 

CXUUeQW YeaU 
(2020-21) 

1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2021-22) 

2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2022-23) 

NXmbeU Rf ceUWificaWed (QRQ-maQagemeQW) fXll-
Wime-eTXiYaleQW (FTE) SRViWiRQV 82.3 87.7 87.4 85.4 

1a. HaYe aQ\ ValaU\ aQd beQefiW QegRWiaWiRQV beeQ VeWWled ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ? 
If YeV, aQd Whe cRUUeVSRQdiQg SXblic diVclRVXUe dRcXmeQWV 
haYe QRW beeQ filed ZiWh Whe CDE, cRmSleWe TXeVWiRQV 2-4. Q/a 

If NR, cRmSleWe TXeVWiRQV 5 aQd 6. 

1b. AUe aQ\ ValaU\ aQd beQefiW QegRWiaWiRQV VWill XQVeWWled? 

If YeV, cRmSleWe TXeVWiRQV 5 aQd 6. NR 

NegRWiaWiRQV SeWWled SiQce BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ 
2. PeU GRYeUQmeQW CRde SecWiRQ 3547.5(a), daWe Rf SXblic diVclRVXUe bRaUd meeWiQg: 

3. PeUiRd cRYeUed b\ Whe agUeemeQW: BegiQ DaWe: JXl 01, 2018 EQd DaWe: JXQ 30, 2021 

4. SalaU\ VeWWlemeQW: CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

IV Whe cRVW Rf ValaU\ VeWWlemeQW iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd mXlWi\eaU 
SURjecWiRQV (MYPV)? YeV NR NR 

One Year AgreemenW 
TRWal cRVW Rf ValaU\ VeWWlemeQW 

RU 
MXlWi\ear AgreemenW 

TRWal cRVW Rf ValaU\ VeWWlemeQW 

% chaQge iQ ValaU\ VchedXle fURm SUiRU \eaU 
(ma\ eQWeU We[W, VXch aV "ReRSeQeU") 

117,514 

2.0% 

IdeQWif\ Whe VRXUce Rf fXQdiQg WhaW Zill be XVed WR VXSSRUW mXlWi\eaU ValaU\ cRmmiWmeQWV: 

A 2% iQcUeaVe WR Whe ValaU\ VchedXle fRU 2020/21. GUaQWV aQd GeQeUal FXQd UeYeQXeV Zill be XVed WR VXSSRUW WheVe cRmmiWmeQWV. 

0 0 0 

% chaQge iQ ValaU\ VchedXle fURm SUiRU \eaU 

  
    

  
 

 
    

     

 

              
        

          
 

    

          
   

       
 

         

    
    

      
 

   
    

 

      
   

  

  

  
   

 
    

          

  

    

 
 

     

 
 

     
   

      

           

      

 

     

NegRWiaWiRQV NRW SeWWled 

5. CRVW Rf a RQe SeUceQW iQcUeaVe iQ ValaU\ aQd VWaWXWRU\ beQefiWV 106,182 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

6. AmRXQW iQclXded fRU aQ\ WeQWaWiYe ValaU\ VchedXle iQcUeaVeV 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 18 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 

30



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

 
  

   
 

   
   

 
  

   
 

  
  

 

  
 

      

 
 

   

     
  

 
        

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
CerWificaWed (Non-managemenW) HealWh and Welfare (H&W) BenefiWV (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

1. AUe cRVWV Rf H&W beQefiW chaQgeV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV? 

2. TRWal cRVW Rf H&W beQefiWV 

3. PeUceQW Rf H&W cRVW Said b\ emSlR\eU 
4. PeUceQW SURjecWed chaQge iQ H&W cRVW RYeU SUiRU \eaU 

YeV YeV YeV 

5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 

CerWificaWed (Non-managemenW) Prior Year SeWWlemenWV NegoWiaWed 
Since BXdgeW AdopWion 

AUe aQ\ QeZ cRVWV QegRWiaWed ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ fRU SUiRU \eaU 
VeWWlemeQWV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim? NR 

If YeV, amRXQW Rf QeZ cRVWV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV 
If YeV, e[SlaiQ Whe QaWXUe Rf Whe QeZ cRVWV: 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
CerWificaWed (Non-managemenW) SWep and ColXmn AdjXVWmenWV (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

1. AUe VWeS & cRlXmQ adjXVWmeQWV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV? 

2. CRVW Rf VWeS & cRlXmQ adjXVWmeQWV 

3. PeUceQW chaQge iQ VWeS & cRlXmQ RYeU SUiRU \eaU 

YeV YeV YeV 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
CerWificaWed (Non-managemenW) AWWriWion (la\offV and reWiremenWV) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

1. AUe VaYiQgV fURm aWWUiWiRQ iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV? 

2. AUe addiWiRQal H&W beQefiWV fRU WhRVe laid-Rff RU UeWiUed 
emSlR\eeV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV? 

YeV YeV YeV 

NR NR NR 

CerWificaWed (Non-managemenW) - OWher 
LiVW RWheU VigQificaQW cRQWUacW chaQgeV WhaW haYe RccXUUed ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ aQd Whe cRVW imSacW Rf each chaQge (i.e., claVV Vi]e, hRXUV Rf emSlR\meQW, leaYe Rf abVeQce, bRQXVeV, 
eWc.): 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 19 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 

31



2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

S8B. CoVW Anal\ViV of CoXnW\ Office'V Labor AgreemenWV - ClaVVified (Non-managemenW) Emplo\eeV 

DATA ENTRY: Click Whe aSSURSUiaWe YeV RU NR bXWWRQ fRU "SWaWXV Rf ClaVVified LabRU AgUeemeQWV aV Rf Whe PUeYiRXV ReSRUWiQg PeUiRd." TheUe aUe QR e[WUacWiRQV iQ WhiV VecWiRQ. 

SWaWXV of ClaVVified Labor AgreemenWV aV of Whe PreYioXV ReporWing Period 
WeUe all claVVified labRU QegRWiaWiRQV VeWWled aV Rf bXdgeW adRSWiRQ? 

If YeV, cRmSleWe QXmbeU Rf FTEV, WheQ VkiS WR VecWiRQ S8C. 
If NR, cRQWiQXe ZiWh VecWiRQ S8B. 

NR 

ClaVVified (Non-managemenW) Salar\ and BenefiW NegoWiaWionV 

PUiRU YeaU (2Qd IQWeUim) 
(2019-20) 

CXUUeQW YeaU 
(2020-21) 

1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2021-22) 

2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2022-23) 

NXmbeU Rf claVVified (QRQ-maQagemeQW) FTE 
SRViWiRQV 170.2 174.5 174.5 171.8 

  
     

 
 

     

       

     
      

      
 

    

   

      
   

  

  

  
   

 
     

          

  

   

 

     

 

     
   

      

           

      

 

     

1a. HaYe aQ\ ValaU\ aQd beQefiW QegRWiaWiRQV beeQ VeWWled ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ? 
If YeV, aQd Whe cRUUeVSRQdiQg SXblic diVclRVXUe dRcXmeQWV 
haYe QRW beeQ filed ZiWh Whe CDE, cRmSleWe TXeVWiRQV 2-4. YeV 

If NR, cRmSleWe TXeVWiRQV 5 aQd 6. 

1b. AUe aQ\ ValaU\ aQd beQefiW QegRWiaWiRQV VWill XQVeWWled? 

If YeV, cRmSleWe TXeVWiRQV 5 aQd 6. NR 

NegRWiaWiRQV SeWWled SiQce BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ 
2. PeU GRYeUQmeQW CRde SecWiRQ 3547.5(a), daWe Rf SXblic diVclRVXUe bRaUd meeWiQg: AXg 20, 2020 

3. PeUiRd cRYeUed b\ Whe agUeemeQW: BegiQ DaWe: JXl 01, 2020 EQd DaWe: JXQ 30, 2021 

4. SalaU\ VeWWlemeQW: CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

YeV NR NR 
IV Whe cRVW Rf ValaU\ VeWWlemeQW iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd mXlWi\eaU 
SURjecWiRQV (MYPV)? 

One Year AgreemenW 
TRWal cRVW Rf ValaU\ VeWWlemeQW 257,040 

% chaQge iQ ValaU\ VchedXle fURm SUiRU \eaU 2.0% 

RU 
MXlWi\ear AgreemenW 

TRWal cRVW Rf ValaU\ VeWWlemeQW 

% chaQge iQ ValaU\ VchedXle fURm SUiRU \eaU 
(ma\ eQWeU We[W, VXch aV "ReRSeQeU") 

IdeQWif\ Whe VRXUce Rf fXQdiQg WhaW Zill be XVed WR VXSSRUW mXlWi\eaU ValaU\ cRmmiWmeQWV: 

A 2% iQcUeaVe WR Whe ValaU\ VchedXle fRU 2020/21. GUaQWV aQd GeQeUal FXQd UeYeQXeV Zill be XVed WR VXSSRUW WheVe cRmmiWmeQWV. 

NegRWiaWiRQV NRW SeWWled 

5. CRVW Rf a RQe SeUceQW iQcUeaVe iQ ValaU\ aQd VWaWXWRU\ beQefiWV 170,369 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 

6. AmRXQW iQclXded fRU aQ\ WeQWaWiYe ValaU\ VchedXle iQcUeaVeV 

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 
0 0 0 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 20 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 

32



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

 
   

   
 

   
   

 
  

   
 

  
  

 

  
 

      

 
 

   

     
  

        

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
ClaVVified (Non-managemenW) HealWh and Welfare (H&W) BenefiWV (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

1. AUe cRVWV Rf H&W beQefiW chaQgeV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV? 

2. TRWal cRVW Rf H&W beQefiWV 

3. PeUceQW Rf H&W cRVW Said b\ emSlR\eU 
4. PeUceQW SURjecWed chaQge iQ H&W cRVW RYeU SUiRU \eaU 

YeV YeV YeV 

5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 

ClaVVified (Non-managemenW) Prior Year SeWWlemenWV NegoWiaWed 
Since BXdgeW AdopWion 

AUe aQ\ QeZ cRVWV QegRWiaWed ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ fRU SUiRU \eaU 
VeWWlemeQWV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim? NR 

If YeV, amRXQW Rf QeZ cRVWV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV 
If YeV, e[SlaiQ Whe QaWXUe Rf Whe QeZ cRVWV: 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
ClaVVified (Non-managemenW) SWep and ColXmn AdjXVWmenWV (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

1. AUe VWeS & cRlXmQ adjXVWmeQWV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV? 

2. CRVW Rf VWeS & cRlXmQ adjXVWmeQWV 

3. PeUceQW chaQge iQ VWeS & cRlXmQ RYeU SUiRU \eaU 

YeV YeV YeV 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
ClaVVified (Non-managemenW) AWWriWion (la\offV and reWiremenWV) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

1. AUe VaYiQgV fURm aWWUiWiRQ iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV? 

2. AUe addiWiRQal H&W beQefiWV fRU WhRVe laid-Rff RU UeWiUed 
emSlR\eeV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV? 

YeV YeV YeV 

NR NR NR 

ClaVVified (Non-managemenW) - OWher 
LiVW RWheU VigQificaQW cRQWUacW chaQgeV WhaW haYe RccXUUed ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ aQd Whe cRVW imSacW Rf each (i.e., hRXUV Rf emSlR\meQW, leaYe Rf abVeQce, bRQXVeV, eWc.): 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 21 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 

33



2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

S8C. CoVW Anal\ViV of CoXnW\ Office'V Labor AgreemenWV - ManagemenW/SXperYiVor/ConfidenWial Emplo\eeV 

DATA ENTRY: Click Whe aSSURSUiaWe YeV RU NR bXWWRQ fRU "SWaWXV Rf MaQagemeQW/SXSeUYiVRU/CRQfideQWial LabRU AgUeemeQWV aV Rf Whe PUeYiRXV ReSRUWiQg PeUiRd." TheUe aUe QR 
e[WUacWiRQV iQ WhiV VecWiRQ. 

SWaWXV of ManagemenW/SXperYiVor/ConfidenWial Labor AgreemenWV aV of Whe PreYioXV ReporWing Period 
WeUe all maQageUial/cRQfideQWial labRU QegRWiaWiRQV VeWWled aV Rf bXdgeW adRSWiRQ? 

If YeV RU Q/a, cRmSleWe QXmbeU Rf FTEV, WheQ VkiS WR S9. 
If NR, cRQWiQXe ZiWh VecWiRQ S8C. 

YeV 

ManagemenW/SXperYiVor/ConfidenWial Salar\ and BenefiW NegoWiaWionV 

PUiRU YeaU (2Qd IQWeUim) 
(2019-20) 

CXUUeQW YeaU 
(2020-21) 

1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2021-22) 

2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2022-23) 

NXmbeU Rf maQagemeQW, VXSeUYiVRU, aQd 
cRQfideQWial FTE SRViWiRQV 40.7 40.9 41.9 40.9 

1a. HaYe aQ\ ValaU\ aQd beQefiW QegRWiaWiRQV beeQ VeWWled ViQce bXdgeW adRSWiRQ? 

If YeV, aQd Whe cRUUeVSRQdiQg SXblic diVclRVXUe dRcXmeQWV 
haYe QRW beeQ filed ZiWh Whe CDE, cRmSleWe TXeVWiRQ 2. Q/a 

If NR, cRmSleWe TXeVWiRQV 3 aQd 4. 

1b. AUe aQ\ ValaU\ aQd beQefiW QegRWiaWiRQV VWill XQVeWWled? 

If YeV, cRmSleWe TXeVWiRQV 3 aQd 4. 
NR 

NegRWiaWiRQV SeWWled SiQce BXdgeW AdRSWiRQ 

2. SalaU\ VeWWlemeQW: CXUUeQW YeaU 
(2020-21) 

1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2021-22) 

2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2022-23) 

IV Whe cRVW Rf ValaU\ VeWWlemeQW iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd mXlWi\eaU 
SURjecWiRQV (MYPV)? 

TRWal cRVW Rf ValaU\ VeWWlemeQW 

ChaQge iQ ValaU\ VchedXle fURm SUiRU \eaU 
(ma\ eQWeU We[W, VXch aV "ReRSeQeU") 

YeV NR NR 

NegRWiaWiRQV NRW SeWWled 

3. CRVW Rf a RQe SeUceQW iQcUeaVe iQ ValaU\ aQd VWaWXWRU\ beQefiWV 75,926 

CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

4. AmRXQW iQclXded fRU aQ\ WeQWaWiYe ValaU\ VchedXle iQcUeaVeV 0 0 0 

  
     

 
 

     

          

     
    

       
 

   
    

 
  

      

   
  

  

  
   

 
  

   

 

    
   

      

 

     

  
  

   
 

   
   

  
 

      

  
 

   
  

    

ManagemenW/SXperYiVor/ConfidenWial CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
HealWh and Welfare (H&W) BenefiWV (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

1. AUe cRVWV Rf H&W beQefiW chaQgeV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV? 

2. TRWal cRVW Rf H&W beQefiWV 

3. PeUceQW Rf H&W cRVW Said b\ emSlR\eU 
4. PeUceQW SURjecWed chaQge iQ H&W cRVW RYeU SUiRU \eaU 

YeV YeV YeV 

5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 

ManagemenW/SXperYiVor/ConfidenWial BXdgeW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
SWep and ColXmn AdjXVWmenWV (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

1. AUe VWeS & cRlXmQ adjXVWmeQWV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUm aQd MYPV? 
2. CRVW Rf VWeS & cRlXmQ adjXVWmeQWV 
3. PeUceQW chaQge iQ VWeS & cRlXmQ RYeU SUiRU \eaU 

YeV YeV YeV 

ManagemenW/SXperYiVor/ConfidenWial CXUUeQW YeaU 1VW SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 2Qd SXbVeTXeQW YeaU 
OWher BenefiWV (mileage, bonXVeV, eWc.) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

1. AUe cRVWV Rf RWheU beQefiWV iQclXded iQ Whe iQWeUim aQd MYPV? 

2. TRWal cRVW Rf RWheU beQefiWV 

3. PeUceQW chaQge iQ cRVW Rf RWheU beQefiWV RYeU SUiRU \eaU 

YeV YeV YeV 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 22 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 

34



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

 

               
       

            

      
    

            
  

           
      

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ 

CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 
CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ 

44 10447 0000000 
FRUm 01CSI 

S9. SWaWXV of OWher FXndV 

AQal\]e Whe VWaWXV Rf RWheU fXQdV WhaW ma\ haYe QegaWiYe fXQd balaQceV aW Whe eQd Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU. If aQ\ RWheU fXQd haV a SURjecWed QegaWiYe fXQd balaQce, SUeSaUe aQ 
iQWeUim UeSRUW aQd mXlWi\eaU SURjecWiRQ fRU WhaW fXQd. E[SlaiQ SlaQV fRU hRZ aQd ZheQ Whe QegaWiYe fXQd balaQce Zill be addUeVVed. 

S9A. IdenWificaWion of OWher FXndV ZiWh NegaWiYe Ending FXnd BalanceV 

DATA ENTRY: Click Whe aSSURSUiaWe bXWWRQ iQ IWem 1. If YeV, eQWeU daWa iQ IWem 2 aQd SURYide Whe UeSRUWV UefeUeQced iQ IWem 1. 

1. AUe aQ\ fXQdV RWheU WhaQ Whe cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd SURjecWed WR haYe a 
QegaWiYe fXQd balaQce aW Whe eQd Rf Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU? NR 

If YeV, SUeSaUe aQd VXbmiW WR Whe UeYieZiQg ageQc\ a UeSRUW Rf UeYeQXeV, e[SeQdiWXUeV, aQd chaQgeV iQ fXQd balaQce (e.g., aQ iQWeUim fXQd UeSRUW) aQd a mXlWi\eaU SURjecWiRQ UeSRUW 
fRU each fXQd. 

2. If YeV, ideQWif\ each fXQd, b\ Qame aQd QXmbeU, WhaW iV SURjecWed WR haYe a QegaWiYe eQdiQg fXQd balaQce fRU Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU. PURYide UeaVRQV fRU Whe QegaWiYe balaQce(V) 
aQd e[SlaiQ Whe SlaQ fRU hRZ aQd ZheQ Whe SURblem(V) Zill be cRUUecWed. 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 23 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 

35



  
    

  
 

 
    

     

                
     

           

        
       

   

       

       

      
     

         
      

  

        

     
 

      

     

         
     

    

2020-21 FiUVW IQWeUim 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CRXQW\ SchRRl SeUYice FXQd 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CRXQW\ Office Rf EdXcaWiRQ CUiWeUia aQd SWaQdaUdV ReYieZ FRUm 01CSI 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

The fRllRZiQg fiVcal iQdicaWRUV aUe deVigQed WR SURYide addiWiRQal daWa fRU UeYieZiQg ageQcieV. A "YeV" aQVZeU WR aQ\ ViQgle iQdicaWRU dReV QRW QeceVVaUil\ VXggeVW a caXVe fRU cRQceUQ, bXW 
ma\ aleUW Whe UeYieZiQg ageQc\ WR Whe Qeed fRU addiWiRQal UeYieZ. 

DATA ENTRY: Click Whe aSSURSUiaWe YeV RU NR bXWWRQ fRU iWemV A2 WhURXgh A8; IWem A1 iV aXWRmaWicall\ cRmSleWed baVed RQ daWa fURm CUiWeUiRQ 7. 

A1. DR caVh flRZ SURjecWiRQV VhRZ WhaW Whe cRXQW\ Rffice Zill eQd Whe cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU ZiWh a 
QegaWiYe caVh balaQce iQ Whe cRXQW\ VchRRl VeUYice fXQd? (DaWa fURm CUiWeUiRQ 7B-1, CaVh BalaQce, 
aUe XVed WR deWeUmiQe YeV RU NR) 

NR 

NR 
A2. IV Whe V\VWem Rf SeUVRQQel SRViWiRQ cRQWURl iQdeSeQdeQW fURm Whe Sa\URll V\VWem? 

A3. IV Whe CRXQW\ OSeUaWiRQV GUaQW ADA decUeaViQg iQ bRWh Whe SUiRU aQd cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaUV? 
NR 

A4. AUe QeZ chaUWeU VchRRlV RSeUaWiQg iQ cRXQW\ Rffice bRXQdaUieV WhaW imSacW Whe cRXQW\ Rffice'V 
ADA, eiWheU iQ Whe SUiRU RU cXUUeQW fiVcal \eaU? NR 

A5. HaV Whe cRXQW\ Rffice eQWeUed iQWR a baUgaiQiQg agUeemeQW ZheUe aQ\ Rf Whe cXUUeQW 
RU VXbVeTXeQW fiVcal \eaUV Rf Whe agUeemeQW ZRXld UeVXlW iQ ValaU\ iQcUeaVeV WhaW YeV 
aUe e[SecWed WR e[ceed Whe SURjecWed VWaWe fXQded cRVW-Rf-liYiQg adjXVWmeQW? 

A6. DReV Whe cRXQW\ Rffice SURYide XQcaSSed (100% emSlR\eU Said) healWh beQefiWV fRU cXUUeQW RU 
UeWiUed emSlR\eeV? NR 

A7. DReV Whe cRXQW\ Rffice haYe aQ\ UeSRUWV WhaW iQdicaWe fiVcal diVWUeVV? 
(If YeV, SURYide cRSieV WR Whe CDE.) NR 

A8. HaYe WheUe beeQ SeUVRQQel chaQgeV iQ Whe VXSeUiQWeQdeQW RU chief bXViQeVV 
Rfficial SRViWiRQV ZiWhiQ Whe laVW 12 mRQWhV? YeV 

WheQ SURYidiQg cRmmeQWV fRU addiWiRQal fiVcal iQdicaWRUV, SleaVe iQclXde Whe iWem QXmbeU aSSlicable WR each cRmmeQW. 

CommenWV: A5. All XQiWV VeWWled ZiWh a 2% ValaU\ VchedXle iQcUeaVe iQ FY 2020/21 Zhich e[ceedV Whe VWaWe fXQded COLA Rf 0.00% 
(RSWiRQal) A8. ChaQge iQ DeSXW\ SXSeUiQWeQdeQW, BXViQeVV SeUYiceV (CBO) effecWiYe 7/1/2020 dXe WR UeWiUemeQW. 

End of CoXnW\ Office FirVW InWerim CriWeria and SWandardV ReYieZ 

CalifRUQia DeSW Rf EdXcaWiRQ 
SACS FiQaQcial ReSRUWiQg SRfWZaUe - 2020.2.0 
File: cVi-c (ReY 06/24/2020) Page 24 Rf 24 PUiQWed: 12/5/2020 1:09 PM 

36



 

  

 
 

  

Fund 01 
County School 
Service Fund 

The chief operating fund for all Local 
Education Agencies (LEAs), used to 
account for the ordinary operations 
of an LEA. All transactions except 
those accounted for in another fund 
are accounted for in this fund. 

37



 

 

 

 

2020-21 FirVW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion CoXnW\ School SerYice FXnd 44 10447 0000000 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ SXmmar\ - UnreVWricWed/ReVWricWed Form 01I 

ReYenXeV, E[pendiWXreV, and ChangeV in FXnd Balance 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV 
OEMHFW 
CRGHV 

OULJLQDO BXGJHW 
(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
(E/B) 
(F) 

A. RE9EN8E6 

1) LCFF SoXrceV 8010-8099 27,537,112.00 28,827,106.00 6,414,945.05 28,827,106.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) Federal ReYenXe 8100-8299 5,816,517.00 7,076,016.60 2,260,497.99 7,076,016.60 0.00 0.0% 

3) OWher SWaWe ReYenXe 8300-8599 6,211,332.61 6,753,994.63 792,882.42 6,828,602.38 74,607.75 1.1% 

4) OWher Local ReYenXe 8600-8799 8,677,516.36 8,936,253.37 1,881,633.77 8,840,393.41 (95,859.96) -1.1% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 48,242,477.97 51,593,370.60 11,349,959.23 51,572,118.39 

B. E;PENDI78RE6 

1) CerWificaWed SalarieV 1000-1999 10,868,102.90 11,406,578.92 3,515,131.66 11,285,788.95 120,789.97 1.1% 

2) ClaVVified SalarieV 2000-2999 12,570,578.63 12,700,917.54 3,786,721.82 12,575,690.46 125,227.08 1.0% 

3) Emplo\ee BenefiWV 3000-3999 14,381,642.99 13,958,276.53 3,674,597.38 13,673,400.78 284,875.75 2.0% 

4) BookV and SXpplieV 4000-4999 1,750,573.28 2,789,930.45 484,925.80 2,674,665.41 115,265.04 4.1% 

5) SerYiceV and OWher OperaWing E[pendiWXreV 5000-5999 7,297,392.70 8,759,667.63 1,727,111.15 8,911,666.98 (151,999.35) -1.7% 

6) CapiWal OXWla\ 6000-6999 86,200.00 86,200.00 0.00 82,700.00 3,500.00 4.1% 

7) OWher OXWgo (e[clXding TranVferV of IndirecW 7100-7299
 CoVWV) 7400-7499 4,974,756.00 4,974,756.00 953,405.88 4,974,756.00 0.00 0.0% 

8) OWher OXWgo - TranVferV of IndirecW CoVWV 7300-7399 (75,056.00) (100,430.31) (1,539.06) (125,061.36) 24,631.05 -24.5% 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 51,854,190.50 54,575,896.76 14,140,354.63 54,053,607.22 

C. E;CE66 (DEFICIENC<) OF RE9EN8E6 

O9ER E;PENDI78RE6 BEFORE O7HER 

FINANCING 6O8RCE6 AND 86E6  (A5 - B9) (3,611,712.53) (2,982,526.16) (2,790,395.40) (2,481,488.83) 

D. O7HER FINANCING 6O8RCE6/86E6 

1) InWerfXnd TranVferV 

a) TranVferV In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) TranVferV OXW 7600-7629 466,051.31 466,051.31 15,000.00 136,639.02 329,412.29 70.7% 

2) OWher SoXrceV/UVeV 

a) SoXrceV 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) UVeV 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) ConWribXWionV 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (466,051.31) (466,051.31) (15,000.00) (136,639.02) 

38
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-a (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 1 PrinWed:  12/5/2020  1:02 PM 



 

 

 

2020-21 FirVW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion CoXnW\ School SerYice FXnd 44 10447 0000000 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ SXmmar\ - UnreVWricWed/ReVWricWed Form 01I 

ReYenXeV, E[pendiWXreV, and ChangeV in FXnd Balance 

OEMHFW 
DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV CRGHV 

E. NE7 INCREA6E (DECREA6E) IN F8ND 

BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. F8ND BALANCE, RE6ER9E6 

1) Beginning FXnd Balance 

a) AV of JXl\ 1 - UnaXdiWed 9791 

b) AXdiW AdjXVWmenWV 9793 

c) AV of JXl\ 1 - AXdiWed (F1a + F1b) 

d) OWher ReVWaWemenWV 9795 

e) AdjXVWed Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, JXne 30  (E + F1e) 

ComponenWV of Ending FXnd Balance 

a) NonVpendable 

ReYolYing CaVh 9711 

SWoreV 9712 

Prepaid IWemV 9713 

All OWherV 9719 

b) ReVWricWed 9740 

c) CommiWWed 

SWabili]aWion ArrangemenWV 9750 

OWher CommiWmenWV 9760 

COP 0000 9760 

Deferred MainWenance 0000 9760 

COP 0000 9760 

Deferred MainWenance 0000 9760 

COP 0000 9760 

Deferred MainWenance 0000 9760 

d)  AVVigned 

OWher AVVignmenWV 9780 

MAA Program 0000 9780 

Small DiVWricW SXpporW 0000 9780 

DifferenWiaWed AVViVWance 0000 9780 

SMAA Admin 0000 9780 

ClaVVified CredenWialing Program 0000 9780 

MandaWed CoVW Program 0000 9780 

SafeW\ Program 0000 9780 

Special ProjecWV 0000 9780 

AlWernaWiYe EdXcaWion 0000 9780 

EdXcaWional and AdminiVWraWiYe OperaWi 0000 9780 

MAA Program 0000 9780 

Small DiVWricWV SXpporW 0000 9780 

DifferenWiaWed AVViVWance 0000 9780 

SMAA Admin 0000 9780 

ClaVVified CredenWialing Program 0000 9780 

MandaWed CoVW Program 0000 9780 

SafeW\ Program 0000 9780 

Special ProjecWV 0000 9780 

AlWernaWiYe EdXcaWion 0000 9780 

EdXcaWional & AdminiVWraWiYe OperaWion 0000 9780 

MAA Program 0000 9780 

Small DiVWricWV SXpporW 0000 9780 

DifferenWiaWed AVViVWance 0000 9780 

OULJLQDO BXGJHW 
(A) 

(4,077,763.84) 

24,639,369.33 

0.00 

24,639,369.33 

0.00 

24,639,369.33 

20,561,605.49 

2,800.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,301,781.48 

0.00 

2,600,327.75 

1,400,32�.�5 

1,200,000.00 

16,656,696.26 

343,�01.31 

1,�35.�4 

��5,531.3� 

2,0��,35�.�� 

�5,000.00 

2,14�,�24.32 

�3,0�3.21 

13�,000.00 

12�,132.�� 

10,540,20�.�4 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 

(3,448,577.47) 

28,254,426.99 

0.00 

28,254,426.99 

0.00 

28,254,426.99 

24,805,849.52 

2,800.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,782,317.10 

0.00 

2,602,827.75 

1,200,000.00 

1,402,�2�.�5 

20,417,904.67 

54�,�5�.43 

1,�35.�4 

�45,34�.�1 

2,211,���.22 

1�5,000.00 

2,14�,4�3.32 

��,412.�� 

200,000.00 

���,01�.2� 

12,�5�,�0�.02 

AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 
(C) 

(2,805,395.40) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

(2,618,127.85) 

28,254,426.99 

0.00 

28,254,426.99 

0.00 

28,254,426.99 

25,636,299.14 

2,800.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,811,802.21 

0.00 

2,602,827.75 

1,200,000.00 

1,402,�2�.�5 

21,218,869.18 

54�,�5�.5� 

1,�35.�4 

�40,2��.�� 

DLIIHUHQFH % DLII 
(CRO B & D) (E/B) 

(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

39
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-a (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 2 PrinWed:  12/5/2020  1:02 PM 

https://21,218,869.18
https://1,200,000.00
https://2,602,827.75
https://1,811,802.21
https://2,800.00
https://25,636,299.14
https://28,254,426.99
https://28,254,426.99
https://28,254,426.99
https://2,618,127.85
https://2,805,395.40
https://12,�5�,�0�.02
https://200,000.00
https://2,14�,4�3.32
https://1�5,000.00
https://2,211,���.22
https://54�,�5�.43
https://20,417,904.67
https://1,200,000.00
https://2,602,827.75
https://1,782,317.10
https://2,800.00
https://24,805,849.52
https://28,254,426.99
https://28,254,426.99
https://28,254,426.99
https://3,448,577.47
https://13�,000.00
https://�3,0�3.21
https://2,14�,�24.32
https://�5,000.00
https://343,�01.31
https://16,656,696.26
https://1,200,000.00
https://2,600,327.75
https://1,301,781.48
https://2,800.00
https://20,561,605.49
https://24,639,369.33
https://24,639,369.33
https://24,639,369.33
https://4,077,763.84


 

 

2020-21 FirVW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion CoXnW\ School SerYice FXnd 44 10447 0000000 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ SXmmar\ - UnreVWricWed/ReVWricWed Form 01I 

ReYenXeV, E[pendiWXreV, and ChangeV in FXnd Balance 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV 
OEMHFW 
CRGHV 

OULJLQDO BXGJHW 
(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
(E/B) 
(F) 

SMAA Admin 0000 9780 2,211,���.22 

ClaVVified CredenWialing Program 0000 9780 1�5,000.00 

MandaWed CoVW Program 0000 9780 2,14�,4�3.32 

SafeW\ Program 0000 9780 ��,412.�� 

Special ProjecWV 0000 9780 200,000.00 

AlWernaWiYe EdXcaWion 0000 9780 1,40�,���.�2 

EdXcaWional & AdminiVWraWiYe OperaWion 0000 9780 13,32�,��2.�� 

e) UnaVVigned/UnappropriaWed 

ReVerYe for Economic UncerWainWieV 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 

UnaVVigned/UnappropriaWed AmoXnW 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 

40
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-a (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 3 PrinWed:  12/5/2020  1:02 PM 



 
  

 

   
  

  

  
 

 

FirVW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

CoXnW\ School SerYice FXnd 
E[hibiW: ReVWricWed Balance DeWail 

44 10447 0000000 
Form 01I 

2020-21 
RHVRXUFH DHVFULSWLRQ PURMHFWHG <HDU 7RWDOV 

5640 Medi-Cal Billing OpWion 166,497.29 
6300 LoWWer\:  InVWrXcWional MaWerialV 34,970.78 
6355 DirecW SXpporW ProfeVVional Training Program 55,918.02 
6371 CalWORKV for ROCP or AdXlW EdXcaWion 16,477.00 
7311 ClaVVified School Emplo\ee ProfeVVional DeYe 5,411.04 
7388 SB 117 COVID-19 LEA ReVponVe FXndV 15,236.97 
7510 LoZ-Performing SWXdenWV Block GranW 1,078.00 
8150 Ongoing & Major MainWenance AccoXnW (RMA 79,232.10 
9010 OWher ReVWricWed Local 1,436,981.01 

ToWal, ReVWricWed Balance 1,811,802.21 

California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-a (ReY 04/24/2012) Page 1 PrinWed:  12/5/2020  1:02 PM 41



 
 

 
     

 

 

 

Fund 09 
Charter School 
Special 
Revenue 
Fund 

This fund may be used by authorizing 
LEAs to account separately for the 
operating activities of LEA-operated 
charter schools. 

Career Advancement Charter 

42



   
     

       

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

2020-21 FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion CharWer Schools Special ReYenXe FXnd 44 10447 0000000 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ ReYenXes, E[pendiWXres, and Changes in FXnd Balance Form  09I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

A. RE9EN8E6 

1) LCFF SoXrces 8010-8099 1,062,528.00 1,062,528.00 550,398.00 1,170,286.00 107,758.00 10.1% 

2) Federal ReYenXe 8100-8299 318.00 170,441.00 8,158.00 170,441.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) OWher SWaWe ReYenXe 8300-8599 159,662.05 159,662.05 12,130.00 159,662.05 0.00 0.0% 

4) OWher Local ReYenXe 8600-8799 487,852.58 300,000.00 786.27 300,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,710,360.63 1,692,631.05 571,472.27 1,800,389.05 

B. E;PENDI78RE6 

1) CerWificaWed Salaries 1000-1999 874,875.16 770,734.15 272,723.84 871,874.00 (101,139.85) -13.1% 

2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 196,200.18 219,030.27 51,116.81 170,533.60 48,496.67 22.1% 

3) Emplo\ee BenefiWs 3000-3999 635,192.51 585,786.31 141,817.43 524,326.54 61,459.77 10.5% 

4) Books and SXpplies 4000-4999 70,406.56 347,145.30 3,383.24 134,307.60 212,837.70 61.3% 

5) SerYices and OWher OperaWing E[pendiWXres 5000-5999 426,006.57 249,000.37 2,684.88 249,000.37 0.00 0.0% 

6) CapiWal OXWla\ 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7) OWher OXWgo (e[clXding Transfers of IndirecW 7100-7299, 
CosWs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8) OWher OXWgo - Transfers of IndirecW CosWs 7300-7399 0.00 13,255.00 1,539.06 13,255.00 0.00 0.0% 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,202,680.98 2,184,951.40 473,265.26 1,963,297.11 

C. E;CE66 (DEFICIENC<) OF RE9EN8E6 
O9ER E;PENDI78RE6 BEFORE O7HER 
FINANCING 6O8RCE6 AND 86E6  (A5 - B9) (492,320.35) (492,320.35) 98,207.01 (162,908.06) 

D. O7HER FINANCING 6O8RCE6/86E6 

1) InWerfXnd Transfers 
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 447,051.31 447,051.31 0.00 117,639.02 (329,412.29) -73.7% 

b) Transfers OXW 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) OWher SoXrces/Uses 
a) SoXrces 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) ConWribXWions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 447,051.31 447,051.31 0.00 117,639.02 

43
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 1 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:03 PM 



   
     

       

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

2020-21 FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

CharWer Schools Special ReYenXe FXnd 
ReYenXes, E[pendiWXres, and Changes in FXnd Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  09I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(A) (B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

E. NE7 INCREA6E (DECREA6E) IN F8ND 

BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. F8ND BALANCE, RE6ER9E6 

1) Beginning FXnd Balance 

a) As of JXl\ 1 - UnaXdiWed 

b) AXdiW AdjXsWmenWs 

c) As of JXl\ 1 - AXdiWed (F1a + F1b) 

d) OWher ResWaWemenWs 

e) AdjXsWed Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, JXne 30 (E + F1e) 

ComponenWs of Ending FXnd Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

ReYolYing Cash 

SWores 

Prepaid IWems 

All OWhers 

b) ResWricWed 
c) CommiWWed 

SWabili]aWion ArrangemenWs 

OWher CommiWmenWs 
d) Assigned 

OWher AssignmenWs 

3% ReserYe 

Career AdYancemenW CharWer 

3% ReserYe 

Career AdYancemenW CharWer 

e) Unassigned/UnappropriaWed 

ReserYe for Economic UncerWainWies 

Unassigned/UnappropriaWed AmoXnW 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9789 

9790 

(45,269.04) (45,269.04) 

129,801.25 242,201.65 

98,207.01 (45,269.04) 

242,201.65 0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

129,801.25 242,201.65 242,201.65 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

129,801.25 242,201.65 242,201.65 

84,532.21 196,932.61 196,932.61 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15,111.03 31,922.41 31,922.41 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

69,421.18 

0.00 

165,010.20 

5�,���.�1 

165,010.20 

67,07�.73 

5�,���.�1 

67,07�.73 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

44
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 2 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:03 PM 



    

 
   

  

FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

CharWer Schools Special ReYenXe FXnd 
E[hibiW: ResWricWed Balance DeWail 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  09I 

2020/21 
RHVRXUFH DHVFULSWLRQ PURMHFWHG <HDU 7RWDOV 

6300 LoWWer\:  InsWrXcWional MaWerials 19,935.23 

6512 Special Ed: MenWal HealWh SerYices 11,987.18 

ToWal, ResWricWed Balance 31,922.41 

California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 04/30/2012) Page 1 PrinWed:  12/5/2020 1:03 PM 

45



 

  

  

Fund 10 
SELPA Pass-
Through Fund 

This fund is used by the 
Administrative Unit (AU) of a multi-
LEA Special Education Local Plan 
Area (SELPA) to account for special 
education revenue passed through to 
other member LEAs. 

46



 

   
     

       

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

2020-21 First Interim 
Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education Special Education Pass-Through Fund 44 10447 0000000 
Santa Cru] Count\ Revenues, E[penditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form  10I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV TR DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
TRWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

A. RE9EN8ES 

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 3,717,083.00 3,717,083.00 0.00 3,717,083.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 3,212,216.00 3,212,216.00 2,743,150.00 3,212,216.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 23,000.00 23,000.00 6,752.07 23,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,952,299.00 6,952,299.00 2,749,902.07 6,952,299.00 

B. E;PENDIT8RES 

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) Emplo\ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

5) Services and Other Operating E[penditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6) Capital Outla\ 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7) Other Outgo (e[cluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, 
Costs) 7400-7499 6,677,266.00 6,677,266.00 772,879.00 6,677,266.00 0.00 0.0% 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,677,266.00 6,677,266.00 772,879.00 6,677,266.00 

C. E;CESS (DEFICIENC<) OF RE9EN8ES 
O9ER E;PENDIT8RES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SO8RCES AND 8SES  (A5 - B9) 275,033.00 275,033.00 1,977,023.07 275,033.00 

D. OTHER FINANCING SO8RCES/8SES 

1) Interfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

47
California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2020 1:03 PM 



 

   
     

       

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

2020-21 First Interim 
Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education 
Santa Cru] Count\ 

Special Education Pass-Through Fund 
Revenues, E[penditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  10I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV TR DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
TRWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN F8ND 

BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. F8ND BALANCE, RESER9ES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of Jul\ 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of Jul\ 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabili]ation Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

275,033.00 

648,640.80 

275,033.00 

567,551.03 

1,977,023.07 275,033.00 

567,551.03 0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

648,640.80 567,551.03 567,551.03 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

648,640.80 567,551.03 567,551.03 

923,673.80 842,584.03 842,584.03 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

923,673.80 842,584.03 842,584.03 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

48
California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2020 1:03 PM 



    

 
   

  

First Interim 
Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education 
Santa Cru] Count\ 

Special Education Pass-Through Fund 
E[hibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  10I 

2020/21 
RHVRXUFH DHVFULSWLRQ PURMHFWHG <HDU TRWDOV 

3327 Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health Allocation Plan, Part B, Sec 611 0.44 

6500 Special Education 117,550.60 

6512 Special Ed: Mental Health Services 725,032.99 

Total, Restricted Balance 842,584.03 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/5/2020 1:03 PM 

49



 
 

 

 

  

Fund 11 
Adult Education 
Fund 

This fund is used to account 
separately for federal, state, and 
local revenues that are restricted or 
committed to adult education 
programs. 

50



   
     

       

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

2020-21 FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion AdXlW EdXcaWion FXnd 44 10447 0000000 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ ReYenXes, E[pendiWXres, and Changes in FXnd Balance Form  11I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

A. RE9EN8E6 

1) LCFF SoXrces 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) Federal ReYenXe 8100-8299 0.00 275,655.00 0.00 275,655.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) OWher SWaWe ReYenXe 8300-8599 63,377.00 70,089.00 0.00 70,089.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) OWher Local ReYenXe 8600-8799 0.00 500.00 163.97 500.00 0.00 0.0% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 63,377.00 346,244.00 163.97 346,244.00 

B. E;PENDI78RE6 

1) CerWificaWed Salaries 1000-1999 39,081.60 50,589.86 10,174.18 50,589.86 0.00 0.0% 

2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 38,800.76 12,088.36 38,800.76 0.00 0.0% 

3) Emplo\ee BenefiWs 3000-3999 21,437.54 48,181.51 12,033.80 48,181.50 0.01 0.0% 

4) Books and SXpplies 4000-4999 11.27 13,307.65 0.00 13,307.66 (0.01) 0.0% 

5) SerYices and OWher OperaWing E[pendiWXres 5000-5999 0.00 198,760.64 0.00 198,760.64 0.00 0.0% 

6) CapiWal OXWla\ 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7) OWher OXWgo (e[clXding Transfers of IndirecW 7100-7299, 
CosWs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8) OWher OXWgo - Transfers of IndirecW CosWs 7300-7399 2,847.00 3,621.96 0.00 3,621.96 0.00 0.0% 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 63,377.41 353,262.38 34,296.34 353,262.38 

C. E;CE66 (DEFICIENC<) OF RE9EN8E6 
O9ER E;PENDI78RE6 BEFORE O7HER 
FINANCING 6O8RCE6 AND 86E6  (A5 - B9) (0.41) (7,018.38) (34,132.37) (7,018.38) 

D. O7HER FINANCING 6O8RCE6/86E6 

1) InWerfXnd Transfers 
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Transfers OXW 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) OWher SoXrces/Uses 
a) SoXrces 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) ConWribXWions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

51
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 1 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:04 PM 



   
     

       

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

2020-21 FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

AdXlW EdXcaWion FXnd 
ReYenXes, E[pendiWXres, and Changes in FXnd Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  11I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

E. NE7 INCREA6E (DECREA6E) IN F8ND 

BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. F8ND BALANCE, RE6ER9E6 

1) Beginning FXnd Balance 

a) As of JXl\ 1 - UnaXdiWed 

b) AXdiW AdjXsWmenWs 

c) As of JXl\ 1 - AXdiWed (F1a + F1b) 

d) OWher ResWaWemenWs 

e) AdjXsWed Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, JXne 30 (E + F1e) 

ComponenWs of Ending FXnd Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

ReYolYing Cash 

SWores 

Prepaid IWems 

All OWhers 

b) ResWricWed 

c) CommiWWed 

SWabili]aWion ArrangemenWs 

OWher CommiWmenWs 
d) Assigned 

OWher AssignmenWs 

e) Unassigned/UnappropriaWed 

ReserYe for Economic UncerWainWies 

Unassigned/UnappropriaWed AmoXnW 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

(0.41) 

0.41 

(7,018.38) 

9,701.21 

(34,132.37) (7,018.38) 

9,701.21 0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.41 9,701.21 9,701.21 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.41 9,701.21 9,701.21 

0.00 2,682.83 2,682.83 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 2,682.83 2,682.83 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

52
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 2 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:04 PM 



  
  

  

 
   

  

FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

AdXlW EdXcaWion FXnd 
E[hibiW: ResWricWed Balance DeWail 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  11I 

2020/21 
RHVRXUFH DHVFULSWLRQ PURMHFWHG <HDU 7RWDOV 

6391 AdXlW EdXcaWion Program 2,682.83 

ToWal, ResWricWed Balance 2,682.83 

California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 04/30/2012) Page 1 PrinWed:  12/5/2020 1:04 PM 

53

https://2,682.83
https://2,682.83


 

 
 

 

   

Fund 12 
Child 
Development 
Fund 

This fund is used to account 
separately for federal, state, and 
local revenues to operate child 
development programs. 

54



   
     

       

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

2020-21 FirVW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

Child DeYelopmenW FXnd 
ReYenXeV, E[pendiWXreV, and ChangeV in FXnd Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  12I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

A. RE9EN8E6 

1) LCFF SoXrceV 

2) Federal ReYenXe 

3) OWher SWaWe ReYenXe 

4) OWher Local ReYenXe 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

204,264.00 189,324.52 29,918.23 189,324.52 0.00 0.0% 

591,419.00 749,070.89 416,598.71 1,066,198.60 317,127.71 42.3% 

200,537.00 200,537.00 10,712.19 200,537.00 0.00 0.0% 

996,220.00 1,138,932.41 457,229.13 1,456,060.12 

B. E;PENDI78RE6 

1) CerWificaWed SalarieV 

2) ClaVVified SalarieV 

3) Emplo\ee BenefiWV 

4) BookV and SXpplieV 

5) SerYiceV and OWher OperaWing E[pendiWXreV 

6) CapiWal OXWla\ 

7) OWher OXWgo (e[clXding TranVferV of IndirecW 
CoVWV) 

8) OWher OXWgo - TranVferV of IndirecW CoVWV 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

313,781.64 336,489.46 113,188.98 336,489.46 0.00 0.0% 

195,612.73 203,531.04 67,720.32 203,531.13 (0.09) 0.0% 

49,111.83 124,526.95 2,955.33 154,526.86 (29,999.91) -24.1% 

368,959.80 395,138.70 149,102.25 657,557.06 (262,418.36) -66.4% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(24,631.05) 

0.0% 

68,754.00 80,098.35 0.00 104,729.40 -30.8% 

996,220.00 1,139,784.50 332,966.88 1,456,833.91 

C. E;CE66 (DEFICIENC<) OF RE9EN8E6 
O9ER E;PENDI78RE6 BEFORE O7HER 
FINANCING 6O8RCE6 AND 86E6  (A5 - B9) 

D. O7HER FINANCING 6O8RCE6/86E6 

1) InWerfXnd TranVferV 
a) TranVferV In 

b) TranVferV OXW 

2) OWher SoXrceV/UVeV 
a) SoXrceV 

b) UVeV 

3) ConWribXWionV 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

0.00 

0.00 

(852.09) 

0.00 

124,262.25 

0.00 

(773.79) 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

55
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 1 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:04 PM 



   
     

       

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

2020-21 FirVW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

Child DeYelopmenW FXnd 
ReYenXeV, E[pendiWXreV, and ChangeV in FXnd Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  12I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(A) (B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

E. NE7 INCREA6E (DECREA6E) IN F8ND 

BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. F8ND BALANCE, RE6ER9E6 

1) Beginning FXnd Balance 

a) AV of JXl\ 1 - UnaXdiWed 

b) AXdiW AdjXVWmenWV 

c) AV of JXl\ 1 - AXdiWed (F1a + F1b) 

d) OWher ReVWaWemenWV 

e) AdjXVWed Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, JXne 30 (E + F1e) 

ComponenWV of Ending FXnd Balance 
a) NonVpendable 

ReYolYing CaVh 

SWoreV 

Prepaid IWemV 

All OWherV 

b) ReVWricWed 

c) CommiWWed 

SWabili]aWion ArrangemenWV 

OWher CommiWmenWV 
d) AVVigned 

OWher AVVignmenWV 

MAA 

MAA 

MAA 

e) UnaVVigned/UnappropriaWed 

ReVerYe for Economic UncerWainWieV 

UnaVVigned/UnappropriaWed AmoXnW 

0000 

0000 

0000 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9789 

9790 

0.00 (852.09) 

39,123.72 66,325.62 

124,262.25 (773.79) 

66,325.62 0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

39,123.72 66,325.62 66,325.62 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

39,123.72 66,325.62 66,325.62 

39,123.72 65,473.53 65,551.83 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

35,216.21 61,628.97 61,628.97 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

3,907.55 

3,�0�.55 

0.00 

3,844.56 3,922.86 

3,�44.56 

3,�22.�6 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 (0.04) 0.00 

56
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 2 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:04 PM 



    

 
   

  

FirVW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

Child DeYelopmenW FXnd 
E[hibiW: ReVWricWed Balance DeWail 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  12I 

2020/21 
RHVRXUFH DHVFULSWLRQ PURMHFWHG <HDU 7RWDOV 

6131 Child DeYelopmenW: ReVoXrce & Referral ReVerYe AccoXnW 8,183.77 

9010 OWher ReVWricWed Local 53,445.20 

ToWal, ReVWricWed Balance 61,628.97 

California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 04/30/2012) Page 1 PrinWed:  12/5/2020 1:04 PM 

57



 

 

 

 

 
   

Fund 13 
Cafeteria 
Special 
Revenue  
Fund 

This fund is used to account 
separately for federal, state, and 
local revenues to operate the food 
service program 

58



   
     

       

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

2020-21 FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

CafeWeria Special ReYenXe FXnd 
ReYenXes, E[pendiWXres, and Changes in FXnd Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  13I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

A. RE9EN8E6 

1) LCFF SoXrces 

2) Federal ReYenXe 

3) OWher SWaWe ReYenXe 

4) OWher Local ReYenXe 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

100.00 100.00 14.37 100.00 0.00 0.0% 

50,100.00 50,100.00 14.37 50,100.00 

B. E;PENDI78RE6 

1) CerWificaWed Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Emplo\ee BenefiWs 

4) Books and SXpplies 

5) SerYices and OWher OperaWing E[pendiWXres 

6) CapiWal OXWla\ 

7) OWher OXWgo (e[clXding Transfers of IndirecW 
CosWs) 

8) OWher OXWgo - Transfers of IndirecW CosWs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

65,645.00 65,645.00 7,702.50 65,645.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

3,455.00 3,455.00 0.00 3,455.00 0.0% 

69,100.00 69,100.00 7,702.50 69,100.00 

C. E;CE66 (DEFICIENC<) OF RE9EN8E6 
O9ER E;PENDI78RE6 BEFORE O7HER 
FINANCING 6O8RCE6 AND 86E6  (A5 - B9) 

D. O7HER FINANCING 6O8RCE6/86E6 

1) InWerfXnd Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers OXW 

2) OWher SoXrces/Uses 
a) SoXrces 

b) Uses 

3) ConWribXWions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

(19,000.00) 

19,000.00 

(19,000.00) 

19,000.00 

(7,688.13) 

15,000.00 

(19,000.00) 

19,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

19,000.00 19,000.00 15,000.00 19,000.00 

59
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 1 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:04 PM 



   
     

       

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

2020-21 FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

CafeWeria Special ReYenXe FXnd 
ReYenXes, E[pendiWXres, and Changes in FXnd Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  13I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

E. NE7 INCREA6E (DECREA6E) IN F8ND 

BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. F8ND BALANCE, RE6ER9E6 

1) Beginning FXnd Balance 

a) As of JXl\ 1 - UnaXdiWed 

b) AXdiW AdjXsWmenWs 

c) As of JXl\ 1 - AXdiWed (F1a + F1b) 

d) OWher ResWaWemenWs 

e) AdjXsWed Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, JXne 30 (E + F1e) 

ComponenWs of Ending FXnd Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

ReYolYing Cash 

SWores 

Prepaid IWems 

All OWhers 

b) ResWricWed 

c) CommiWWed 

SWabili]aWion ArrangemenWs 

OWher CommiWmenWs 
d) Assigned 

OWher AssignmenWs 

e) Unassigned/UnappropriaWed 

ReserYe for Economic UncerWainWies 

Unassigned/UnappropriaWed AmoXnW 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7,311.87 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

60
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 2 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:04 PM 



 

  
 

 
 

  

Fund 14 
Deferred 
Maintenance 
Fund 

This fund is used to account 
separately for revenues that are 
restricted or committed for deferred 
maintenance purposes. 

61



   
     

       

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

2020-21 FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Deferred MainWenance FXnd 44 10447 0000000 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ ReYenXes, E[pendiWXres, and Changes in FXnd Balance Form  14I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

A. RE9EN8E6 

1) LCFF SoXrces 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) Federal ReYenXe 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) OWher SWaWe ReYenXe 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) OWher Local ReYenXe 8600-8799 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,494.22 10,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,494.22 10,000.00 

B. E;PENDI78RE6 

1) CerWificaWed Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) Emplo\ee BenefiWs 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) Books and SXpplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

5) SerYices and OWher OperaWing E[pendiWXres 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6) CapiWal OXWla\ 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,970.00 (14,970.00) NeZ 

7) OWher OXWgo (e[clXding Transfers of IndirecW 7100-7299, 
CosWs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8) OWher OXWgo - Transfers of IndirecW CosWs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,970.00 

C. E;CE66 (DEFICIENC<) OF RE9EN8E6 
O9ER E;PENDI78RE6 BEFORE O7HER 
FINANCING 6O8RCE6 AND 86E6  (A5 - B9) 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,494.22 (4,970.00) 

D. O7HER FINANCING 6O8RCE6/86E6 

1) InWerfXnd Transfers 
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Transfers OXW 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) OWher SoXrces/Uses 
a) SoXrces 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) ConWribXWions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

62
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 1 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:05 PM 



   
     

       

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

2020-21 FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

Deferred MainWenance FXnd 
ReYenXes, E[pendiWXres, and Changes in FXnd Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  14I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

E. NE7 INCREA6E (DECREA6E) IN F8ND 

BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. F8ND BALANCE, RE6ER9E6 

1) Beginning FXnd Balance 

a) As of JXl\ 1 - UnaXdiWed 

b) AXdiW AdjXsWmenWs 

c) As of JXl\ 1 - AXdiWed (F1a + F1b) 

d) OWher ResWaWemenWs 

e) AdjXsWed Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, JXne 30 (E + F1e) 

ComponenWs of Ending FXnd Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

ReYolYing Cash 

SWores 

Prepaid IWems 

All OWhers 

b) ResWricWed 

c) CommiWWed 

SWabili]aWion ArrangemenWs 

OWher CommiWmenWs 
d) Assigned 

OWher AssignmenWs 

e) Unassigned/UnappropriaWed 

ReserYe for Economic UncerWainWies 

Unassigned/UnappropriaWed AmoXnW 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

10,000.00 

1,048,247.61 

10,000.00 

1,048,759.14 

3,494.22 (4,970.00) 

1,048,759.14 0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,048,247.61 1,048,759.14 1,048,759.14 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

1,048,247.61 1,048,759.14 1,048,759.14 

1,058,247.61 1,058,759.14 1,043,789.14 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,058,247.61 1,058,759.14 1,043,789.14 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

63
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-b (ReY 03/17/2020) Page 2 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:05 PM 



 
      

 

 

   

Fund 17 
Special Reserve 
Fund 

This fund is used primarily to provide 
for the accumulation of general fund 
moneys for general operating 
purposes other than for capital 
outlay. 

64



  

   
     

       

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

2020-21 First Interim 
Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education 
Santa Cru] Count\ 

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outla\ Projects 
Revenues, E[penditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  17I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV TR DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
TRWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

A. RE9EN8ES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

25,000.00 25,000.00 8,736.52 25,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

25,000.00 25,000.00 8,736.52 25,000.00 

B. E;PENDIT8RES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Emplo\ee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating E[penditures 

6) Capital Outla\ 

7) Other Outgo (e[cluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C. E;CESS (DEFICIENC<) OF RE9EN8ES 
O9ER E;PENDIT8RES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SO8RCES AND 8SES  (A5 - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SO8RCES/8SES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

25,000.00 

0.00 

25,000.00 

0.00 

8,736.52 

0.00 

25,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

65
California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2020 1:05 PM 



  

   
     

       

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

2020-21 First Interim 
Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education 
Santa Cru] Count\ 

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outla\ Projects 
Revenues, E[penditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  17I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV TR DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
TRWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ
 B & D 

(F) 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN F8ND 

BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. F8ND BALANCE, RESER9ES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of Jul\ 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of Jul\ 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 
c) Committed 

Stabili]ation Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

25,000.00 

2,621,903.12 

25,000.00 

2,622,187.61 

8,736.52 25,000.00 

2,622,187.61 0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,621,903.12 2,622,187.61 2,622,187.61 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2,621,903.12 2,622,187.61 2,622,187.61 

2,646,903.12 2,647,187.61 2,647,187.61 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

2,646,903.12 

0.00 

2,647,187.61 

0.00 

2,647,187.61 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

66
California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2020 1:05 PM 



 

  

   

Fund 35 
County School 
Facilities Fund 

This fund is used primarily to 
account for new school facility 
construction, modernization 
projects, and facility hardship 
grants. 

67



 

   
     

       

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

2020-21 FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

CoXnW\ School FaciliWies FXnd 
ReYenXes, E[pendiWXres, and Changes in FXnd Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  35I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ 
B & D 

(F) 

A. RE9EN8E6 

1) LCFF SoXrces 

2) Federal ReYenXe 

3) OWher SWaWe ReYenXe 

4) OWher Local ReYenXe 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,711.59 5,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,711.59 5,000.00 

B. E;PENDI78RE6 

1) CerWificaWed Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Emplo\ee BenefiWs 

4) Books and SXpplies 

5) SerYices and OWher OperaWing E[pendiWXres 

6) CapiWal OXWla\ 

7) OWher OXWgo (e[clXding Transfers of IndirecW 
CosWs) 

8) OWher OXWgo - Transfers of IndirecW CosWs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C. E;CE66 (DEFICIENC<) OF RE9EN8E6 
O9ER E;PENDI78RE6 BEFORE O7HER 
FINANCING 6O8RCE6 AND 86E6  (A5 - B9) 

D. O7HER FINANCING 6O8RCE6/86E6 

1) InWerfXnd Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers OXW 

2) OWher SoXrces/Uses 

a) SoXrces 

b) Uses 

3) ConWribXWions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

5,000.00 

0.00 

5,000.00 

0.00 

1,711.59 

0.00 

5,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

68
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-d (ReY 02/07/2019) Page 1 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:05 PM 



 

   
     

       

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

2020-21 FirsW InWerim 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ 

CoXnW\ School FaciliWies FXnd 
ReYenXes, E[pendiWXres, and Changes in FXnd Balance 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  35I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV 7R DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
7RWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ 
B & D 

(F) 

E. NE7 INCREA6E (DECREA6E) IN F8ND 

BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. F8ND BALANCE, RE6ER9E6 

1) Beginning FXnd Balance 

a) As of JXl\ 1 - UnaXdiWed 

b) AXdiW AdjXsWmenWs 

c) As of JXl\ 1 - AXdiWed (F1a + F1b) 

d) OWher ResWaWemenWs 

e) AdjXsWed Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, JXne 30 (E + F1e) 

ComponenWs of Ending FXnd Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

ReYolYing Cash 

SWores 

Prepaid IWems 

All OWhers 

b) Legall\ ResWricWed Balance 

c) CommiWWed 

SWabili]aWion ArrangemenWs 

OWher CommiWmenWs 

d) Assigned 

OWher AssignmenWs 
e) Unassigned/UnappropriaWed 

ReserYe for Economic UncerWainWies 

Unassigned/UnappropriaWed AmoXnW 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

5,000.00 

506,339.21 

5,000.00 

0.00 

1,711.59 5,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

506,339.21 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

506,339.21 0.00 0.00 

511,339.21 5,000.00 5,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

511,339.21 5,000.00 5,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

69
California DepW of EdXcaWion 
SACS Financial ReporWing SofWZare - 2020.2.0 
File: fXndi-d (ReY 02/07/2019) Page 2 PrinWed: 12/5/2020 1:05 PM 



 
  

 

 
 

   

Fund 71 
Retiree Benefit 
Fund 

This fund exists to account 
separately for amounts held in trust 
from salary reduction agreements, 
other irrevocable contributions for 
employees’ retirement benefits, or 
both. 

70



   
     

       

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

2020-21 First Interim 
Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education 
Santa Cru] Count\ 

Retiree Benefit Fund 
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

44 10447 0000000 
Form  71I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV TR DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
TRWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ 
B & D 

(F) 

A. RE9ENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

850,000.00 850,000.00 212,367.21 850,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

850,000.00 850,000.00 212,367.21 850,000.00 

B. E;PENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Emplo\ee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Depreciation 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

630,000.00 630,000.00 0.00 630,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

630,000.00 630,000.00 0.00 630,000.00 

C. E;CESS (DEFICIENC<) OF RE9ENUES 
O9ER E;PENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

220,000.00 

0.00 

220,000.00 

0.00 

212,367.21 

0.00 

220,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

71
California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2020 1:06 PM 



   
     

       

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

  

2020-21 First Interim 
Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education Retiree Benefit Fund 44 10447 0000000 
Santa Cru] Count\ Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form  71I 

DHVFULSWLRQ RHVRXUFH CRGHV OEMHFW CRGHV 
OULJLQDO BXGJHW 

(A) 

BRDUG ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ BXGJHW 

(B) 
AFWXDOV TR DDWH 

(C) 

PURMHFWHG <HDU 
TRWDOV 

(D) 

DLIIHUHQFH 
(CRO B & D) 

(E) 

% DLII 
CROXPQ 
B & D 

(F) 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 

NET POSITION (C + D4) 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) As of Jul\ 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of Jul\ 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9796 

9797 

9790 

220,000.00 

9,280,657.20 

220,000.00 

9,481,536.09 

212,367.21 220,000.00 

9,481,536.09 0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9,280,657.20 9,481,536.09 9,481,536.09 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

9,280,657.20 9,481,536.09 9,481,536.09 

9,500,657.20 9,701,536.09 9,701,536.09 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9,500,657.20 9,701,536.09 9,701,536.09 

72
California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2020 1:06 PM 



  
 

 
 

 
  

   

 

   

 
 

  

 

 
 

 

 
 
  

  

 

  

2020-21 First Interim 
Santa Cru] County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 10447 0000000 
Santa Cru] County Form AI 

DHVFULSWLRQ 

E67IMA7ED 
F8NDED ADA 

OULJLQDO 
BXGJHW 

(A) 

E67IMA7ED 
F8NDED ADA 

BRDUG 
ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ 

BXGJHW 
(B) 

E67IMA7ED 
P-2 5EPO57 

ADA 
PURMHFWHG <HDU 

7RWDOV 
(C) 

E67IMA7ED 
F8NDED ADA 

PURMHFWHG 
<HDU 7RWDOV 

(D) 

DIFFE5ENCE 
(CRO. D - B)

(E) 

PE5CEN7AGE 
DIFFE5ENCE 

(CRO. E / B)
(F) 

B. CO8N7< OFFICE OF ED8CA7ION 
1. CRXQW\ PURJUDP AOWHUQDWLYH EGXFDWLRQ ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 61.87 61.87 61.87 61.87 0.00 0% 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, 

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 903.13 903.13 903.13 903.13 0.00 0% 
G. 7RWDO, CRXQW\ PURJUDP AOWHUQDWLYH EGXFDWLRQ 

ADA (6XP RI LLQHV B1D WKURXJK B1F) 965.00 965.00 965.00 965.00 0.00 0% 
2. DLVWULFW FXQGHG CRXQW\ PURJUDP ADA 

a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 82.63 82.63 82.63 82.63 0.00 0% 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
d. Special Education Extended Year 6.27 6.27 6.27 6.27 0.00 0% 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Speciali]ed Secondary 
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 

f. County School Tuition Fund 
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 

J. 7RWDO, DLVWULFW FXQGHG CRXQW\ PURJUDP ADA 
(6XP RI LLQHV B2D WKURXJK B2I) 88.90 88.90 88.90 88.90 0.00 0% 

3. 7O7AL CO8N7< OFFICE ADA 
(6XP RI LLQHV B1G DQG B2J) 1,053.90 1,053.90 1,053.90 1,053.90 0.00 0% 

4. AGXOWV LQ CRUUHFWLRQDO FDFLOLWLHV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
5. CRXQW\ OSHUDWLRQV GUDQW ADA 37,306.28 37,306.28 37,306.28 37,306.28 0.00 0% 
6. CKDUWHU 6FKRRO ADA 

(EQWHU CKDUWHU 6FKRRO ADA XVLQJ 
7DE C. CKDUWHU 6FKRRO ADA) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/5/2020  1:06 PM 

73



   
  

 
 

 
   

       

 

 

 

  

 
                  
                          

            

 
  

 
  

 
    

   
 

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

 
 

 

  
 

  

         

 
  

 
  

 
    

   
 

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

 
 

 

  
 

  
 

      
  

Authori]ing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authori]ing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

F8ND 01:  CKDUWHU 6FKRRO ADA FRUUHVSRQGLQJ WR 6AC6 ILQDQFLDO GDWD UHSRUWHG LQ FXQG 01.

2020-21 First Interim 
Santa Cru] County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 10447 0000000 
Santa Cru] County Form AI 

DHVFULSWLRQ 

E67IMA7ED 
F8NDED ADA 

OULJLQDO 
BXGJHW 

(A) 

E67IMA7ED 
F8NDED ADA 

BRDUG 
ASSURYHG 
OSHUDWLQJ 

BXGJHW 
(B) 

E67IMA7ED 
P-2 5EPO57 

ADA 
PURMHFWHG <HDU 

7RWDOV 
(C) 

E67IMA7ED 
F8NDED ADA 

PURMHFWHG 
<HDU 7RWDOV 

(D) 

DIFFE5ENCE 
(CRO. D - B) 

(E) 

PE5CEN7AGE 
DIFFE5ENCE 

(CRO. E / B)
(F) 

C. CHA57E5 6CHOOL ADA 
Authori]ing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools. 
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authori]ing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA. 

F8ND 01:  CKDUWHU 6FKRRO ADA FRUUHVSRQGLQJ WR 6AC6 ILQDQFLDO GDWD UHSRUWHG LQ FXQG 01. 

1. 7RWDO CKDUWHU 6FKRRO 5HJXODU ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
2. CKDUWHU 6FKRRO CRXQW\ PURJUDP AOWHUQDWLYH 

EGXFDWLRQ ADA 
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, 

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
G. 7RWDO, CKDUWHU 6FKRRO CRXQW\ PURJUDP 

AOWHUQDWLYH EGXFDWLRQ ADA 
(6XP RI LLQHV C2D WKURXJK C2F) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 

3. CKDUWHU 6FKRRO FXQGHG CRXQW\ PURJUDP ADA 
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Speciali]ed Secondary 
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 

I. 7RWDO, CKDUWHU 6FKRRO FXQGHG CRXQW\ 
PURJUDP ADA 
(6XP RI LLQHV C3D WKURXJK C3H) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 

4. 7O7AL CHA57E5 6CHOOL ADA 
(6XP RI LLQHV C1, C2G, DQG C3I) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 

F8ND 09 RU 62:  CKDUWHU 6FKRRO ADA FRUUHVSRQGLQJ WR 6AC6 ILQDQFLDO GDWD UHSRUWHG LQ FXQG 09 RU FXQG 62. 

5.  7RWDO CKDUWHU 6FKRRO 5HJXODU ADA 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 0.00 0% 
6. CKDUWHU 6FKRRO CRXQW\ PURJUDP AOWHUQDWLYH 

EGXFDWLRQ ADA 
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, 

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
G. 7RWDO, CKDUWHU 6FKRRO CRXQW\ PURJUDP 

AOWHUQDWLYH EGXFDWLRQ ADA 
(6XP RI LLQHV C6D WKURXJK C6F) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 

7. CKDUWHU 6FKRRO FXQGHG CRXQW\ PURJUDP ADA 
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Speciali]ed Secondary 
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 

I. 7RWDO, CKDUWHU 6FKRRO FXQGHG CRXQW\ 
PURJUDP ADA 
(6XP RI LLQHV C7D WKURXJK C7H) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 

8. 7O7AL CHA57E5 6CHOOL ADA 
(6XP RI LLQHV C5, C6G, DQG C7I) 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 0.00 0% 

9. 7O7AL CHA57E5 6CHOOL ADA 
5HSRUWHG LQ FXQG 01, 09, RU 62 
(6XP RI LLQHV C4 DQG C8) 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 0.00 0% 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/5/2020  1:06 PM 74



 
 

 

   
  

   

  

 

 
  

 

 

 

  

 
  

   

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
    

First Interim 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 44 10447 0000000 
Santa Cruz County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE 

SHcWLRQ I - E[SHQdLWXUHV 

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) 

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE 
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) 

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: 
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B) 
1. Community Services 

2. Capital Outlay 

3. Debt Service 

4. Other Transfers Out 

5. Interfund Transfers Out 

6. All Other Financing Uses 

7. Nonagency 

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate 
costs of services for which tuition is received) 

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a 
Presidentially declared disaster 

10. Total state and local expenditures not 
allowed for MOE calculation 
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services 

(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) 

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities 

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE 
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 

FXQdV 01, 09, aQd 62 

GRaOV FXQcWLRQV ObMHcWV 

2020-21 
E[SHQdLWXUHV 

All All 1000-7999 56,153,543.35 

All All 1000-7999 2,816,241.74 

All 5000-5999 1000-7999 1,846,455.61 
All except 
7100-7199 

All except 
5000-5999 6000-6999 82,700.00 

All 9100 

5400-5450, 
5800, 7430-

7439 624,756.00 

All 9200 7200-7299 4,350,000.00 

All 9300 7600-7629 136,639.02 

9100 7699 

All 9200 7651 0.00 

7100-7199 

All except 
5000-5999, 
9000-9999 1000-7999 0.00 

All All 8710 0.00 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or 

D2. 

7,040,550.63 
1000-7143, 
7300-7439 

All All 
minus 

8000-8699 19,000.00 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines A or D1. 

46,315,750.98 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed:  12/5/2020  1:07 PM 

75



 
 

 

   
  

  

 

   

 
  

 
 

  

  

    

  

   

 
 

 

    
   

   

   

First Interim 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 44 10447 0000000 
Santa Cruz County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE 

SHcWLRQ II - E[SHQdLWXUHV PHU ADA 

2020-21 
AQQXaO ADA/

E[SV. PHU ADA 

A. Average Daily Attendance 
(Form AI, Column D, sum of lines B1d and C9)* 

1,080.00 

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 42,884.95 

SHcWLRQ III - MOE CaOcXOaWLRQ (FRU daWa cROOHcWLRQ RQO\. FLQaO 
dHWHUPLQaWLRQ ZLOO bH dRQH b\ CDE) TRWaO PHU ADA 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year 
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not 
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90 
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year 
expenditure amount.) 42,803,243.74 39,849.96 
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for 

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 42,803,243.74 39,849.96 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 38,522,919.37 35,864.96 

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line II.B) 46,315,750.98 42,884.95 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) 
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00 

E. MOE determination 
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met 
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If 
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is 
incomplete.) 

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero 
(Line D divided by Line B) 
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2022-23 may 
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00% 

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form AI. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated 
Funded ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed:  12/5/2020  1:07 PM 

76



  
   

 
 

  

 
 

 

2020-21 FLUVW IQWHULP 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OIILcH RI EGXcaWLRQ CRXQW\ ScKRRO SHUYLcH FXQG 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ MXOWL\HaU PURMHcWLRQV FRUP MYPI 

UQUHVWULcWHG 

DeVcUipWion 
ObjecW 
CodeV 

PUojecWed YeaU 
ToWalV 

(FoUm 01I) 
(A)

 % 
Change 

(ColV. C-A/A) 
(B) 

2021-22 
PUojecWion 

(C) 

% 
Change 

(ColV. E-C/C) 
(D) 

2022-23 
PUojecWion 

(E) 
CoXnW\ OpeUaWionV GUanW ADA (EnWeU pUojecWionV foU VXbVeqXenW \eaUV 1 and 2 in 
  ColXmnV C and E; cXUUenW \eaU - ColXmn A - iV e[WUacWed fUom FoUm AI, Line B5) 37,306.28 0.00% 37,306.28 0.00% 37,306.28 

(EnWeU pUojecWionV foU VXbVeqXenW \eaUV 1 and 2 in ColXmnV C and E;
  cXUUenW \eaU - ColXmn A - iV e[WUacWed) 
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
1. LCFF/ReYenXe LimiW SoXUceV 8010-8099 21,328,608.00 3.99% 22,179,942.00 0.00% 22,179,942.00 
2. FedeUal ReYenXeV 8100-8299 4,350,000.00 0.00% 4,350,000.00 0.00% 4,350,000.00 
3. OWheU SWaWe ReYenXeV 8300-8599 275,946.00 0.00% 275,946.00 0.00% 275,946.00 
4. OWheU Local ReYenXeV 8600-8799 1,546,544.85 0.00% 1,546,545.00 0.00% 1,546,545.00 
5. OWheU Financing SoXUceV 

a.  TUanVfeUV In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 
b. OWheU SoXUceV 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 
c.  ConWUibXWionV 8980-8999 (1,460,383.36) 8.74% (1,588,025.58) 4.97% (1,666,909.00) 

6. ToWal (SXm lineV A1 WhUX A5c) 26,040,715.49 2.78% 26,764,407.42 -0.29% 26,685,524.00 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

1. CeUWificaWed SalaUieV 

a.  BaVe SalaUieV 6,638,413.70 7,013,862.78 

b. SWep & ColXmn AdjXVWmenW 94,979.08 91,181.22 

c.  CoVW-of-LiYing AdjXVWmenW 
d. OWheU AdjXVWmenWV 280,470.00 (26,437.00) 
e.  ToWal CeUWificaWed SalaUieV (SXm lineV B1a WhUX B1d) 1000-1999 6,638,413.70 5.66% 7,013,862.78 0.92% 7,078,607.00 

2. ClaVVified SalaUieV 

a.  BaVe SalaUieV 6,943,771.59 7,087,097.00 

b. SWep & ColXmn AdjXVWmenW 73,482.99 85,045.00 

c.  CoVW-of-LiYing AdjXVWmenW 69,842.42 (100,805.00) 
d. OWheU AdjXVWmenWV 0.00 

e.  ToWal ClaVVified SalaUieV (SXm lineV B2a WhUX B2d) 2000-2999 6,943,771.59 2.06% 7,087,097.00 -0.22% 7,071,337.00 

3. Emplo\ee BenefiWV 3000-3999 6,925,241.09 6.39% 7,368,092.00 7.02% 7,885,017.00 

4. BookV and SXpplieV 4000-4999 1,021,487.56 -4.72% 973,238.00 -3.19% 942,238.00 

5. SeUYiceV and OWheU OpeUaWing E[pendiWXUeV 5000-5999 3,686,385.23 -3.50% 3,557,429.00 -2.04% 3,484,741.00 

6. CapiWal OXWla\ 6000-6999 66,200.00 0.00% 66,200.00 0.00% 66,200.00 

7. OWheU OXWgo (e[clXding TUanVfeUV of IndiUecW CoVWV) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 4,350,000.00 0.00% 4,350,000.00 0.00% 4,350,000.00 

8. OWheU OXWgo - TUanVfeUV of IndiUecW CoVWV 7300-7399 (1,320,547.04) -2.63% (1,285,839.00) -0.04% (1,285,268.00) 
9. OWheU Financing UVeV 

a.  TUanVfeUV OXW 7600-7629 136,639.02 0.00% 136,639.02 0.00% 136,639.02 

b. OWheU UVeV 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 

10. OWheU AdjXVWmenWV (E[plain in SecWion F beloZ) 
11. ToWal (SXm lineV B1 WhUX B10) 28,447,591.15 2.88% 29,266,718.80 1.58% 29,729,511.02 

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minXV line B11) (2,406,875.66) (2,502,311.38) (3,043,987.02) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

1. NeW Beginning FXnd Balance (FoUm 01I, line F1e) 26,231,372.59 23,824,496.93 21,322,185.55 

2. Ending FXnd Balance (SXm lineV C and D1) 23,824,496.93 21,322,185.55 18,278,198.53 

3. ComponenWV of Ending FXnd Balance (FoUm 01I) 
a. NonVpendable 9710-9719 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 

b. ReVWUicWed 9740 

c. CommiWWed 

1. SWabili]aWion AUUangemenWV 9750 0.00 

2. OWheU CommiWmenWV 9760 2,602,827.75 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 

d. AVVigned 9780 21,218,869.18 20,119,385.55 17,075,398.53 
e. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 

1. ReVeUYe foU Economic UnceUWainWieV 9789 0.00 

2. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f. ToWal ComponenWV of Ending FXnd Balance
 (Line D3f mXVW agUee ZiWh line D2) 23,824,496.93 21,322,185.55 18,278,198.53 

77CaOLIRUQLa DHSW RI EGXcaWLRQ 
SACS FLQaQcLaO RHSRUWLQJ SRIWZaUH - 2020.2.0 
FLOH: P\SL (RHY 03/30/2015) PaJH 1 PULQWHG: 12/5/2020  1:07 PM 



  
   

 
 

  

 
 

  

OWheU ValaU\ adjXVWmenWV inclXde anWicipaWed changeV in pUogUammaWic need and pUojecWed ValaU\ coVWV being VhifWed Wo UnUeVWUicWed afWeU ReVWUicWed fXnding haV been e[haXVWed. OWheU ValaU\
adjXVWmenWV inclXded in Whe pUojecWionV \eaUV aUe baVed on anWicipaWed fXnding UedXcWionV in local and caWegoUical pUogUamV. E[ampleV of ReVWUicWed pUogUamV ZiWh knoZn oU anWicipaWed
decUeaVed fXnding in Whe pUojecWion \eaUV inclXde: One Wime CARES and COVID-19 ReVponVe, ESSA CompUehenViYe SXppoUW and ImpUoYemenW (CSI) gUanW, JXVWice AVViVWance gUanW, SWUong
WoUkfoUce gUanWV, SWXdenW SeUYiceV CenVXV gUanW, SWXdenW SeUYiceV HomeleVV YoXWh gUanW.

2020-21 FLUVW IQWHULP 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OIILcH RI EGXcaWLRQ CRXQW\ ScKRRO SHUYLcH FXQG 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ MXOWL\HaU PURMHcWLRQV FRUP MYPI 

UQUHVWULcWHG 

DeVcUipWion 
ObjecW 
CodeV 

PUojecWed YeaU 
ToWalV 

(FoUm 01I) 
(A)

 % 
Change 

(ColV. C-A/A) 
(B) 

2021-22 
PUojecWion 

(C) 

% 
Change 

(ColV. E-C/C) 
(D) 

2022-23 
PUojecWion 

(E) 
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

1. CoXnW\ School SeUYice FXnd 

a. SWabili]aWion AUUangemenWV 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 

b. ReVeUYe foU Economic UnceUWainWieV 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 

c. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 

--Wime CARES and COVID-19 ReVponVe, ESSA CompUehenViYe SXppoUW and ImpUoYemenW (CSI) gUanW, JXVWice AVViVWance gUanW, SWUong 
WoUkfoUce gUanWV, SWXdenW SeUYiceV CenVXV gUanW, SWXdenW SeUYiceV HomeleVV YoXWh gUanW. 

(EnWeU oWheU UeVeUYe pUojecWionV in ColXmnV C and E foU VXbVeqXenW
  \eaUV 1 and 2; cXUUenW \eaU - ColXmn A - iV e[WUacWed) 
2. Special ReVeUYe FXnd - NoncapiWal OXWla\ (FXnd 17) 

a. SWabili]aWion AUUangemenWV 9750 0.00 

b. ReVeUYe foU Economic UnceUWainWieV 9789 2,647,187.61 2,672,188.00 2,697,188.00 

c. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 9790 0.00 

3. ToWal AYailable ReVeUYeV (SXm lineV E1a WhUX E2c) 2,647,187.61 2,672,188.00 2,697,188.00 

F. ASSUMPTIONS 
PleaVe pUoYide beloZ oU on a VepaUaWe aWWachmenW, Whe aVVXmpWionV XVed Wo deWeUmine Whe pUojecWionV foU Whe fiUVW and 
Vecond VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV.  FXUWheU, pleaVe inclXde an e[planaWion foU an\ VignificanW e[pendiWXUe adjXVWmenWV 
pUojecWed in lineV B1d, B2d, and B10.  FoU addiWional infoUmaWion, pleaVe UefeU Wo Whe BXdgeW AVVXmpWionV VecWion of Whe 
SACS Financial RepoUWing SofWZaUe UVeU GXide. 

OWheU ValaU\ adjXVWmenWV inclXde anWicipaWed changeV in pUogUammaWic need and pUojecWed ValaU\ coVWV being VhifWed Wo UnUeVWUicWed afWeU ReVWUicWed fXnding haV been e[haXVWed. OWheU ValaU\ 
adjXVWmenWV inclXded in Whe pUojecWionV \eaUV aUe baVed on anWicipaWed fXnding UedXcWionV in local and caWegoUical pUogUamV. E[ampleV of ReVWUicWed pUogUamV ZiWh knoZn oU anWicipaWed 
decUeaVed fXnding in Whe pUojecWion \eaUV inclXde: One

78CaOLIRUQLa DHSW RI EGXcaWLRQ 
SACS FLQaQcLaO RHSRUWLQJ SRIWZaUH - 2020.2.0 
FLOH: P\SL (RHY 03/30/2015) PaJH 2 PULQWHG: 12/5/2020  1:07 PM 



  
   

 
 

  

 
 

 

2020-21 FLUVW IQWHULP 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OIILcH RI EGXcaWLRQ CRXQW\ ScKRRO SHUYLcH FXQG 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ MXOWL\HaU PURMHcWLRQV FRUP MYPI 

RHVWULcWHG 

DeVcUipWion 
ObjecW 
CodeV 

PUojecWed YeaU 
ToWalV 

(FoUm 01I) 
(A)

 % 
Change 

(ColV. C-A/A) 
(B) 

2021-22 
PUojecWion 

(C) 

% 
Change 

(ColV. E-C/C) 
(D) 

2022-23 
PUojecWion 

(E) 
CoXnW\ OpeUaWionV GUanW ADA (EnWeU pUojecWionV foU VXbVeqXenW \eaUV 1 and 2 in 
  ColXmnV C and E; cXUUenW \eaU - ColXmn A - iV e[WUacWed fUom FoUm AI, Line B5) 

(EnWeU pUojecWionV foU VXbVeqXenW \eaUV 1 and 2 in ColXmnV C and E;
  cXUUenW \eaU - ColXmn A - iV e[WUacWed) 
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
1. LCFF/ReYenXe LimiW SoXUceV 8010-8099 7,498,498.00 0.00% 7,498,498.00 0.00% 7,498,498.00 
2. FedeUal ReYenXeV 8100-8299 2,726,016.60 -53.61% 1,264,641.00 -13.84% 1,089,641.00 
3. OWheU SWaWe ReYenXeV 8300-8599 6,552,656.38 -6.57% 6,122,316.00 5.71% 6,472,067.00 
4. OWheU Local ReYenXeV 8600-8799 7,293,848.56 -2.91% 7,081,630.00 -4.26% 6,780,030.00 
5. OWheU Financing SoXUceV 

a.  TUanVfeUV In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 
b. OWheU SoXUceV 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 
c.  ConWUibXWionV 8980-8999 1,460,383.36 8.74% 1,588,026.00 4.97% 1,666,909.00 

6. ToWal (SXm lineV A1 WhUX A5c) 25,531,402.90 -7.74% 23,555,111.00 -0.20% 23,507,145.00 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

1. CeUWificaWed SalaUieV 

a.  BaVe SalaUieV 4,647,375.25 4,342,929.25 

b. SWep & ColXmn AdjXVWmenW 65,980.00 56,458.00 

c.  CoVW-of-LiYing AdjXVWmenW 
d. OWheU AdjXVWmenWV (370,426.00) (35,936.25) 
e.  ToWal CeUWificaWed SalaUieV (SXm lineV B1a WhUX B1d) 1000-1999 4,647,375.25 -6.55% 4,342,929.25 0.47% 4,363,451.00 

2. ClaVVified SalaUieV 

a.  BaVe SalaUieV 5,631,918.87 5,637,298.87 

b. SWep & ColXmn AdjXVWmenW 67,584.00 67,646.13 

c.  CoVW-of-LiYing AdjXVWmenW 0.00 

d. OWheU AdjXVWmenWV (62,204.00) (229,134.00) 
e.  ToWal ClaVVified SalaUieV (SXm lineV B2a WhUX B2d) 2000-2999 5,631,918.87 0.10% 5,637,298.87 -2.86% 5,475,811.00 

3. Emplo\ee BenefiWV 3000-3999 6,748,159.69 2.81% 6,938,120.00 4.71% 7,264,612.00 

4. BookV and SXpplieV 4000-4999 1,653,177.85 -54.83% 746,662.00 -11.00% 664,539.00 

5. SeUYiceV and OWheU OpeUaWing E[pendiWXUeV 5000-5999 5,225,281.75 -20.45% 4,156,537.00 -2.30% 4,061,046.00 

6. CapiWal OXWla\ 6000-6999 16,500.00 0.00% 16,500.00 0.00% 16,500.00 

7. OWheU OXWgo (e[clXding TUanVfeUV of IndiUecW CoVWV) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 624,756.00 0.00% 624,756.00 0.00% 624,756.00 

8. OWheU OXWgo - TUanVfeUV of IndiUecW CoVWV 7300-7399 1,195,485.68 -2.90% 1,160,778.00 -0.14% 1,159,163.00 
9. OWheU Financing UVeV 

a.  TUanVfeUV OXW 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 

b. OWheU UVeV 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 

10. OWheU AdjXVWmenWV (E[plain in SecWion F beloZ) 
11. ToWal (SXm lineV B1 WhUX B10) 25,742,655.09 -8.23% 23,623,581.12 0.03% 23,629,878.00 

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minXV line B11) (211,252.19) (68,470.12) (122,733.00) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

1. NeW Beginning FXnd Balance (FoUm 01I, line F1e) 2,023,054.40 1,811,802.21 1,743,332.09 

2. Ending FXnd Balance (SXm lineV C and D1) 1,811,802.21 1,743,332.09 1,620,599.09 
3. ComponenWV of Ending FXnd Balance (FoUm 01I) 

a. NonVpendable 9710-9719 0.00 

b. ReVWUicWed 9740 1,811,802.21 1,743,332.09 1,620,599.09 
c. CommiWWed 

1. SWabili]aWion AUUangemenWV 9750 

2. OWheU CommiWmenWV 9760 

d. AVVigned 9780 

e. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 

1. ReVeUYe foU Economic UnceUWainWieV 9789 

2. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f. ToWal ComponenWV of Ending FXnd Balance
 (Line D3f mXVW agUee ZiWh line D2) 1,811,802.21 1,743,332.09 1,620,599.09 

79CaOLIRUQLa DHSW RI EGXcaWLRQ 
SACS FLQaQcLaO RHSRUWLQJ SRIWZaUH - 2020.2.0 
FLOH: P\SL (RHY 03/30/2015) PaJH 1 PULQWHG: 12/5/2020  1:07 PM 



  
   

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

OWheU ValaU\ adjXVWmenWV inclXde UedXcWionV in Whe pUojecWionV \eaUV baVed on anWicipaWed fXnding UedXcWionV in local and caWegoUical pUogUamV. E[ampleV of pUogUamV ZiWh knoZn oU anWicipaWed
decUeaVed fXnding in Whe pUojecWion \eaUV inclXde: One Wime CARES and COVID-19 ReVponVe, ESSA CompUehenViYe SXppoUW and ImpUoYemenW (CSI) gUanW, JXVWice AVViVWance gUanW, SWUong
WoUkfoUce gUanWV, SWXdenW SeUYiceV CenVXV gUanW, SWXdenW SeUYiceV HomeleVV YoXWh gUanW. SalaU\ coVWV WhaW ma\ conWinXe be\ond UeVWUicWed fXnding c\cle haYe been accoXnWed foU in oWheU ValaU\
adjXVWmenWV in UnUeVWUicWed fXnding.

-

2020-21 FLUVW IQWHULP 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OIILcH RI EGXcaWLRQ CRXQW\ ScKRRO SHUYLcH FXQG 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ MXOWL\HaU PURMHcWLRQV FRUP MYPI 

RHVWULcWHG 

ObjecW 
DeVcUipWion CodeV 

PUojecWed YeaU 
ToWalV 

(FoUm 01I) 
(A)

 % 
Change 

(ColV. C-A/A) 
(B) 

2021-22 
PUojecWion 

(C) 

% 
Change 2022-23 

(ColV. E-C/C) PUojecWion 
(D) (E) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

1. CoXnW\ School SeUYice FXnd 
a. SWabili]aWion AUUangemenWV 9750 

b. ReVeUYe foU Economic UnceUWainWieV 9789 

c. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed AmoXnW 9790 

(EnWeU cXUUenW \eaU UeVeUYe pUojecWionV in ColXmn A, and oWheU UeVeUYe
  pUojecWionV in ColXmnV C and E foU VXbVeqXenW \eaUV 1 and 2) 
2. Special ReVeUYe FXnd - NoncapiWal OXWla\ (FXnd 17) 

a. SWabili]aWion AUUangemenWV 9750 

b. ReVeUYe foU Economic UnceUWainWieV 9789 

c. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 9790 

3. ToWal AYailable ReVeUYeV (SXm lineV E1a WhUX E2c) 
F. ASSUMPTIONS 
PleaVe pUoYide beloZ oU on a VepaUaWe aWWachmenW, Whe aVVXmpWionV XVed Wo deWeUmine Whe pUojecWionV foU Whe fiUVW and 
Vecond VXbVeqXenW fiVcal \eaUV.  FXUWheU, pleaVe inclXde an e[planaWion foU an\ VignificanW e[pendiWXUe adjXVWmenWV 
pUojecWed in lineV B1d, B2d, and B10.  FoU addiWional infoUmaWion, pleaVe UefeU Wo Whe BXdgeW AVVXmpWionV VecWion of Whe 
SACS Financial RepoUWing SofWZaUe UVeU GXide. 

OWheU ValaU\ adjXVWmenWV inclXde UedXcWionV in Whe pUojecWionV \eaUV baVed on anWicipaWed fXnding UedXcWionV in local and caWegoUical pUogUamV. E[ampleV of pUogUamV ZiWh knoZn oU anWicipaWed 
decUeaVed fXnding in Whe pUojecWion \eaUV inclXde: One-Wime CARES and COVID-19 ReVponVe, ESSA CompUehenViYe SXppoUW and ImpUoYemenW (CSI) gUanW, JXVWice AVViVWance gUanW, SWUong 
WoUkfoUce gUanWV, SWXdenW SeUYiceV CenVXV gUanW, SWXdenW SeUYiceV HomeleVV YoXWh gUanW. SalaU\ coVWV WhaW ma\ conWinXe be\ond UeVWUicWed fXnding c\cle haYe been accoXnWed foU in oWheU ValaU\ 
adjXVWmenWV in UnUeVWUicWed fXnding. 

80CaOLIRUQLa DHSW RI EGXcaWLRQ 
SACS FLQaQcLaO RHSRUWLQJ SRIWZaUH - 2020.2.0 
FLOH: P\SL (RHY 03/30/2015) PaJH 2 PULQWHG: 12/5/2020  1:08 PM 



  
   

 
 

  

 
 

 

2020-21 FLUVW IQWHULP 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OIILcH RI EGXcaWLRQ CRXQW\ ScKRRO SHUYLcH FXQG 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ MXOWL\HaU PURMHcWLRQV FRUP MYPI 

UQUHVWULcWHG/RHVWULcWHG 

DeVcUipWion 
ObjecW 
CodeV 

PUojecWed YeaU 
ToWalV 

(FoUm 01I) 
(A)

 % 
Change 

(ColV. C-A/A) 
(B) 

2021-22 
PUojecWion 

(C) 

% 
Change 

(ColV. E-C/C) 
(D) 

2022-23 
PUojecWion 

(E) 
CoXnW\ OpeUaWionV GUanW ADA (EnWeU pUojecWionV foU VXbVeqXenW \eaUV 1 and 2 in
  ColXmnV C and E; cXUUenW \eaU - ColXmn A - iV e[WUacWed fUom FoUm AI, Line B5) 37,306.28 0.00% 37,306.28 0.00% 37,306.28 
(EnWeU pUojecWionV foU VXbVeqXenW \eaUV 1 and 2 in ColXmnV C and E;
  cXUUenW \eaU - ColXmn A - iV e[WUacWed) 
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
1. LCFF/ReYenXe LimiW SoXUceV 8010-8099 28,827,106.00 2.95% 29,678,440.00 0.00% 29,678,440.00 
2. FedeUal ReYenXeV 8100-8299 7,076,016.60 -20.65% 5,614,641.00 -3.12% 5,439,641.00 
3. OWheU SWaWe ReYenXeV 8300-8599 6,828,602.38 -6.30% 6,398,262.00 5.47% 6,748,013.00 
4. OWheU Local ReYenXeV 8600-8799 8,840,393.41 -2.40% 8,628,175.00 -3.50% 8,326,575.00 
5. OWheU Financing SoXUceV 

a.  TUanVfeUV In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
b. OWheU SoXUceV 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
c.  ConWUibXWionV 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.42 -100.00% 0.00 

6. ToWal (SXm lineV A1 WhUX A5c) 51,572,118.39 -2.43% 50,319,518.42 -0.25% 50,192,669.00 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

1. CeUWificaWed SalaUieV 

a.  BaVe SalaUieV 11,285,788.95 11,356,792.03 

b. SWep & ColXmn AdjXVWmenW 160,959.08 147,639.22 

c.  CoVW-of-LiYing AdjXVWmenW 0.00 0.00 

d. OWheU AdjXVWmenWV (89,956.00) (62,373.25) 
e.  ToWal CeUWificaWed SalaUieV (SXm lineV B1a WhUX B1d) 1000-1999 11,285,788.95 0.63% 11,356,792.03 0.75% 11,442,058.00 

2. ClaVVified SalaUieV 

a.  BaVe SalaUieV 12,575,690.46 12,724,395.87 

b. SWep & ColXmn AdjXVWmenW 141,066.99 152,691.13 

c.  CoVW-of-LiYing AdjXVWmenW 69,842.42 (100,805.00) 
d. OWheU AdjXVWmenWV (62,204.00) (229,134.00) 
e.  ToWal ClaVVified SalaUieV (SXm lineV B2a WhUX B2d) 2000-2999 12,575,690.46 1.18% 12,724,395.87 -1.39% 12,547,148.00 

3. Emplo\ee BenefiWV 3000-3999 13,673,400.78 4.63% 14,306,212.00 5.90% 15,149,629.00 

4. BookV and SXpplieV 4000-4999 2,674,665.41 -35.70% 1,719,900.00 -6.58% 1,606,777.00 

5. SeUYiceV and OWheU OpeUaWing E[pendiWXUeV 5000-5999 8,911,666.98 -13.44% 7,713,966.00 -2.18% 7,545,787.00 

6. CapiWal OXWla\ 6000-6999 82,700.00 0.00% 82,700.00 0.00% 82,700.00 

7. OWheU OXWgo (e[clXding TUanVfeUV of IndiUecW CoVWV) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 4,974,756.00 0.00% 4,974,756.00 0.00% 4,974,756.00 

8. OWheU OXWgo - TUanVfeUV of IndiUecW CoVWV 7300-7399 (125,061.36) 0.00% (125,061.00) 0.83% (126,105.00) 
9. OWheU Financing UVeV 

a.  TUanVfeUV OXW 7600-7629 136,639.02 0.00% 136,639.02 0.00% 136,639.02 

b. OWheU UVeV 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 

10. OWheU AdjXVWmenWV 0.00 0.00 

11. ToWal (SXm lineV B1 WhUX B10) 54,190,246.24 -2.40% 52,890,299.92 0.89% 53,359,389.02 

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minXV line B11) (2,618,127.85) (2,570,781.50) (3,166,720.02) 
D. FUND BALANCE 

1. NeW Beginning FXnd Balance (FoUm 01I, line F1e) 28,254,426.99 25,636,299.14 23,065,517.64 
2. Ending FXnd Balance (SXm lineV C and D1) 25,636,299.14 23,065,517.64 19,898,797.62 
3. ComponenWV of Ending FXnd Balance (FoUm 01I) 

a. NonVpendable 9710-9719 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 

b. ReVWUicWed 9740 1,811,802.21 1,743,332.09 1,620,599.09 

c. CommiWWed 

1. SWabili]aWion AUUangemenWV 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2. OWheU CommiWmenWV 9760 2,602,827.75 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 

d. AVVigned 9780 21,218,869.18 20,119,385.55 17,075,398.53 

e. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 

1. ReVeUYe foU Economic UnceUWainWieV 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 
f. ToWal ComponenWV of Ending FXnd Balance

 (Line D3f mXVW agUee ZiWh line D2) 25,636,299.14 23,065,517.64 19,898,797.62 

81CaOLIRUQLa DHSW RI EGXcaWLRQ 
SACS FLQaQcLaO RHSRUWLQJ SRIWZaUH - 2020.2.0 
FLOH: P\SL (RHY 03/09/2016) PaJH 1 PULQWHG: 12/5/2020  1:08 PM 



  
   

 
 

  

2020-21 FLUVW IQWHULP 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OIILcH RI EGXcaWLRQ CRXQW\ ScKRRO SHUYLcH FXQG 44 10447 0000000 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ MXOWL\HaU PURMHcWLRQV FRUP MYPI 

UQUHVWULcWHG/RHVWULcWHG 

DeVcUipWion 
ObjecW 
CodeV 

PUojecWed YeaU 
ToWalV 

(FoUm 01I) 
(A)

 % 
Change 

(ColV. C-A/A) 
(B) 

2021-22 
PUojecWion 

(C) 

% 
Change 

(ColV. E-C/C) 
(D) 

2022-23 
PUojecWion 

(E) 
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (UnUeVWUicWed e[cepW aV noWed) 
1. CoXnW\ School SeUYice FXnd 

a. SWabili]aWion AUUangemenWV 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 

b. ReVeUYe foU Economic UnceUWainWieV 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 

c. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 

d. NegaWiYe ReVWUicWed Ending BalanceV 

(NegaWiYe UeVoXUceV 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00 0.00 

2. Special ReVeUYe FXnd - NoncapiWal OXWla\ (FXnd 17) 
a. SWabili]aWion AUUangemenWV 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 

b. ReVeUYe foU Economic UnceUWainWieV 9789 2,647,187.61 2,672,188.00 2,697,188.00 

c. UnaVVigned/UnappUopUiaWed 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3. ToWal AYailable ReVeUYeV - b\ AmoXnW (SXm lineV E1 WhUX E2c) 2,647,187.61 2,672,188.00 2,697,188.00 

4. ToWal AYailable ReVeUYeV - b\ PeUcenW (Line E3 diYided b\ Line F3c) 4.88% 5.05% 5.05% 

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES 

1. Special EdXcaWion PaVV-WhUoXgh E[clXVionV 

FoU coXnWieV WhaW VeUYe aV Whe adminiVWUaWiYe XniW (AU) of a 

Vpecial edXcaWion local plan aUea (SELPA): 
a. Do \oX chooVe Wo e[clXde fUom Whe UeVeUYe calcXlaWion

 Whe paVV-WhUoXgh fXndV diVWUibXWed Wo SELPA membeUV? YeV 

b. If \oX aUe Whe SELPA AU and aUe e[clXding Vpecial 
edXcaWion paVV-WhUoXgh fXndV: 
1. EnWeU Whe name(V) of Whe SELPA(V): 

2. Special edXcaWion paVV-WhUoXgh fXndV 

(ColXmn A: FXnd 10, UeVoXUceV 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
 objecWV 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enWeU pUojecWionV foU
 VXbVeqXenW \eaUV 1 and 2 in ColXmnV C and E) 6,654,266.00 

2. CoXnW\ Office'V ToWal E[pendiWXUeV and OWheU Financing UVeV 
 UVed Wo deWeUmine Whe UeVeUYe VWandaUd peUcenWage leYel on line F3d
 (Line B11, plXV line F1b2 if line F1a iV No) 54,190,246.24 52,890,299.92 53,359,389.02 

3. CalcXlaWing Whe ReVeUYeV 
a. E[pendiWXUeV and OWheU Financing UVeV (Line B11) 54,190,246.24 52,890,299.92 53,359,389.02 

b. PlXV: Special EdXcaWion PaVV-WhUoXgh FXndV (Line F1b2, if Line F1a iV No) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

c. ToWal E[pendiWXUeV and OWheU Financing UVeV
 (Line F3a plXV line F3b) 54,190,246.24 52,890,299.92 53,359,389.02 

d. ReVeUYe SWandaUd PeUcenWage LeYel 
(RefeU Wo FoUm 01CSI, CUiWeUion 8 foU calcXlaWion deWailV) 3% 3% 3% 

e. ReVeUYe SWandaUd - B\ PeUcenW (Line F3c WimeV F3d) 1,625,707.39 1,586,709.00 1,600,781.67 

f. ReVeUYe SWandaUd - B\ AmoXnW 
(RefeU Wo FoUm 01CSI, CUiWeUion 8 foU calcXlaWion deWailV) 632,000.00 632,000.00 632,000.00 

g. ReVeUYe SWandaUd (GUeaWeU of Line F3e oU F3f) 1,625,707.39 1,586,709.00 1,600,781.67 

h. AYailable ReVeUYeV (Line E3) MeeW ReVeUYe SWandaUd (Line F3g) YES YES YES 

82CaOLIRUQLa DHSW RI EGXcaWLRQ 
SACS FLQaQcLaO RHSRUWLQJ SRIWZaUH - 2020.2.0 
FLOH: P\SL (RHY 03/09/2016) PaJH 2 PULQWHG: 12/5/2020  1:08 PM 



 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                
                                                                           

                                                                                                             
                                                                                                       
                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                   

                                                                   

 

                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                        
                                                                                              

                                                                                                    

                                                                                                           

                                                                                                     

    
                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                                            

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
GENERAL FUND SUMMARY 2020-21 
2020-21 FIRST INTERIM 

Various 

General 
Unrestricted 

06XX 

Alternative 
Education 

0830 

 CTEP 
Total 

Unrestricted 

33XX/65XX 

Special 
Education 

CATS 

Categoricals 

8150 
Routine & 
Restricted 

Maintenance 

9XXX 

Local 
Programs 

Total 
Restricted 

Total General 
Fund 

Revenues 

LCFF Revenues 
Federal Revenues 
Federal Pass Through 
Other State Revenues 
Other Local Revenues 

9,111,796 
-

4,350,000 
275,946 

1,446,545 

12,216,812 
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

100,000 

7,498,498 
553,144 

-
3,851,646 

-

-
2,172,873 

-
2,701,010 

135,039 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

7,158,810 

21,328,608 7,498,498 28,827,106 
- 2,726,017 2,726,017 

4,350,000 - 4,350,000 
275,946 6,552,656 6,828,602 

1,546,545 7,293,849 8,840,393 
Total Revenue 15,184,287 12,216,812 100,000 27,501,099 11,903,288 5,008,922 - 7,158,810 24,071,020 51,572,118 

Expenditures 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services, Other Operating Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
Pass Through 
Indirect Costs 

1,781,567 
4,912,295 
3,568,660 

436,390 
2,115,021 

66,200 
-

4,350,000 
(2,311,775) 

4,697,458 
1,909,612 
3,227,710 

564,097 
1,518,175 

-
-
-

946,214 

159,389 
121,865 
128,871 
21,000 
53,189 

-
-
-

45,014 

6,638,414 2,913,816 
2,769,474 
3,705,175 

275,451 
1,712,941 

16,500 
-
-

660,353 

587,235 
635,986 

1,464,405 
912,851 

1,171,025 
-
-
-

154,658 

-
324,064 
219,721 
30,785 

219,771 
-
-
-

66,696 

1,146,324 
1,902,395 
1,358,860 

434,091 
2,121,546 

-
624,756 

-
313,779 

4,647,375 11,285,789 
6,943,772 5,631,919 12,575,690 
6,925,241 6,748,160 13,673,401 
1,021,488 1,653,178 2,674,665 
3,686,385 5,225,282 8,911,667 

66,200 16,500 82,700 
- 624,756 624,756 

4,350,000 - 4,350,000 
(1,320,547) 1,195,486 (125,061) 

Total Expenditures 14,918,359 12,863,266 529,327 28,310,952 12,053,709 4,926,160 861,036 7,901,750 25,742,655 54,053,607 

Interfund Transfers 

Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Other Financing Sources 
Contributions 

-
(117,639) 

-
(1,839,290) 

-
(19,000) 

-
(50,420) 

-
-
-

429,327 

-
-
-

150,420 

-
-
-

25,160 

-
-
-

856,100 

-
-
-

428,703 

- - -
(136,639) - (136,639) 

- - -
(1,460,383) 1,460,383 -

Total Transfers (1,956,929) (69,420) 429,327 (1,597,022) 150,420 25,160 856,100 428,703 1,460,383 (136,639) 

Beginning Balance 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Components of Ending Fund Balance: 
Nonspendable 

Restricted 
Committed 

Assigned 
Assigned (COPS) 

Committed (COPS) 
Reserve for Economic Certainty 

24,061,407 

(1,691,001) 

22,370,406 

2,800 
-
-

19,767,278 
1,400,328 
1,200,000 

-

2,169,966 

(715,875) 

1,454,091 

-
-
-

1,454,091 
-
-
-

-

-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

26,231,373 

(2,406,876) 

23,824,497 

2,800 
-
-

21,221,369 
1,400,328 
1,200,000 

-

-

-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

187,667 

107,922 

295,589 

-
295,589 

-
-
-
-
-

84,169 

(4,936) 

79,233 

-
79,233 

-
-
-
-
-

1,751,218 

(314,238) 

1,436,980 

-
1,436,980 

-
-
-
-
-

2,023,054 

(211,252) 

1,811,802 

-
1,811,802 

-
-
-
-
-

28,254,427 

(2,618,128) 

25,636,299 

2,800 
1,811,802 

-
21,221,369 

1,400,328 
1,200,000 

-

83



          

 
 

                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                          

 

                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                              

    
                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                              

                                                            

  
  

             
 

 
  

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
ALL FUNDS SUMMARY 2020-21 
2020-21 FIRST INTERIM 

Fund 01 

General Fund

Fund 09 

Charter 

Fund 10 

 SELPA Pass-
Through 

Fund 11 
Adult 

Education 
Block Grant 

Fund 12 

Child 
Development 

Fund 13 

Cafeteria 

Fund 14 

Deferred 
Maintenance 

Fund 17 

Special 
Reserve 

Fund 35 

County 
Schools Facility 

Fund 71 

Retiree Benefit 
Trust Total of All Funds 

Revenues 

LCFF Revenues 
Federal Revenues 
Federal Pass Through 
Other State Revenues 
Other Local Revenues 

28,827,106 
2,726,017 
4,350,000 
6,828,602 
8,840,393 

1,170,286 
170,441 

-
159,662 
300,000 

-
-

3,717,083 
3,212,216 

23,000 

-
275,655 

-
70,089 

500 

-
189,325 

-
1,066,199 

200,537 

-
45,000 

-
5,000 

100 

-
-
-
-

10,000 

-
-
-
-

25,000 

-
-
-
-

5,000 

-
-
-
-

850,000 

29,997,392 
3,406,437 
8,067,083 

11,341,768 
10,254,530 

Total Revenue 51,572,118 1,800,389 6,952,299 346,244 1,456,060 50,100 10,000 25,000 5,000 850,000 63,067,211 

Expenditures 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services, Other Operating Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
Pass Through 
Indirect Costs 

11,285,789 
12,575,690 
13,673,401 
2,674,665 
8,911,667 

82,700 
624,756 

4,350,000 
(125,061) 

871,874 
170,534 
524,327 
134,308 
249,000 

-
-
-

13,255 

-
-
-
-
-
-

2,046,490 
4,630,776 

-

50,590 
38,801 
48,182 
13,308 

198,761 
-
-
-

3,622 

-
336,489 
203,531 
154,527 
657,557 

-
-
-

104,729 

-
-
-

65,645 
-
-
-
-

3,455 

-
-
-
-
-

14,970 
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

630,000 
-
-
-
-

12,208,253 
13,121,514 
14,449,440 
3,042,453 

10,646,985 
97,670 

2,671,246 
8,980,776 

0 
Total Expenditures 54,053,607 1,963,297 6,677,266 353,262 1,456,834 69,100 14,970 - - 630,000 65,218,337 

Interfund Transfers 

Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Other Financing Sources 
Contributions 

-
(136,639) 

-
-

117,639 
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

19,000 
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

136,639 
(136,639) 

-
-

Total Transfers (136,639) 117,639 - - - 19,000 - - - - -

Beginning Balance 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Components of Ending Fund Balance: 
Nonspendable 

Restricted 
Committed 

Assigned 
Assigned (COPS) 

Committed (COPS) 
Reserve for Economic Certainty 

28,254,427 

(2,618,128) 

25,636,299 

2,800 
1,811,802 

-
21,221,369 

1,400,328 
1,200,000 

-

242,201 

(45,269) 

196,932 

-
31,922 

-
106,111 

-
-

58,899 

567,551 

275,033 

842,584 

-
842,584 

-
-
-
-

9,701 

(7,018) 

2,683 

-
2,683 

-
-
-
-

66,326 

(774) 

65,553 

-
61,630 

-
3,923 

-
-

0 

-

0 

-
0 

-
-
-

1,048,759 

(4,970) 

1,043,789 

-
-

1,043,789 
-
-

-

2,622,188 

25,000 

2,647,188 

-
-
-

2,647,188 
-

-

5,000 

5,000 

-
5,000 

-
-
-

9,481,536 

220,000 

9,701,536 

-
9,701,536 

-
-
-

42,292,689 

(2,151,126) 

40,141,563 

2,800 
12,457,157 

1,043,789 
23,978,590 

1,400,328 
1,200,000 

58,899 

84



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
GENERAL FUND SUMMARY 2021-22 
2020-21 FIRST INTERIM 

Various 06XX 0830 

General Alternative 
Unrestricted Education CTEP 

Total 
Unrestricted 

33XX/65XX Various 8150 9XXX 

Routine & 
Special Restricted Local 

Education Categoricals Maintenance Programs 
Total 

Restricted 
Total General 

Fund 

Revenues 

LCFF Revenues 9,282,063 12,897,879 - 22,179,942 7,498,498 - - - 7,498,498 29,678,440 
Federal Revenues - - - - 553,144 711,497 - - 1,264,641 1,264,641 
Federal Pass Through 4,350,000 - - 4,350,000 - - - - - 4,350,000 
Other State Revenues 275,946 - - 275,946 4,356,512 1,765,804 - - 6,122,316 6,398,262 
Other Local Revenues 1,446,545 - 100,000 1,546,545 - 135,039 - 6,946,591 7,081,630 8,628,174 
Total Revenue 15,354,554 12,897,879 100,000 28,352,433 12,408,154 2,612,340 - 6,946,591 21,967,085 50,319,517 

    
   

    
   

 
  

 
     

                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                
                                                    

                                                                                          
                                                                                   

                                                                                
                                                                                                              

                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                
                                            

                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                           

                                                                                

                                                                          

                                                                                              

                                                                          

  
                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                   

Expenditures 

Certificated Salaries 2,096,816 4,755,586 161,461 7,013,863 3,040,640 153,078 - 1,149,212 4,342,929 11,356,792 
Classified Salaries 5,031,243 1,932,527 123,327 7,087,097 2,802,708 588,200 327,953 1,918,437 5,637,298 12,724,395 
Employee Benefits 3,867,255 3,365,844 134,992 7,368,092 3,936,464 1,342,473 233,165 1,426,017 6,938,120 14,306,212 
Books and Supplies 388,140 564,097 21,000 973,238 275,451 97,270 30,785 343,156 746,662 1,719,900 
Services, Other Operating Expenditures 1,986,065 1,518,175 53,189 3,557,429 1,713,741 347,753 215,634 1,879,410 4,156,537 7,713,966 
Capital Outlay 66,200 - - 66,200 16,500 - - - 16,500 82,700 
Other Outgo - - - - - - - 624,756 624,756 624,756 
Pass Through 4,350,000 - - 4,350,000 - - - - - 4,350,000 
Indirect Costs (2,277,067) 946,214 45,014 (1,285,839) 683,072 110,380 66,365 300,961 1,160,778 (125,061) 
Total Expenditures 15,508,653 13,082,444 538,982 29,130,079 12,468,574 2,639,154 873,902 7,641,948 23,623,579 52,753,657 

Interfund Transfers 

Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Other Financing Sources 
Contributions 

- - -
(117,639) (19,000) -

- - -
(1,976,588) (50,420) 438,982 

-
(136,639) 

-
(1,588,026) 

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

60,420 - 873,902 653,703 

-
-
-

1,588,026 

-
(136,639) 

-
-

Total Transfers (2,094,227) (69,420) 438,982 (1,724,665) 60,420 - 873,902 653,703 1,588,026 (136,639) 

Beginning Balance 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Components of Ending Fund Balance: 
Nonspendable 

Restricted 
Committed 

Assigned 
Assigned (COPS) 

Committed (COPS) 

22,370,406 1,454,091 -

(2,248,326) (253,985) -

20,122,080 1,200,106 -

2,800 - -
- - -
- - -

17,521,452 1,200,106 -
1,397,828 - -
1,200,000 - -

23,824,497 

(2,502,311) 

21,322,186 

2,800 
-
-

18,721,558 
1,397,828 
1,200,000 

- 295,589 79,233 1,436,980 

- (26,815) - (41,655) 

- 268,774 79,233 1,395,325 

- - - -
- 268,774 - 1,395,325 
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

1,811,802 

(68,470) 

1,743,332 

-
1,664,099 

-
-
-
-

25,636,299 

(2,570,781) 

23,065,518 

2,800 
1,664,099 

-
18,721,558 

1,397,828 
1,200,000 

85



    
  

 

  
 

 
   

  
 

  
   

  
   

    
   

                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                           

                                                                      

                                                                                                      
                                                                                               
                                                                                             
                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                              

                                                              

                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                   

                                                                                            

                                                                                                                

                                                                                               

 
                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                    

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
GENERAL FUND SUMMARY 2022-23 
2020-21 FIRST INTERIM 

Various 

General 
Unrestricted 

06XX 

Alternative 
Education 

0830 

CTEP 
Total 

Unrestricted 

33XX/65XX 

Special 
Education 

Various 

Categoricals 

8150 
Routine & 
Restricted 

Maintenance 

9XXX 

Local 
Programs Total Restricted 

Total General 
Fund 

Revenues 

LCFF Revenues 
Federal Revenues 
Federal Pass Through 
Other State Revenues 
Other Local Revenues 

9,282,063 
-

4,350,000 
275,946 

1,446,545 

12,897,879 
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

100,000 

7,498,498 
553,144 

-
4,764,129 

-

-
536,497 

-
1,707,938 

135,039 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

6,644,991 

22,179,942 
-

4,350,000 
275,946 

1,546,545 

7,498,498 
1,089,641 

-
6,472,067 
6,780,030 

29,678,440 
1,089,641 
4,350,000 
6,748,013 
8,326,574 

Total Revenue 15,354,554 12,897,879 100,000 28,352,433 12,815,771 2,379,474 - 6,644,991 21,840,236 50,192,668 

Expenditures 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services, Other Operating Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
Pass Through 
Indirect Costs 

2,097,639 
4,990,813 
4,095,358 

345,140 
1,908,377 

66,200 
-

4,350,000 
(2,276,496) 

4,817,408 
1,955,718 
3,643,656 

576,097 
1,523,175 

-
-
-

946,214 

163,560 
124,807 
146,003 
21,000 
53,189 

-
-
-

45,014 

7,078,607 
7,071,337 
7,885,017 

942,238 
3,484,741 

66,200 
-

4,350,000 
(1,285,268) 

3,080,168 
2,836,340 
4,242,578 

275,451 
1,713,741 

16,500 
-
-

701,414 

128,632 
545,415 

1,344,701 
15,147 

314,879 
-
-
-

92,096 

-
331,888 
251,609 
30,785 

207,769 
-
-
-

65,736 

1,154,651 
1,762,168 
1,425,724 

343,156 
1,824,658 

-
624,756 

-
299,917 

4,363,451 
5,475,811 
7,264,612 

664,539 
4,061,046 

16,500 
624,756 

-
1,159,163 

11,442,058 
12,547,148 
15,149,628 
1,606,776 
7,545,787 

82,700 
624,756 

4,350,000 
(126,105) 

Total Expenditures 15,577,031 13,462,268 553,572 29,592,871 12,866,192 2,440,870 887,786 7,435,030 23,629,878 53,222,749 

Interfund Transfers 

Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Other Financing Sources 
Contributions 

-
(117,639) 

-
(2,070,061) 

-
(19,000) 

-
(50,420) 

-
-
-

453,572 

-
(136,639) 

-
(1,666,909) 

-
-
-

50,420 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

887,786 

-
-
-

728,703 

-
-
-

1,666,909 

-
(136,639) 

-
-

Total Transfers (2,187,700) (69,420) 453,572 (1,803,548) 50,420 - 887,786 728,703 1,666,909 (136,639) 

Beginning Balance 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Components of Ending Fund Balance: 
Nonspendable 

Restricted 
Assigned 

Assigned (COPS) 
Committed (COPS) 

20,122,080 

(2,410,178) 

17,711,902 

2,800 
-

15,113,774 
1,395,328 
1,200,000 

1,200,106 

(633,809) 

566,297 

-
-

566,297 
-
-

-

-

-

-
-
-
-
-

21,322,186 

(3,043,987) 

18,278,199 

2,800 
-

15,680,071 
1,395,328 
1,200,000 

-

-

-

-
-
-
-
-

268,774 

(61,396) 

207,378 

-
207,378 

-
-
-

79,233 

-

79,233 

-
79,233 

-
-
-

1,395,325 

(61,336) 

1,333,989 

-
1,333,989 

-
-
-

1,743,332 

(122,732) 

1,620,600 

-
1,620,600 

-
-
-

23,065,518 

(3,166,719) 

19,898,799 

2,800 
1,620,600 

15,680,071 
1,395,328 
1,200,000 

86



    
    

                                                                      

 

                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                 

 
                                                                                                         
                                                                                                         
                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                 

                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                          

                                                             

                        

    
  
  

  
 

  

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
2020-21 FIRST INTERIM FORM CASH 

2020-21 
Projected Budget 

@ 1st Interim 
July August September October November December January February March April May June Accruals TOTAL 

A. Beginning Cash 9110 28,485,205 28,485,205 27,838,971 26,325,713 28,026,724 24,954,485 23,428,256 27,489,696 26,844,839 25,016,926 24,163,727 24,842,023 25,095,742 22,926,334 28,485,205 

B. Receipts
 Revenue Limit: 
Property Tax 8020-8079 12,712,701 10,656.46 21,736 166,134 42,355 9,237 5,471,722 477,140 96,692 18,934 4,548,657 1,025,599 823,837 12,712,701 
State Aid: 8010-8019 16,114,405 2,376,530 600,398 2,116,420 1,080,715 1,080,715 2,043,260 1,245,195 652,021.88 1,116,769 664,732 664,732 - 2,472,917 16,114,405
 Other 8080-8099 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 7,076,017 996,099 36,387 1,151,350 76,662 319,322 14,520 267,944 168,827 1,844,285 (338,886) 360,896 231,489 1,947,121 7,076,017 
Other State Rev 8300-8599 6,828,602 43,672 19,593 473,046 256,572 306,720 438,356 484,853 299,327 86,319 590,346 329,510 322,143 3,178,144 6,828,602 
Other Local Rev 8600-8799 8,840,393 487,297 614,457 387,663 392,217 (28,360) 1,320,578 377,144 362,361 1,001,149 729,394 721,288 2,067,824 407,380 8,840,393 
Interfund Transfers 8910-8929 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
All Other Financing 

Total Receipts 

8931-8979 -

51,572,118 

-
-

3,914,255 

-
-

1,292,571 

-
-

4,294,612 

-
-

1,848,521 

-
-

1,687,635 

-
-

9,288,436 

-
-

2,852,277 

-
-

1,579,230 

-
-

4,067,457 

-
-

6,194,243 

-
-

3,102,026 

-
-

3,445,294 

-
-

8,005,562 

-
-

51,572,118 

C. Disbursements 
Certificated Salary 1000-1999 11,285,789 301,156 1,118,882 1,086,177 1,008,916 1,021,814 1,044,337 1,018,385 1,014,195 1,044,276 1,040,295 1,041,471 285,841 260,042 11,285,789 
Classified Salary 2000-2999 12,575,690 665,203 1,080,238 1,014,319 1,026,961 1,009,660 1,167,614 1,036,372 1,040,486 1,058,977 1,063,466 1,068,858 754,684 588,852 12,575,690 
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 13,673,401 527,717 908,661 1,145,790 1,092,429 1,114,523 1,188,114 1,141,194 1,131,763 1,133,550 1,145,733 1,144,393 1,399,187 600,347 13,673,401 
Supplies/Services 4000-5999 11,586,332 1,162,341 52,417 510,689 486,589 668,368 1,437,710 313,923 361,086 1,051,281 647,017 675,057 1,887,274 2,332,580 11,586,332 
Capital Outlays 6000-6599 82,700 - - - - - 1,032 3,069 1,415 47 15,518 23,510 26,514 11,594 82,700 
Other Outgo 7000-7499 4,974,756 - - (1,539) 953,406 - 448,421 2,348 (1,090) 671,802 736,484 22,471 747,664 1,394,789 4,974,756 
Interfund Transf Out 7600-7629 136,639 - - 5,000 10,000 - - 30,364 - 30,364 - - 15,182 45,728 136,639 
Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Disbursements 54,315,307 2,656,418 3,160,199 3,760,437 4,578,301 3,814,365 5,287,228 3,545,655 3,547,855 4,990,297 4,648,512 3,975,761 5,116,347 5,233,932 54,315,307 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts Payable 

9120-9330 

9510-9659 

6,311,487 

(6,542,265) 

492,124 

(2,396,195) 

1,094,636 

(740,266) 

1,107,282 

59,554 

74,812 

(417,270) 

122,495 

478,006 

(55,745) 

115,976 

(66,836) 

115,358 

56,478 

84,233 

(59,290) 

128,931 

(1,046,665) 

179,230 

949,691 

177,762 

636,775 

(1,135,129) 

3,005,730 

(3,192,455) 

6,311,487 

(6,542,265) 

D. Net Cash Flow 

E. Ending Cash 

(646,235) 

27,838,971 

(1,513,258) 

26,325,713 

1,701,011 

28,026,724 

(3,072,239) 

24,954,485 

(1,526,230) 

23,428,256 

4,061,440 

27,489,696 

(644,856) 

26,844,839 

(1,827,914) 

25,016,926 

(853,198) 

24,163,727 

678,295 

24,842,023 

253,719 

25,095,742 

(2,169,408) 

22,926,334 

2,584,905 

25,511,239 

(2,973,966) 

25,511,239 

ACTUAL = BLUE 
TENTATIVE = PURPLE 
PROJECTED = ORANGE 

12/5/2020 
87



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
 

   
 

  
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

      
 

  
 

  
 

    

          

  

         BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: DHc. 10, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd RI EdXcaWLRQ 

FROM: JeQQLIeU I]aQW GRQ]aOeV, PURMecW DLUecWRU, SaQWa CUX] COE 

SUBJECT: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OIILce RI EdXcaWLRQ BXdJeW OYeUYLeZ IRU PaUeQWV 

BACKGROUND 

CaOLIRUQLa EdXcaWLRQ CRde (EC) SecWLRQ 52064.1 UeTXLUeV eacK VcKRRO dLVWULcW, cRXQW\ 
RIILce RI edXcaWLRQ (COE), aQd cKaUWeU VcKRRO (LEA) WR deYeORS WKe LRcaO CRQWURO 
FXQdLQJ FRUPXOa (LCFF) BXdJeW OYeUYLeZ IRU PaUeQWV. FRU 2020±21, ORcaO JRYeUQLQJ 
bRaUdV RU JRYeUQLQJ bRdLeV aUe UeTXLUed WR adRSW aQd VXbPLW WKe BXdJeW OYeUYLeZ IRU 
PaUeQWV RQ RU beIRUe DecePbeU 15, 2020, LQ cRQMXQcWLRQ ZLWK WKe LEA¶V ILUVW LQWeULP 
bXdJeW UeSRUW. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ASSURYe WKe SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OIILce RI EdXcaWLRQ BXdJeW OYeUYLeZ IRU PaUeQWV. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

DeWaLOed ZLWKLQ UeSRUW. 

BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: DecePbeU 10, 2020 AJHQda IWHP: #7.1 
88



 
       

  

   

      

          
               

           
           

  

           
      

           
          

               
               

        

   

 

  

   

  

   

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Santa Cruz County Office of Education 

CDS Code: 44104470000000 

School Year: 2020-2021 

LEA contact information: Jennifer Izant Gonzales, Project Director 

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of 
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based 
on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 

Budget Overview for the 2020-21 LCAP Year 
All Other Federal Funds 

$5,680,954 
11% 

Projected Revenue by Fund Source 

LCFF supplemental & 
concentration grants 

$2,206,974 
4% 

All Other LCFF funds 
$26,620,132 

52% 

All other state funds 
$6,828,602 

13% 

All local funds 
$8,840,394 

17% 

Federal CARES funds 
$1,395,063 

3% 
Other 

$28,827,106 
56% 

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Santa Cruz County Office of Education expects to 
receive in the coming year from all sources. 

The total revenue projected for Santa Cruz County Office of Education is $51,572,119, of which 
$28,827,106 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $6,828,602 is other state funds, $8,840,394 is 
local funds, and $7,076,017 is federal funds. Of the $7,076,017 in federal funds, $1,395,063 are federal 
CARES Act funds. Of the $28,827,106 in LCFF Funds, $2,206,974 is generated based on the enrollment 
of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income students). 

89



 
 

           
          

        
            

        
 

 

 
            

            
      

 
             

           
              

      

           
          

         
          

         
               

 
  

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
For the 2020-21 school year school districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the 
community to develop a Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (Learning Continuity Plan). The 
Learning Continuity Plan replaces the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) for the 2020–21 
school year and provides school districts with the opportunity to describe how they are planning to provide 
a high-quality education, social-emotional supports, and nutrition to their students during the COVID-19 
pandemic. 

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Santa Cruz County Office of Education plans to spend 
for planned actions and services in the Learning Continuity Plan for 2020-2021and how much of the total 

is tied to increasing or improving services for high needs students. 

Santa Cruz County Office of Education plans to spend $54,190,246 for the 2020-21 school year. Of that 
amount, $2,235,379 is tied to actions/services in the Learning Continuity Plan and $51,954,867 is not 
included in the Learning Continuity Plan. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the Learning 
Continuity Plan will be used for the following: 

The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan focused on our high needs students. The Santa Cruz COE 
is a large organization that serves all districts in Santa Cruz County as well as providing direct 
educational services for our Special Education and Alternative Education students. The majority of the 
Santa Cruz COE budget is spent on various programs, such as Special Education, Student Support 
Services, Educational Services, Migrant Education, and Business Services. Other general fund 
expenditures include operational costs, rent, salaries, and utilities. 

90



 
    

  
 

             
           
            

          
       

           
          

          
          

            
 
 

 
 

    

 
         

        
           

        
 

        
        

        
  

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in in the 
Learning Continuity Plan for the 2020-2021 School Year 

In 2020-21, Santa Cruz County Office of Education is projecting it will receive $2,206,974 based on the 
enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education must describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the 
Learning Continuity Plan. Santa Cruz County Office of Education plans to spend $2,004,312 towards 
meeting this requirement, as described in the Learning Continuity Plan. 

Additional actions and adjustments will be made to support high needs students as we transition to 
phasing-in more in-person services which is dependent on COVID-19 numbers and county and state 
health recommendations. Additional services not mentioned in the Learning Continuity Plan include 
services such as supplemental food and food materials, bus passes, additional learning materials to 
support high needs students and indirect costs. 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2019-20 

This chart compares what Santa Cruz County Office of Education budgeted in the 2019-20 LCAP for 
actions and services that contributed to increasing or improving services for high needs students with 
what Santa Cruz County Office of Education actually spent on actions and services that contributed to 

increasing or improving services for high needs students in the 2019-20 school year. 

In 2019-20, Santa Cruz County Office of Education's LCAP budgeted $2,650,122 for planned actions to 
increase or improve services for high needs students. Santa Cruz County Office of Education actually 
spent $2,508,203 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2019-20. 

91



 

            
             

                  
              

             
          

 

The difference in budgeted expenditures versus actual expenditures was for the most part due to the 
pandemic and a reduction in cost of some materials. For example, when our schools went to Distance 
Learning in March we had a sharp decline in the cost of food and food related materials that we usually 
have. We continued to distribute school meals but our robust cooking and supplemental on site food 
options did not happen. The reduction in cost did not negatively impact the actions and services for our 
high needs students. 

92



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
 

   
 

  
 

          
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

      
 

 
  

 
  

 
    

          

  

         BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: DHc. 10, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWLRQ 

FROM: DeQLVe SaQVRQ, SeQLRU DLUecWRU, SWXdeQW PURgUaPV 

SUBJECT: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CaUeeU AdYaQcePeQW ChaUWeU BXdgeW OYeUYLeZ fRU 
PaUeQWV 

BACKGROUND 

CaOLfRUQLa EdXcaWLRQ CRde (EC) SecWLRQ 52064.1 UeTXLUeV each VchRRO dLVWULcW, cRXQW\ 
RffLce Rf edXcaWLRQ (COE), aQd chaUWeU VchRRO (LEA) WR deYeORS Whe LRcaO CRQWURO 
FXQdLQg FRUPXOa (LCFF) BXdgeW OYeUYLeZ fRU PaUeQWV. FRU 2020±21, ORcaO gRYeUQLQg 
bRaUdV RU gRYeUQLQg bRdLeV aUe UeTXLUed WR adRSW aQd VXbPLW Whe BXdgeW OYeUYLeZ fRU 
PaUeQWV RQ RU befRUe DecePbeU 15, 2020, LQ cRQMXQcWLRQ ZLWh Whe LEA¶V fLUVW LQWeULP 
bXdgeW UeSRUW. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ASSURYe Whe SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ CaUeeU AdYaQcePeQW ChaUWeU BXdgeW OYeUYLeZ fRU 
PaUeQWV. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

DeWaLOed ZLWhLQ UeSRUW. 

BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: DecePbeU 10, 2020 AJHQda IWHP: #7.2 
93



    
 

             
      

     

   

       
 

              
                 

             
             

 
      

 
              

                  
 

              
               

             
             

         
 

 
  

  
  
 

  
   

 

  
 

   
 

 
 

 

    

LCFF supplemental & 

All Other LCFF funds 
$1,104,896 

61% 
All other state funds 

$159,662 

All local funds 

8% 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
CDS Code: 44 10447 0136572 

School Year: 2020-2021 

LEA contact information: Denise Sanson, Senior Director 

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of 
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based 
on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 

Budget Overview for the 2020-21 LCAP Year 
Federal CARES funds 

$18,170 
1% Projected Revenue by Fund Source 

Other All Other Federal Funds 
$1,170,372 $152,271 

65% 

$300,000 
17% 

9% concentration grants 
$65,476 

4% 

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High 
School for Santa Cruz County Office of Education expects to receive in the coming year from all sources. 

The total revenue projected for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education is $1,800,475, of which $1,170,372 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), 
$159,662 is other state funds, $300,000 is local funds, and $170,441 is federal funds. Of the $170,441 in 
federal funds, $18,170 are federal CARES Act funds. Of the $1,170,372 in LCFF Funds, $65,476 is 
generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income 
students). 

94



    
 

            
             

          
             

         
 

 

 
              
                  

            
   

 
            

           
   

                  
 

               
              

              
           

              
              

          
 

            
     

 
            

                
            

                 
             

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
For the 2020-21 school year school districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the 
community to develop a Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (Learning Continuity Plan). The 
Learning Continuity Plan replaces the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) for the 2020–21 
school year and provides school districts with the opportunity to describe how they are planning to provide 
a high-quality education, social-emotional supports, and nutrition to their students during the COVID-19 
pandemic. 

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High 
School for Santa Cruz County Office of Education plans to spend for planned actions and services in the 

Learning Continuity Plan for 2020-2021and how much of the total is tied to increasing or improving 
services for high needs students. 

Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
plans to spend $1,963,297 for the 2020-21 school year. Of that amount, $471,652 is tied to 
actions/services in the Learning Continuity Plan and $1,491,645 is not included in the Learning Continuity 
Plan. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the Learning Continuity Plan will be used for the 
following: 

The Santa Cruz County Office of Education Career Advancement Charter plans to spend 1,170,372 for 
the 2020-2021 school year. Of that amount, 471,652 is in direct support of actions and services in the 
Learning Continuity Plan. The expenses included in the Learning Continuity Plan and include some 
staffing costs, chrome books and hotspot expenses, and some materials and supplies for specific Career 
Technical Education classes. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the Learning Continuity 
Plan will be used for the following: Salaries for existing instructional positions, administrative costs, and 
general materials and supplies. 

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in in the 
Learning Continuity Plan for the 2020-2021 School Year 

In 2020-21, Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education is projecting it will receive $65,476 based on the enrollment of foster youth, English learner, 
and low-income students. Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education must describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs 
students in the Learning Continuity Plan. Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for 

95



            
   

 
    

 
            

 
             

             
            

            
   

 
            
               

            
                

 

              
              

                 
             

              
                

 
 

Santa Cruz County Office of Education plans to spend $165,615 towards meeting this requirement, as 
described in the Learning Continuity Plan. 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2019-20 

This chart compares what Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education budgeted in the 2019-20 LCAP for actions and services that contributed to 

increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Career Advancement Charter, Adult 
Re-entry High School for Santa Cruz County Office of Education actually spent on actions and services 
that contributed to increasing or improving services for high needs students in the 2019-20 school year. 

In 2019-20, Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education's LCAP budgeted $65,220 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs 
students. Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education actually spent $19,166 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 
2019-20. 

Due to the shelter in place order and the COVID-19 pandemic, our planned actions and services to increase and improve 
our support for high needs students in 19-20 shifted directions as the needs abruptly changed. In our goal to increase 
Math and English proficiency, the new barriers brought on by the pandemic modified this focus towards Digital Literacy in 
all academic subjects. Through this pandemic, how we provide services has transformed almost entirely in order to 
counterbalance the new limitations and challenges. While our goals of serving our high needs students is at the forefront 
of everything we do, our actions and services in the budgeted expenditures had to adjust with these new limitations. 

96




